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INMATE REQUEST FORM — NO DOCUMENT IN FILE TO 10/07/03 3 249
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NOTICE OF CHANGE OF RESPONSIBLE ATTORNEY 02/10/12 6 | 1077-1079
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PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 04/29/13 6 1138




APPEAL INDEX

Case No. CR03-1263

STATE OF NEVADA vs FERRILL J VOLPICELLI

SEPTEMBER 5, 2013

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 05/17/13 6 1158
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06/04/13 6 1179
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06/18/13 6 1183
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07/09/13 6 1407
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07/12/13 6 1409
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 08/09/13 6 1411
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12/04/09 9 571
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12/30/09 9 583
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TRANSCRIPT - 11/10/03 HEARING 12/15/03 3 361-374
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Case No. CcR0O3fM263 | FH,,ED
Dept. No. 10 ' 7MNNUV—9 PH 3t 11

IN THE _ggconp  JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR WASHOE COUNTY . L.
-00o0—
FERRTLY, J,. VOLPICELLI '
Petitioner, PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS
vs. (POST CONVICTION)
LENARD VARE' ;
Respondent. y

INSTRUCTIONS:

{1) This petition must be legibly handwritten or
typewritten, signed by the petitioner and verified.

(2) Additional pages are not permitted except where noted
or with respect to the facts which you rely upon to support your
grounds for relief. No citation of authorlples need be
furnished. 1If briefs or arquments are submitted, tlhey should be

submitted in the form of a separate memorandum.

(3} If you want an attorney appointed, you must complete
the Affidavit in Support of Request to Proceed in Forma Pauperis.
You must have an authorized officer at the prison complete thg
certificate as to the amount of money and secgrities on deposit
to your credit in any account in the institution.

(4) You must name as respondent the person by whqm you are
confined or restrained. If you are in a specific institution of
the department of prisons, name the warden or head of the
institution. If you are not in a specific institution of the
department but within its custody, name the director of the
department of prisons.

(3) You must include all grounds or claims for relief which
you may have regarding your conviction or sentence. Failure to
raise all grounds in this petition may preclude you from f%}}ng
futufé*petitions*challenging your conviction and sentence.’

V7.1



{6) You must allege specific facts supporting the claims in
the petition you file seeking relief from any conviction or
sentence. Failure to allege specific facts rather than just
conclusions may cause your petition to be dismissed. If your
,petition contains a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel,
that claim will operate to waive the attorney-client pr1v1lege
for the proceeding in which you claim your counsel was
ineffective.

. (7) When the petition is fully completed, the original and
one copy must be filed with the clerk of the state district court
for the county in which you were convicted. One copy must be
mailed to the respondent, one copy to the attorney general’s
office, and one copy to the district attorney of the county in
which you.were convicted or to the original prosecutor if you are
challenging your original conviction or sentence. Copies must
conform 'in all particulars ta the original submitted for filing.

PETITION

1. Name of institution and county in which you are

presently  imprisoned or where and how you are presently

restrained of your liberty:Lovelock Correctional Center, Pershing

County, Nevada

2. Name and location of court which entered the judgment

of conviction under attack: 2ND Jud. Dist. Court, Washoe County,

Reno, Nevada

3. Date of judgment of conviction: April 01, 2004

4, Case number: CR0Q3-1263

5. (a) Length of sentence:_multiple Life w/'s

{b) If sentence is death, state any date upon which

execution is scheduled: y/a

6. . Are you presently serving a sentence for a conviction
other than the conviction under attack in this motion?

Yes XXX No

If “yes" list crime, case number and sentence being served at

2
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this time: CR02-0147 - Public Insensibilities - 12 to 48 Months

7. Nature of offense involved in conviction being

challenged: Burglary, Conspiracy to Commit Burglary.

8. What was your plea? (check one)

(a) Not Guilty yyy

(b) Guilty -

(c) Guilty but mentally ill _

(d) Nolo Contendere __

9. If you entered a plea of gquilty or guilty but mentally
ill'  to one count of an indictment or information, and a plea of
not guilty to another count of an indictment or information, or
- 1f a plea of quilty or gquilty but mentally ill was negotiated;

give details: N/A

10. If you were found quilty after a plea of not guilty;
was the finding made by: (check one)

(a) Jury XXX (b) Judge without a jury _

11. Did you testify at the trial? Yes = No XXX

12. Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction?

Yes XX No

13. 1If you did appeal, ansver the followiﬁg:

(a) Name of court: Nevada Supreme Court

{b) Case number or citation:43203

(c) Result: affirmeqd

(d) Date of result:_J”Np'Qb; 2005

3
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(Attach copy of order or decision, if available.)

14. -If you did not appeal, explain briefly why you did not:

N/A

15. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of
conviction and sentence, have you previously filed any petitions,
applications or motions with respect to this judgment in any
court, state or federal? Yes No xxx

16. If your answer to No. 15 was ‘yes”, give the following

information:

(a) (1) Name of court: p/a

(2) Nature of proceedings: y/j

(3) Grounds raised: N/A

(4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your

petition, application or motion? Yes No

{(3) Result: n/a

(6) Date.of result: -N/A

{(7) If known, citations of any written opinion or date

of orders entered pursuant to such result:__ g/

(b} As to any second petition, application or motion, give

the same information:

(1) Name of court: p/a

{2y Nature of proceedings: p/a

4
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(3} Grounds raised: N/A

(4) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your

petition, application or motion? Yes No .

(5} Result: p/a

(6) Date of result: y/p

(7) If known, citations of any written opinion or date

""" of orders entered pursuant to such result? N/a

(c) As to any third or subsequent additional applications
or motions, give the same information as above, list them on a

separate sheet and attach. y/a
(d) Did you appeal to the highest state or federal court

having jurisdiction, the result or action taken on any petition,

application or motion? N/A

(1) First petition, application or motion?
Yes No

Citation or date of decision:

(2) Second petition, application or motion?

Yes No

Citation or date of decision:

(3) Third or subsequent petitions, applications or

motions? Yes No

Citation or date of decision:

(e) If you did not appeal from the adverse action on any
petition, application or motion, explain briefly why you did not.
+(You must relate specific facts in response to this question.
‘Your response may be ‘included on paper which is 8 1/2 by 11

““inches attached to the petition. Your response may not exceed’
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five handwritten or typewritten pages in length.)

N/A

17. Has any ground being raised in this petition been
previously presented to this or any other court by way of
petition for habeas corpus, motion, application or any other
.post-conviction proceeding? " If so, identify:

(a) Which of the grounds is the same: gronnds 3, 4, 5, & 6

(b) The proceedings in which these grounds were raised:

Direct Appeal to Nevada Supreme Court

(c) .Briefly explain why you are again raising these
‘grounds. (You must relate specific facts in reséoﬁse to this
question. ‘Your response may be included on paper which is 8 1/2
by 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response may not
exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in length.)

i i direct appeal. more

_appropriately contain elements of ineffectiveness of counsel,

explained in respective grounds, & are appropriately raised on H.C.
B. If any of the grounds listed in Nos. 23(a), (b), (¢}

and (d), or listed on any additional pages you have attached,
were not previously'presented in any other court, state or
federal, list briefly what grounds were not so presented, and
give your reasons for not presenting them. (You must relate
specific facts in response to this question. Your response may
be included on paper which is 8 1/2 by 11 inches attached to the

petition. 'Your response may not exceed five handwritten or
typewritten pages in length.) _p1j remaining grounds are more
BPPEGEE!'BGGJEI raised on Bet;:"t";'@n'“ig; Posteconviction Writ of

Habeas Corpus. 6
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19.- Are you filing this petition more than 1 year following
the filing of the judgment of conviction or the filing of a
decision on direct appeal? If so, state briefly the reasons for
the delay. (You must relate specific facts in response to this
question. Your response may be included on paper which is 8 1/2
by 11 inches attached to the petition. Your response may not

" exceed five handwritten or typewritten pages in length.)

i _ .

20. Do you have any petition or appeal now pending in any

court, either state or federal, as to the judgment under attack?

Yes No yxw

"'I1f yes, state what court and the case number: y/a

21. Give the name of each attorney who represented you in

the proceeding resulting in your conviction and on direct appeal:

Mary Lou Wilson.- Direct Appeal.

pretrial/trial/sentencing;

22. Do you have any future sentences to serve after you
complete the sentence imposed by the judgment under attack?

Yes XXX No

If yes, specify where and when it is to be served, if you know:

NDOC, consecutive to instant LIFE -4

23. State concisely every ground on which you claim that

you are being held unlawfully. Summarize briefly the facts
" supporting each ground. If necessary you may attach pages

" stating additional grounds and facts supporting same.
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(a) Ground one:_ See Accawp Gy H&mawmm
e laowes  enls ased TRty Tl

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or

law.):

(b) Ground two:

[ -

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or

law.):

(c) Ground three:

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or

law.):

(d) Ground four:

Supporting FACTS (Tell your story briefly without citing cases or

law. ):

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays that the Court grant him relief to which he may

be entitled in this proceeding.

v
jzjfuted at Lovelock Correctional Center on this j‘
O Ve m B , 2005,

N/A : Eﬁhﬁsgiﬁéxﬁugéég%;_ # 7 o5ts
Lovelock Correctional Center

Signature of Attorney (if anmy) P.0. Box 358
Lovelock, Nevada 89419

Petitioner :~

| Attorney & Address of Attorney
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VERIFICATION

. a

Under penalty of perjury, the undersigned declares that he is the petitioner .

named in the foregoing petition and knows the contents thereof; that the pleading

is true of his own knowledge, except as to those matters stated on informatiom and .

Attorney for petitioner

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MATL

L

I do certify that T mailed a true and correct copy of the fore%?ﬁng

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS to the below addresses on this day -of

s 200:;11 by placing same into the hands of prison law library

staff for posting in the U.S. Mail, pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5:

LENARD VARE, Warden
Lovelock Correctioral Center
. [via Interdepartmental Mail]

BRIAN SANDOVAL

Nevada Attorney General

100 NWorth Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

'Richard Gammick, Fsqg
Washoe County District Attornmey

195 South Si "

Reno » Nevada 83520

[

In Pro 8Se

I
{17
VA
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‘ ® .. ORIGINAL®
Ferrill J. Vo]picej]iﬁ 79565 i ﬁ_ ,

Lovelock Correctional Center

‘=153E8iPost Office Box 359 . F”_ED
ra~"‘Lovelock, Nevada 89419 _
R8s . 205NOV -9 PH 3: 17
5,8 Petitioner, In Proper Person '
% § RONALD A. L GTIN, JR.
Q_1S

BY

T

PUTY

FERRILL J VOLPICEL 100 Pagee

tz  IN-THE-SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
o8 | -
DB
| = 8eut, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
Q- W<
v T
. FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI,
Petitioner, Case No. CR 03pP1263
V5. '
LENARD VARE, (Warden; Dept. No. 10
Lovelock Correctional Center),
Respoudent,
- /’
. . MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT OF

PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)

COMES NOW, ' Petitioner, Ferrill J. Volpicelli, in his proper

person and in forma pauperis, and submits this Memorandum Of Points

And - Authorities In Support Of Petition For Writ Of Habeas Corpus

(post-conviction) in the above entitled action.

This memorandum is made and based on the provisions of NRS 34.720

et. seg., all papers and pleadings on file herein, as well as the

following argument and. peints and authorities.

i
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Statement Of The Case

A Grand Jury was convened on June 11, 2003, to determine whether a
true bill should be made against Ferrill Joseph Volpicellif
hereinafter called Petitioner. An Indictment was filed against
Petitioner on June 11, 2003. An arraignment on the Indictment was
heard on June 18, 2003. Trial counsel filed a Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus on September 4, 2003. An Opposition to Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus was filed on September 4, 2003. Trial
counsel filed a Reply in Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus on September 17, 2003. The State filed Notice of Intent to
Seek Habitual Criminal Status on October 9, 2003. The district
court filed an Order granting the Motion to Suppress regarding the
presentation of Petitioner's prior bad acts to the grand jury and
denied ¢the Motion to Quash the Indictment. Jury trial commenced
and Petitioner was found guilty of all charges within the
Indictment. A presentence report was done on November 25, 2003. A
sentencing hearing- wvas held on April 1, 2004. During sentencing,
trial counsel argued that Petitioner had some mental health
problems and referred to competency reports that had been requested
and received in another recent case. Additional information was
provided during the sentencing hearing for district court's
consideration. . These included exhibits 1-7, certificates of
achievment, and letters of completion from trial counsel. The
State presented three certificates of judgment of convictions 1997,
1998 and 2004, and a photograph of Petitioner while in custedy,
which was sent teo his famlly. Judgment was filed on April 1, 2004.
Notice of Appeal was filed on April 19, 2004. An Order declaring
2
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Petitioner a Habitual Criminal was filed on June 1, 2004. Counsel
for Appellant filed an Opening Brief in the Nevada Supreme Court on
or about July 14, 2004. Respondents filed an Answering Brief on or
about August 6, 2004. The Nevada Supreme Court issued it's Order
of Affirmance on JUNE 29, 2005.

Remittitur issued on August 1, 2005.

Petitioner now brings forth the instant petitiomn.

Statement Of The Facts

Petitioner was on parole and 1living 1In Reno, Nevada from
approximately June 1, 2001 through October, 17, 2001. Petitioner
was being investigated by the Washoe County Repeat Offender Program
(ROP). ROP detectives conducted surveillance on Petitioner in a
non-continuous fashion. ROP detectives also non-continuously
surveilled Petitioner's alleged co-conspirator, Brett Bowman; also
on parole at the time of the instant offenses.

The State and detectives allege that Petitioner entered several
retail establishments in the Reno area and proceeded to write
information on a tablet, allegedly copying pricing information from
various items.

Detectives testified that Brett Bowman entered various retail
establishments wherein he would affix pricing labels to
merchandise, purchase the merchandise at a discounted rate, and
leave the retail establishment with the property, thus constituting
burglary, larceny, uttering forged instruments and/or obtaining
property under false pretense.

The State alleges that the property purchased from the Reno area

3
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stores was then returned to the retail establishments for a correct
retail price, thus allowing Petitioner ;nd Brett Bowman to reap a
profit. (However, according to police records, detectives located
and searched a personal storage unit rented by Petitioner's
step-daughter. ROP detectives secnred numerous items, new, and in
unopened bhoxes from the storage unit. Detectives or other
personnel returned the items to various retail stores in the Reno
area, thus eliminating any aund all financial impact on the
establishments. Additionally, if the State's theory is accurate,
the retail establishments reaped a profit by securing their
property which was originally purchased at some price.)

On October 17, 2001, Petitioner waited outside a Wal-Mart store in
south Reno where Brett Bowman exited the store with a bicycle.
Bowman then placed the bicyecle in the van with Petitioner, and
Brett Bowman sat in the passenger seat of the velilcle while
Petitioner drove northh on Virginia Street. ROP detectives
commenced a trafffic stop on Petitioner and Bowman who were then
botlh subsequently arrested. 2 subsequent search of the wvan
revealed a small black vinyl bag containing a label maker, UPC bar
code labels, receipts, the bicycle, and numerous other items.

Brett Bowman and various detectives testified at Petitioner's trial
alleging the entire above noted scheme was entirely the result of
Petitioner's actions and plamning.

Brett Bowman eventually received a sentence of only sixteen to
forty two {16-42) months for his actions, while the Petitioner was
sentenced to nine (8) life sentences..

4
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" Applicable Law—Standard For Effective Assistance Of Counsel

Petitioner has no choice but to raise the questions regarding the
effectiveness of his counsel through the forum of a Petition for

Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction). See Franklin v. State, 110

Nev. 750, 877 P24 1058 (1994). The question of ineffective

assistance of counsel should not be considered in a direct appeal
from a judgment of conviction. Instead, the issues should be
raised, in the first instance, in the district court in a petition
for post-conviction relief so0 that an evidentiary record regarding

counsel's performance can be created. See Wallach v. State, 106

Nev. 470, 796 P2d 224 (1990).

It is possible for Petitioner to go straight to the Nevada Supreme
Court on the issues of Ineffectiveness of counsel, bhut the fact
setting must be one vwhere the Supreme Court can determine that
there was not good reason for counsel’s actions that could exist.

See Jones v. State, 110 Nev. 730, 877 P2d 1052 (1994).

In the case at hand, the appropriate process is for the Petitiomer
to raise the claims of ineffective assistance of counsel at the
district court level in the procedure of a petition for
post-conviction relief and the district court to entertain the
matter by conducting an evidentiary hearing.

In State v. Love, 109 Nev. 1136, 865 P2d 322 (1993), the Nevada

Supreme Court reviewed the issue of whether or not a Defendant had
received ineffective assistance of counsel at trial in violation of
the Sixth Amendment. The Nevada Supreme Court held that this
question is a mixed question of 1law in fact and is subject to

3
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independent review. The Supreme Court reiterated the ruling of

Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668 (1984}, The Nevada Supreme

Court indicated that the test on a claim of ineffective assistance
of counsel 1is that of “reasonably effective assistance"” as

enunciated by the United States Supreme Conrt in Strickland. The

Nevada Supreme Court revisited this issue in Warden v. Lyons, 100

Nev. 430 (1984) and Dawson V. State, 108 Newv. 112 (1992). The

Supreme Court has provided a two-prong test in that the Defendant
must show first that counsel's performance was deficient and
second, that the Defendant was prejudiced by this deficiency.

The court will uphold a presumption that counsel was effective,
Petitioner must, therefore, show that his attorney's performance
was unreasouable under prevailing professional norms and that he
was prejudiced as a result of the deficient performance.

In Smithhart w. State, 86 Nev. 925, (1970), the Nevada Supreme

Court -held that it will presume that an atbtorney has fully
discharged their duties and that such presumption can only be
overcome by strong and convincing proof to the contrary. The Court

went on in Warden v. Lischko, 90 Nev. 220 (1974) to hold that the

standard of review of counsel's performance was whether the
representation of counsel was of such low caliber as to reduce the
trial to a sham, a farce or a pretense. Thus, Petitioner is
properly before the court on issues of ineffective assistance of
counsel and wonld request this court grant him an evidentiary

hearing on these issues.

o]
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o N ®
GROUND ONE

APPELLATE COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING TO PRESENT ISSUES ON
DIRECT APPEAL TO THE NEVADA SUPREME COURT IN A PROPER
CONSTITUTIONAL MANNER; THEREBY PREJUDICING AND BURDENING
PETITIONER., THIS TANTAMOUNTS TO A VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS
TO EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL AND THE DUE PROCESS OF LAW AS
GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE
UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

The court appointed Appellate counsel, Mary Lou Wilson, Esg., to
represent Petitioner on direct appeal. However, she failed to
present issues to the Nevada Supreme Court in a federalized and
constitntional manner. This effectively precluded Petitioner from
presenting those issues to a federal court for review at a possible
future date. | |

Appellate c¢ounsel presented the following issues to the Newvada
Supreme Court in an Opening Brief. (See Supreme Court Case No.
43203)

I. WHETHER THE DISTRICT COURT ERRED 1IN FINDING THE INDICTMENT
LAWFUL WHEN THE PROSECUTOR ADMITTED THE 1998 BURGLARY CONVICTION
DURING THE GRAND JURY HEARING.

IT. WHETHER APPELLANT WAS COMPETENT DURING THE CRIMES.

ITT. WHETHER THE JURY FOUND SUFFICIENT EVIDENCE TO CONVICT
APPELLANT OF ALL COUNTS IN THE INDICTMENT.

IV. WHETHER THE DISTRICT COURT ABUSED ITS DISCRETION WHEN FINDING
HABITUAL CRIMINAL STATUS FOR TWO COUNTS AND RUNNING THEM
CONSECUTIVE.

The issues, as noted above, were not presented as constitutional
issues; thereby preventing the Nevada Supreme Court‘s review of the
issues under constitutional (U.S. & Newvada) scrutiny.

As 1is clear, counsel never pointed to constitutional errors or
federal law in the above issues in order to preserve those issues

a
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for federal. review. This clearly put Petitiioner at a
disadwvantage, vwherein Petitioner could have filed a Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus pursuant to 28 U.5.C 2254 in the United
States District Court if it were not for the failures of counsel.

A federal court will not grant a state prisoner's petition for
habeas relief until prisoner has exhausted his available state

remedies for all claims raised. See Rose v. Lundy, 455 U.S. 509

(1982}, State remedies have not been exhausted unless the claim
has been "fairly presented" Lo the state courts and the highest
state court has disposed of the claim on the merits. See Carothers

v._ _Rhay, 594 F24 225, 228 (9th Cir. 1979). Furthermore, the state

remedies are only exhausted where the Petitioner "characterized the
claims, he raised in the state proceedings specifically as federal

claims." See Lyons v. Crawford, 232 F34 666, 570 {9th Cir. 2000).

The constitutional rights to effective assistance of counsel extend

to a direct appeal. See Burke v. State, 110 Nev. 1366, 1368, 887

P24 267, 268 (1994): and Ewitts w. Lucev, Supra. A claim of

ineffective assistance of counsel is reviewed under the "reasonable

effective assistance" test set forth in Strickland v. Washington,

Supra and Kirksey v. State, Supra.

Even the issues counsel did raise in the Opening Brief. Statement
were not addressed as far as thelr federal implications are
concerned., It was ineffective for counsel to ignore constitutional
issues, as fallure to raise them on appeal may preclude further
remedy in the federal court system. Generally, any exhausted
claims must be dismissed without prejudice for failure to exhaust

8
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all state created remedies. . "To satisfy the exhaustion
requirement, Petitioner must present every c¢laim raised in the

federal petition to each 1level of state courts.” See Doctor v.

Walters, 96 F3d 675 (3rd Cir. 1996).

Appellate counsel's failure to raise all wiable issues on appeal,
inciluding all constitutional issues, fell below an objective
standard of reasonableness. Because counsel failed to use her
expertise and legal training to present all of Petitioner's
appellate issues before. the c¢ourt, Petitioner was prejudiced.

Pursuant to the standards set forth in Strickland ,Supra, counsel

denied Petitioner ¢the right to effective assistance of counsel
during appeal.
Due .to counsel's errors, Petitioner 1is forced to bring forth

Grounds Two, Three, Four, Five and Six which are cited bhelow.

GROUND _TWO

PETITIONER WAS DENIED DUE PROCESS OF LAW AND EQUAL PROTECTION WHEN
THE NEVADA SUPREME COURT FAILED TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE APPELLATE
REVIEW ON DIRECT APPEAL; IN VIOLATION OF THE FIFTH, SIXTH AND
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

On behalf of Petitioner, appellate counsel, Mary Lou Wilson,
submitted an Opening Brief to the Nevada Supreme Court on or about
duly 14, 2004. Petitioner did not review or sign or authorize the
contents of the brief prior to submittal. The pleading-contéiued
brief arguments on four (4) grounds for relief outlined in Ground

One, above.

o
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The Newvada Supreme Court issued an Order of Affirmance on

wherein the court did not apply the controlling precedent(s) of the
United States Supreme Court. The court did not apply the just and
proper review necessary, under constitutiomal scrutiny., to protect
Petitioner's rights as guaranteed by tlhie U.S. Constitution.

The Hevadalsupreme Court has discretion to review issues of a U.é.
Constitutional magnitude pursuant to the Nevada Constitution,
Article 1 sec. 2, as well as Article 6 sec.(s) 4 & 6.

The Nevada Supreme Court has exercised its power to review U.S.

Constitutional 1ssues 1in the past. see e.g. Natchez v. State, 721

P24 361.

Article 1, section 2 of the Nevada Constitution gives the .Nevada
Supreme Court the "power to compel obedlience to the U.S.
Constitutional Authority.”

The Newvada Supreme Court failed boh provide the necessary ana
adequate judicial review as necessary to protect Petitioner's U.S.
Constitutional rights of equal protectian and due pfocess of law as
guaranteed by the Fifth, Sixth, and Fourteenth Amendments to the
U.S. Constitution.

Petitioner is mnow compelled to bring forth the following grounds
{(Grounds Three, Four, Five & 8Six) as outlined below, for this
Court's review, seeking application of the U.S. Supreme Court and

Constitutional precedence.
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GROUND THREE

PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS WERE VIOLATED WHEN THE
PROSECUTOR ADMITTED A PRIOR BURGLARY CONVICTION TO THE GRAND JURY
IN SUPPORT OF AN INDICTMENT IN VIOCLATION OF THE RIGHTS GUARANTEED
UNDER THE FIFTH AND TFOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES
CONSTITUTION.

The district court erred in finding the Indictment should stand
after the prosecutor admitted Petitioner's 1998 burglary
conviction. At the conclusion of a nine-witness grand jury hearing
on June 11, 2003, the prosecutor admitted Exhibit 16, Petitioner's
1998 burglary conviction, for a limited purpose. The prosecutor
explained that the allegation 1s not relevant as to whether
Petitioner committed the offenses charged in the Indictment.
However, it was relevant for the sentencing judge if the Petitiomer
was convicted of any of the burglary charges. Thereafter, trial
counsel filed a pretrial petition for writ of habeas corpus. It
stated that the prior burglary conviction was improperly presented
for the grand jury's consideration. The State filed an Opposition
to the writ of habeas corpus on September 4, 2003, indicating that
the habeas corpus is an inappropriate vehicle to challenge the
State's © evidence at a grand jury proceeding; the State
appropriately introduced the 1998 burglary conviction for a limited
purpose of notice; and the State's evidence at the grand jury was
sufficient to indict the Petitioner even if the prior conviction
was inadmissible. The proper wvehicle to challenge the validity of
evidence presented at the grand jury proceedings is a Motion. NRS

174.105(1), Franklin v. State, 89 Nev. 382, 387, 513 P24 1252, 1256

u

V7.20



(1973); Cook v. State, 85 Nev. 692, 462 P2d 523 (1969), and Turpin

v. Sheriff, 87 Nev, 236, 484 P2d 1083 (1971). The State relied

upon NRS 484.3792 (2), Nevada's DUI sentencing provision, requiring
that evidence of prior DUI convictions used to enhance a DUI to a
felony be presented to the grand jury. Finally, the State argued
that even if the admissibility of the 1998 burglary conviction was
improper, there was sufficient evidence to return a true bill. The
State relied on the nine witnesses and fifteen exhibits to bolster
their argument. Trial counsel replied by asking the district court
to consider the writ as a motion, NRS 484.3792(2) inapplicable to
the facts, and Petitioner was unfaifly prejudiced by the admission
of the 1998 burglary conviction. The district court held that the
Petitioner's pretrial writ of habeas corpus was considered as a
motion to suppress under NRS 174.105(2). After consideration of
the arguments submitted, the court granted the Petitioner's motion
to suppress finding that the prior burglary conviction, when
presented during a seven count burglary grand jury proceeding, was
improper bad act evidence and the cases cited by the State relating
to DUI 1law were inapplicable. However, the request to guash the
Indictment was denied because the State presented nine witnesses,
including an accomplice, who testified to witnessing various acts
committed by Petitioner during the ten charged crimes, as well as
describing the merchandise obtained.

The district court erred in not quashing the indictment based upon
the improper admission of the 1998 burglary conviction because the
grand jurors were tailnted by this information and returned a true

12
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bill. Furthermore, even if the nature of the witnesses and exhibits
presented during the grand jury hearing made it reasonable to
believe that the slight to marginal test for the Indictment was
met, the question of whether improper evidence substantially
influenced the grand jury's decision to indict, or whether there is
grave doubt that the decision to indict was free from substantial
influence of improper evidence, thereby justifying a disﬁissal of

said Indictment, requires examination of the state of mind of the

reasonable grand juror. U.S. v. Sigma Intern, 244 F3d 841.

Evidence is wunfairly prejudicial if it tempts the jury to decide
the case on an improper basis; especially when there exists a
similarity between the charged criminal act(s) and the prior bad
act. The more similar the acts, the greater the likelihood that
the jury will draw the improper inference that if the defendant did

it once, he probably did it again. Willlams v. State, 99 P3d 432,

441.

In addition, even if this Court considers that the prosecutorial
misconduct was harmless beyond a reasonable doubt given the
subsequent jury trial convictions, there is case precedence from
the U.S. Supreme Court which redirects the harmless error analysis
to the grand jury proceedings; rather than the outcome of the
trial. There, it was held that when a defendant raises a
constitutional objection prior to the conclusion of trial-the rule
set forth in Bank of Nova Scotia controls. Théb is to =say, courts
should not hesitate to remedy the vioclation because the Indictment

is NOT, in reality, "of a grand jury" (USCA 5). U.S. v. Bank of

13
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Nova Scotia, 108 Sct 2369, 2374.

In sum, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals has held that a
prosecutor may not seek a grand jury Indictment by proffering

tainted, prejudicial evidence to the grand jury. U.S. v. De Rosa,

783 F2d 1401, (9tlhy Cir. 1986). Also, the existence of

prosecutorial discretion may not be arbitrary and capricious. U.S.

V. Samange, 607 F2d 877, 881 (9th Ccir. 1979).

GROUND FOUR

" PETITIONER'S CONVICTIONS ARE CONSTITUTIONALLY INVALID DUE TO

PETITIONER'S MENTAL INCOMPETENCE AT THE TIME OF THE ALLEGED CRIMES
IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS OF EQUAL PROTECTION AND DUE
PROCESS OF LAW UNDER THE FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO
THE U.S. CONSTITUTION.

In an earlier case, Petitioner was evalnated for competency by Dr.
‘Robert Hiller and Dr. Bill Davis. At that time, Dr. Hiller noted
that Petitioner presented with numerous characteristics associated
with a significant personality disorder and a history of
"significant polysubstance dependence. Additionally, Dr. Davis
‘opined that Petitioner had an adjustment disorder with mixed
anxiety and depressed mood. The Department of Parole and Probation
interviewed Petitioner after nlis conviction, and, at that time,
purported that the Petitioner admitted to suffering from asthma,
sleep apnea, vertigo, depression, panic anxiety disorder, and drug
addiction. During sentencing, trial counsel advised tlie parties
that Petltioner was diagnosed with clinical depression, prescribed
Prozac, and felt better than he lhad ever felt in his whole life.
Furthermore, since Petitioner was in custody, October 2001, he was

14
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successfully treated for bis mental illness condition and that he
had bheen productive. Thereafter, trial counsel admitted several
positive - documents showing Petitioner's achiewments while in
custody awaiting sentencing. Therefore, Petitioner was untreated
for his mental illness until) he was placed in custody. Thereafter,
Petitioner had improved mentally and become productive, completing
programs and staying trouble free at jail. Petitioner described
hig family members as having mental 1llnesses. For example,
Petitioner's sister had been on psychotropic medication for ten to
fifteen years, because of a familial chemical imbalance.
Petitioner further explained lis drug addiction and how that came
about Dbecause he wa self-medicating and attempting to produce some
endorphins. Petitioner believed that he needed some psychotherapy
to lhelp his mental illness. Therefore, given tﬁe nature of
Petitioner's mental health problems, and his obvious rehabilitation
after receliving medical treatment, he was ostensibly not competent
during the crimes.

To this, the courts have 1long held that a defendant must be
competent at the time of the alleged crimes for a valid conviction.
Bdditionally, a person lacks sufficient mens rea if he is ﬁentally

incompetent at the time of the alleged crimes. See Santobello v.

New York, 404 0.S. 257, 92 Sct 495 (1971); Moran v. Godinez, 57 F3d

690,
Clearly, there exists sufficient evidence in support of
Petitioner's mental incompetence during the alleged crimes. Hence,
the imposition of sentence on Petitioner is a violation of his
constitutional rights and must be vacated.

15
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GROUND FIVE

PETITIONER'S SENTENCES AND CONVICTIONS ARE CONSTITUTIONALLY INVALID
DUE TO INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE BEING PRODUCED AT TRIAL IN VIOLATION
OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS OF EQUAL PROTECTION AND DUE PROCESS OF LAW
AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE
U.S5. CONSTITUTION.

The evidence presented during the jury trial encompassed many
witnesses and documents. For example, on November 12, 2003, Lthe
prosecuntor called Detective Della to testify that lie and other
detectives surveyed Petitioner over a period of time noticing that
he had access Lo a storage unit in Sparks in which he moved boxes
in and out of; picked up Brett Bowman while driving his wvan;
observed Mr. Bowman purchase a mountain bike at a great reduction
in price; arrested Petitioner and Mr. Bowman while driving after a
fraudulent purchase; and 1located property and indicia of frand
within the vehicle. Other surveillance officers presented were
Detective Scott Armitage, who noticed Petitioner looking at labels
and recording information on a small note pad; inventoried
Petitioner's wan upon arrest; and located comforters, a mountain
bike, a label maker, bar code labels, receipts and a transposition
sheet inside gaid vebicle. Detective Lodge also noticed Petitioner
looking at items from Home Depol and writing dowm notes on a note
pad. Detective Brown noticed the same alleged suspicious behavior
from Petitlioner while shopping at WalMart. After arrest, Detective
Thomas received a search warrant for the storage unit to which the
Petitioner had legal access and located three pick-up truckloads of
merchandise. After receiving cooperating information from
Accomplice Brekt Bowman, the receipts and transposition sheet were
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used to match fraudulently purchased items. According to Mr.
Bowman, Petitioner would make fictitious labels reflecting lower
prices and then Mr. Bowman would affix these UPC bar codes -on
higher priced merchandise; thereby reflecting savings of several
dollars to hundreds of dollars. This included the purchases of one
or more home theater systems, computer monitors, sewing machiues;
rugs, coffee machines, a toilet, a toothbrush, and other
miscellaneous items.

The defense requested, bhut was denied, a Motion to Dismiss the
State's case for fallure to prove their case based upon a violation
of NRS 175.291, opining Lthat there was no independent evidence to
show Petitioner's guilt outside of Accomplice Brett Bowman's
testimony. The prosecntor then argued that the guestion was
properly for the jury to decide and that the physical evidence
found in Petitioner's van and the storage unit supported Accomplice
Bowman's testimony. The district court agreed with the state.

As a result, the jury convicted based upon insufficient evidence
because not one witness, except Accomplice Brett Bowman, ever
testified about any criminal conduct exhibited by Petitioner, and
that Mr; Bowman could have achieved all crimes by himself-having
access Lo all indicia of fraud.

Therefore, absent Accomplice Brett Bowman's testimony., nobody
vieved Petitioner commit any crime. 1In addition, mere.presence and
knowledge of Accomplice Bowman's intentions are insufficient to
convict aiding and abetting culpability. 512 P24 923, and U.5. v
Dingle 114 F3d 307 (D.C. Cir. 1997). As such, the jury convicted
based upon insufficient evidence since NRS 175.291 provides (1) a
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conviction shall not bhe had on the testimony of an accomplice
unless he is corroborated by other evidence which in itself, and
without the aid of the testimony of the accomplice, tends Lo
commect the defendant with the commission of the offense; and the

corrobration shall not bhe sufficient if it merely_ shows tlhe

commission of the offense or the circumstances thereof,

It is abundantly c¢lear that the coufts have long recognized not
only that the uncorroborated testimony of an accomplice has
doubtful worth, but that ‘his incrimination of another is not
corroborated simply because he accurately describes the crime or
the circumstances Lhereof. The requirement tlhiat a criminal charge
must be proven beyond a reasouable donbt is "indispensable, for it
impresses on the +trier of fact the necessity of Areaching a
subjective state of certitude of the facts in issuesn"_lg_gg
Winship, 397 U.S. 358, 364, 90 Sct 1068, 1072, 25 L.Ed. 24 368

(1970).

Hence, since a conviction shall not be had based on uncorrohorated

testimony of an accomplice, as cited at NRS 175.291 (1) and in

Austin v, State, 491 p2d 714 (Nev. 1971}, as well as U.S. v. Laing,

889 F2d (D.C. Ci;; 1989), Petitioner's convictions rest solely on

the testimony of an alleged Accomplice and evidence submitted on
the basis of the Accomplice's testimony; thereby rendering

Petitioner's convictions and sentences constitutionally invaliq.
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GROUND SIX
PETITIONER'S CONVICTIONS AND SENTENCES ARE UNCONSTITUTIONAL UNDER
THE EQUAL PROTECTION AND DUE PROCESS OF LAW PROTECTIONS OF THE
FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES"
CONSTITUTION WHEN THE COURT IMPOSED THE HABITUAL CRIMINAIL STATUTES
UPON PETITIONER.

-

The:yéﬁatgr ffléd Notice ;f fntent to-Seek the Habitual Criminal
Sﬁatué on October 9, 2003, under NRS 207.010. Upon review of the
prior A@ermificates of jmdgment of convictions from 1997, 1998,a:and
2004, aund heariny drgumenc aod Wicoesses uuriny sencencing, Gl
Q1SCrict CRUre rouna rfecicioner tg De an Habicuwal Criminal anu
filed an Orde£ on June 1, 2004. During'the seﬁbencing hearing, the
State requested that the district court find Petitioner an habitual
criminal for a variety of reasons. Initially, the State marked and
admitted the ﬁhree prior certificates of'juégment of convictions
under exhibits 1, 2, and 3. The fifst certificate of conviction
was filed February 11, 2004, in CR02-0148, invelwving the crime of
aiding and abetting in the commission of attempting to obtain money
by false pretenses. The prior certification showed that Petitioner
was represented by counsel, had a sentencing, and judgment of
conviction sentencing Petitioner to 12-48 months in prison
consecutive to CR03-1263. The second prior certificate of
conviction of judgment was filed November 3, 2003, 1998, in
CR98-2160, involwing Lwo counte o©of burglary. This prior
certification showed an arraignment with the assistance of counsel,
a guilty plea memorandum, and sentence of 24-72 and 16-72 months in
prison to run consecutive to each other and consecutive to the
federal prison term. The third certificate of judgment of
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conviction was filed on May 16, 1997, in CR-N-96-46-HDM {RAM), in
the United States District Court, involving four counts of tax
perjury. Petitioner was represented by counsel and received 22
months for each count to run concurrent with each other.

Thereafter, Lthe State requested bhaﬁ the district court impose a
sentence of 1life of imprisomment with 10 years minimum served in
prisen on each felony count. Tlie State called 0fficer Scott
Hopkins as a sentencing witness. During the surveillance of
Petitioner in 1997, he testified that he observed Petitioner
committing these crimes after he had been sentenced for his federal
case. Allegedly, the Petitioner had commented to the officer that
the federal prison time of 22 months was worth a million;
insinuatuing that he had made a million dollars through his various
fraud scams. The officer identified a photograph of Petitioner
that was allegedly sent by him to Lori, Petitioner's wife at the
time, which was inscribed on the back statking, "I'm too sexy for
this place. It has been like a vacation. Just missing stores." The
State called Officer Reed Thomas to describe the Repeat Offender
Progfam‘s invelvement with the Petitioner, and the officer's
contact with Petitioner and Brett Bowman. The officer discussed
Petitioner's use of his son to obtain money by false pretenses;
advising his danghter to run up their credit cards; putting the
storage unit in his step-daughter's name; and describing the
contents of the storage unit packed with stolen items. Finally,
the office testified ko making a report as to the estimate of valune
and property located in the storage unit at over ten thousand
dollars of merchandise, as well as a speculative idea of
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Petitioner's alleged tax-free income per year at somewhere between
fifty thousand to wninety three thousand dollars. The State
explained the federal conviction for tax perjury to the parties
during the sentencing hearing, explaining that from 1989 and 1992,
Petitioner allegedly managed to accumulate eight hundred thousand
dollars worth of credits on his credit cards which were allegedly
used to pay down mortyages, obtain a remtal unit, and purchased
personal items for himself and his family. Thereafter, trial
counsgel attempted to bring forward mitigating evidence on behalf of
Petitioner. After finally being properly diagnosed and treated for
his mental illness, Petitioner was presented as feeling better than
he had ever felt in his life. From the evaluations done by Drs.
Hiller and Davis, Petitioner received mental health care through
psychotropic medication during the last two years of incarceration.
Trial counsel then outlined Petitioner's productivity during his
jail experience and proffered letters and certificates of
achievement. Although not specifically reviewed by trial counsel,
these documents included: Street Readiness Program, Parenting
Module, Substance Abuse Addiction and Recovery Module, Relapse
Prevention Module, Anger Management Module, two classes in computer
assisted Chemical Abuse Prevention, and a Domestic Violence Module.
Additional credentials included Inmate Achievment Certificates in
Survive And Change Programs, two classes for Life Skills And
Overcoming Substance Abuse, Literacy/ESL. Tutor Training, NSP
Gardening Class I, Participation in Bridges to Freedom, the Way To
Happiness Course, Self Improvement and Job Search Workshop, and
Chriskian Way 1In Marriage. Thereafter, trial counsel argued that
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Petitioner was ready Lo 1lead a lawful life now that he had been
treated for mental health conditions; he had honorable discharges
from periods of probation; the disparity in treatment between
Petitioner and Mr. Bowman was great wherein Accompllice Bowman
received a mere 16-42 months; the mature age and intelligence of
the Petitioner, all of which contribute to the Petitioner deserving
a sentence of 4-40 years in prison and no habitual offender status.
Petitioner explained to Lhe district court about his troubled
childhood, familial chemical imbalance, self-medication with drugs,
and the need for psychotherapy. Thereafter, the district court
found that upon review of Petitioner's prior record, including the
prior felony convictions; the long pattern of theft, and the fact
that he had allegedly made a living for years as a career criminal,
he was the poster child for habituwal criminality. Therefore, the
district court imposed 9 terms of 1life in prisen with Lhe
possibiblty of parcle in ten years; two of which would run
consecutive to one another and the others to run concurrently.
Hence, Petitioner would have to spend at least twenty years in
prison Dbefore parole eligibility and  the sentences would run
consecutive to any other sentencing currently being served. This
includes initially expiring cases CR 98-2160, CR-N-96-46-HDM (RAM),
CR02-0147 and CR02-0148. Thus, this would then bring the aggregate
minimum time in custody wherein Petitoner would be eligible for
parcle when he attains 80 years of age.

NRS 207.010{2) ipndicates that the trial judge maf, at hié
discretion, dismiss a cowunt under the section, which is included in
any indictment or information for purposes of habi tual criminai
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status. Clark v. State, 109 Nev. 426, 428, 851 P24 426, 427 {1993).

The decision to adjudicate an individual as a habitual criminal is

not an auntomatic one. Sessions v. State, 106 Nev. 186, 190, 788 P24

1242, 1244 (1990). The district court may dismiss counts brought

under the habitual c¢riminal statute when the prior offenses are
stale, trivial, or where an adjudication of habitual criminality
would not serve the interests of the statute or justice. Some
considerations within the discretion of the district court are
whether the prior convictions were violent or remote in time.

Arajakas v. State, 108 Nev. 976, 983, 843 P24 800, 805 (1992). The

district court should provide reasons for finding an habitual
criminal status, however, this Court has stated that there is not a
requirement for the district conrts to utter talismanic phrases

such as "just and proper". Hughes v. State, 116 Nev. 327, 333, 996

P24 890, 893 (2000).

In Walker v. Deeds, 50 F3d 673 (1995), the district court must

weigh the appropriate factors for and against the habitual criminal
enhancement. The sentencing jundge is reguired to make an actual
judgment on the guestion of whether it is just and proper for the
defendant to be punished and segregated as a habitual criminal. In

Hicks v. Oklahoma, 447 U.S. 343, 346, 100 Sct 2227, 2229 (19890),

the Supreme Court held that the state laws gnaranteeing a defendant
procedural rights at sentencing may create 1liberty interests
protected against arbitrary deprivations by the due process clause
‘of the Fourteenth Amendment. Therefore, when a state has provided
a 'specific method for determining vhether a certain sentence shall
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be imposed, "it is not Lo say that the defendant's interest in
having that method adhered to is merely a matter of state

procedural 1law." Fetterly v. Pasketbt, 997 F2d4 1295, 1300 (9th Cir.

1993) «citing Hicks wv. Oklahoma, cert. denied,-—-U.S.---=,115 Sct.

290, 130 L.Ed.2d 205 {(1994). Based on Hicks, this Court found that

state law requiring that the Washington Supreme Court review and
make particular findings before affirming a death sentence created

a constitutionally protected interest. Campbell v. Blodgett, 997

F2d 512, 522 (9th Cir. 1992), cert. denied, ~---U.S.---, 114 Sct.

1337, 127 L.Ed2d 685 (1994). Nevada's law requiring a court to

review and make particularized findings that it is "just and
proper" for a defendant to be adjudged a habitual offender also

creates a constitutionally protected 1liberty interest 1in a

sentencing procedure. In Walker v. Deedg, 50 F3d 673 (9th Cir.
1995), it was Dheld that because the stake counrt did not make the

reqiuisite individnalized determination ¢that it was "just and
proper”, Walker be adjudged a habitual offender as mandated by
Nevada law, Walker's due process rights were violated.

In the present case, the district court determined habitual status
after hearing from all parties. In particular, the finding was the
feollowing:

Well, in reviewing Petitioner's record, I have to consider the
nature of his prior felony convictions. And the prior felony
convictions, iIn fact, are largely part of a theft scheme that
Petitioner developed years ago and persisted In stealiny from
stores over the course of a long time and perhaps various methods,

‘Apparently, he starts this activity with getting duplicate
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ey

copies of credit card receipts and then using that method to return
property for full value that wasn't purchased for the full value, and
progressed to more sophisticated crime of using false UPC labels on
boxes of merchandise. But that shows a long pattern of this type

of theft, '

And not only is it theft, but it's a theft that was actually
used to support Petitioner, so it's different than you see in most
cases. You don't see that many people who actually earn a living
from theft or crime. Usually people have other employment, they,
you know, live their life generally supporting themselves lawfully
but then have a sideline perhaps of criminal activity, but Petitioner
in fact, is a career criminal and that's how he has made a living
for years while not incarcerated. :

And under all the evidence that I see here, I do in fact, find
that Petitioner is a habitual criminal. 1In fact, you are the poster
child for habitual criminality in that every time you're released
from custody, it seems like you're out making a full-time living
stealing. So there really isn't any doubt in my mind that the
statutory scheme for habitual criminality applied to you, Petitioner. .

And with that, I will sentence you as a habituwal criminal. I
think society needs to be protected from this level of theft where
you're actually making a full good living from stealing. And also
our law enforcement authorities need to devote themselves to other
people than to constantly monitor you as you pursue this scheme of
theft to make a living.

It appears that the district court made a finding of habituall
criminal status based upon all of the evidence presented. However,
the District Court abused its discretion when finding nine counts
satisfied the habitual criminal statute and ran two of them con-
secutively; with the remaining seven running concurrent to them.
When considering Petitioner's untreated mental health problems and

the fact that the prior convictions were not violent, the district
court abused its discretion.

/17 -

/17
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GROUND SEVEN

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING TO PROTECT PETITIONER
FROM THE SENTENCING COURT IMPOSING EXCESSIVE RESTITUTION NOT
SUPPORTED BY TRIAL FACTS AND/OR TRIAL EVIDENCE; THEREBY VIOLATING
PETITIONER'S RIGHTS OF -DUE PROCESS, FAIR TRIAL, AND EQUAL PRO-
TECTION, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMEND-
MENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

At the sentencing hearing held in this éction on April 1, 2004}
this Court imposed restitution of ten-thousand three-hundred thirty-
nine dollars and sixteen cents ($10,339.16), where no factual basis
existed for the imposition of such an inflated amount.

The prosecution's theory of this case was that Petitioner pur-
chased sore jtems at a reduced price. The Reno Police Department
("RPD") officers testified that they located a storage unit contain-
ing items purportéd to belong to various Reno area retail establish-
ments. The officers claim to have returned the aforementioned mer-
chandise to its original owners. (See Exhibit . - Inventory List
of Returned Items).

Restitution is a sentencing option, and as such, under Apprendi

vs. New Jersey and Blakely. vg, Washington, (530 US 466, 130 SCt 2348

(2000); and, 542 US ; 124 Sct 2531 (2004), respectively), it was
this Court's abuse of discretion to sanction Petitioner with resti-

tution beyond that which the indictment specifically cited in the

burglary counts, as well as what the trial jury adjudicated of same
in their deliberation. Under Victim and Witness Protection Act,
the court may not authorize restitution for losses from crimes for
which Defendant is not convicted, even if those other crimes are

significantly related to crimes of conviction. 18 U.S.C.A. §
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3663(a);! U.S. v. Young, 953 F2d 1288. Hence, Defendant's sentence
\

with resbect to restitution had to be limited to amounts in counts

on which the particular Defendant was found guilty. U.S. v. Cronan,

990 F2d 663 (1st cir. 1993). Additionally, "a Defendant cannot be

ordered to pay restitution for criminal activities for which the
Defendant did not admit responsibility, was not specifically charged

and convicted, or did not agree to pay restitution." State v. Wallace,

100 P3d 273, 274. Moreover, .... district court erred in ordering

restitution amounts greater than that alleged in indictment. 18

U.5.C.A. § 3651; U.S. v. Black, 767 F2d 3651, and restitution order

was illegal to the extent it covered losses which were not specifi-

cally related to offense counts of conviction. U.S. v. Savely, 814

FSupp 1519. (See Exhibit(s)} ‘& - Items Specifically Noted in Indict-
ment & adjudicated as such). |
Aside  from the foregoing issue, and if the State's theory is to
be taken as true, then the various retail items were not only paid
for in pért, but RPD subsegquently returned the items to the retail
establisﬁments as new, in unopened‘boxes, and in original condition.
Thus, the retail stores retained a profit; as oppésed to incurring
a loss a; a victim. Restitution amounts must be ascertained and
delineatéd with accurate computation. It cannot exceed actual loss

|
incurred;and must be clearly set out with specific findings. U.S.

v. Boyle, 10 ¥3d 485 (9th Cir. 1993).

Therefore, it 'is patently clear from the record that this Court
imposed #estitution upon the Petitioener; wherein there is no evi-
dence of:actual loss to any victim. Restitution is to be based on

an actual pecuniary loss to the victims. U.S. v. Harper, 32 F3d 1387,
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(9th Cir. 1994).

Additionally, Petitioner is indigent as proven by this Court's
Order To Proceed In Forma Pauperis, on file herein. Petitioner was
indigent, at the time of trial and sentencing, as this Court appointed
counsel to represent Petitioner. This Court did not take into con-
sideration Petitioner's ability to pay restitution, as the record is
silent as to the Court's basis or reasoning for the imposition of
restitution.

The. district court may order an indigent defendant to pay res-
titution provided that there is sufficient evidence in the record
demonstrating that he will have a future ability. to make restititution.

U.S. v. Sarno, 73 F34d 1470, 1503 (9th Cir. 1995); U.S. v. Ramillo,

986 F2d 333, 336, n.5 (9th Cir. 1993). Due to the length of sentences

imposed by this Court, the Court cannot justify the Petitioner will
eventually be able to pay restitution while incarcerated for the rest
of his natural life, with no viable income or employment resources
while incarcerated.

This issue is properly before this Court, as the Nevada Sﬁpreme

Court has held in Martinez v, State, 974 P2d 133 (Nev. 1999}, as

follows:
Petitioner is entitled to challenge restitution by the State and may
obtain and present evidence to support that challenge.

Trial counsel's failure to object or otherwise protect Petitioner
from the excessive restitution imposed by this Court was ineffective

under the guarantees of theSixth Amendment and Strickland v. Washing-

ton, supra.. Petitioner has clearly been prejudiced as a result of

counsel's failures.
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GROUND EIGHT

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR ALLOWING PETITIONER TO BE .
SUBJECTED TO AN INDICTMENT/COMPLAINT CONTAINING MULTIPLICITOUS
AND DUPLICITOUS CHARGES, THUS DENYING PETITIONER HIS DUE PROCESS,
EQUAL PROTECTION, AND FAIR TRIAL RIGHTS AS GUARANTEED BY THE
FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES
CONSTITUTION.

The ban against duplicitous indictments derives from four (4)
concerns: (1) prejudicial evidenciary rulings at trial; (2) the
lack of adegquate notice of the nature of the charges against.a
defendant; (3) p;ejudice in obtaining appellate review and pre-
vention of double jeopardy; and, (4) risk of a jury's non-unanimous

verdict, US v. Cooper, 966 F2d 936, 939, n.3 (5th Cir. 1992).

Duplicitous indictments may prevent jurors from acgquitting on a
particular charge by allowing them to convict on another charge
that is improperly lumped together with another offense on a

single count. A duplicitous indictment precludes assurance of jury
unanimity, and may prejudice a subseguent double jeopardy defense,

US v. Morse, 785 F2d 771, 774 (9th Cir. 1986) (citing, US v, UCo

0il Co., 546 F2d4 833, 835 (9th Cir. 1976)).

It éhall be noted that the duplicitous and multiplicitous
charges in this case arise due to the fact that the charges relate
to acts alleged to have occurred between August 30, 2001, and
October 17, 2001; wherein, trial testimony of retail investigators
and RPD officers indicate there was no crime committed on the

aforementioned dates by Petitioner, as is evidenced by the following

gquotes from the Trial Transcripts ("TT") in this matter:
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TT 11/12/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective
Della, (Petitioner surveilled at Aussie Storage Unit on
September 26, 2001; Page 129, Lines 4 - 20:

4 0z And that's when you saw him taking something

5 from the van into the storage unit?

6 A: Yes

7 Q: It's not a crime to put something in a

B storage unit, is it?

9 MS. RIGGS: Objection, it calls for a legal
10 conclusion.

11 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
12 THE WITNESS: Just to put something in a

13 storage unit, no.

14 BY MR. VAN RY: th

15 Q: Let's go to October 17=—. BAnd I believe you
16 testified that you saw my client pick up Mr. Bowman
17 around Third Street; is that correct? )
18 Az Yes

19 Q: And then you testified that he went down to
20 Wal-Mart; is that correct?

TT 11/12/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective
Della, as to Count IX, (Petitioner surveilled at Wal-Mart
‘on October 17, 2001); Page 133, Lines 3 - 6:

3 Qs And you certainly didn't observe

4 Mr. Volpicelli put a UPC label on this bicycle tag, did
5 you?

6 A: I did not observe him in the store, sir.

TT 11/12/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Retail inves-

tigator Ellis, as to Count VI, (Petitioner surveilled at Lowes''-

on October 5, 2001}; Page 152, Lines 2 - 9:

As you sit here you have no personal
knowledge as to who actually placed this other UPC label
over the existing label, do you?
A: No, Sir,
Qs So you can't say for certain that it was my
client that d4id that?
As No, Sir,
MR. VAN RY: Thank You.

WO~ onN

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective
Armitage, as to Count VIII, (Petitioner surveilled at Shopko
on August 30, 2001); Page 39, Lines 13 - 19:
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13 Qs Did you see Volpicelli take a Colorvision gueen
14 size comforter out and remove it from --

15 A No, I 4id not.

16 Q: Let me ask a better question. Did you see

17 Mr., Volpicelli remove a comforter from it's manufacturer's
18 package and put it into another?
19 A: I did not.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines_ Detective
Armitage, as to Cout II, (Petitioner surveilled at Wal-Mart
on September 4, 2001}; Page 39, Lines 20 - 25; Page 40, Lines
1 - 25; Page 41, Lines 1 - 13:

20 Q: And let's finally get to the beginning of your
21 testimony where you testified about Northtowne
22 Wal-Mart. BAnd what did you observe him in the

23 Northtown Wal- Martgh

Q: As you walked into the store and the defendant
was in the store, you testified that he stopped and
looked at golf clubs and accessories, correct?

Az Correct
10 Q: And it appeared from your advantage point that
11 he was observing the label and the pricing information,
12 1is that correct?

24 As September 4—.,

25 Q: That September 4th, you observed Mr. Volpicelli
P.40

1 go to the sporting goods section of the store, is that
2 correct?

3 A: Yes

4 Qs And you followed him 20 to 30 feet behind?

5 Az Yes, Sir.

6

7

8

9

13 A: Yes.

14 Q: Observing pricing information isn't necessarily
15 a chargeable offense, is it?

16 MS. RIGGS: Objection. Calls for a legal

17 conclusion.

18 THE CQURT: As I ruled yesterday, I will

19 overrule that objection. I'm not going to prevent

20 somebody from testifying as to a legal conclusion if it's
21 within their sphere of knowledge. And I would find that
22 this witness would know of these kinds of things.

23 THE WITNESS: Observing, no.

24 BY MR. VAN RY:

25 Q: How about writing down pricing information?
P. M1

1 A: Potentlally, probably a crime.

2 Q: S0 you're saying if I walk in a Raley's, and I

3 write down price information for the milk and yogurt, and
4 T walk out of the store, that would be a chargeable
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11
12
13

offense?

Az Not necessarily the pricing information, maybe
the bar code information.

Q: But you would need additional information?
Az Correct.
Q: But just by itself?
A: Correct.
MR. VAN RY: No further questions, Your Honor.
Thank you.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective

Armitage, as to Count X, (Petitioner surveilled at Wal-Mart
on October 17, 2001, in the presence of file with receipts,
labels, and transposition list); Page 34, Lines 7 - 13:

7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Q: Do you know if there's been any DNA samples or
any way to identify who's possessed this in their
fingers?

Az No

Q: So you can't conclusively say that this has
been in my client's possession?

Az Correct.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective

Armitage, as to Count IX, (Petitioner surveilled at Wal-Mart
on October 17, 2001); Page 36, Lines 4 - 20:

Q: Did you actually see him, Volpicelli, place a
different UPC label on the tag of that bike?

A: I did not.

Q: So it's possible that between the time
Mr, Volpicelli left that area and Mr, Bowman came in and
approached that bike that Mr. Bowman placed that label on
there?

MS., RIGGS: Objection. Calls for speculation.
THE COURT: Well, we are limited to what this
witnesses knows. I sustain the objection.
BY MR. VAN RY:

Q: Let me ask you in a better way. Since you did
not see Mr. Volpicelli place a label, another or
different lable on that tag, is it possible for someone
else to have done it?

MS. RIGGS: Objection. Calls for speculation,
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
THE WITNESS: Yes,

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective

Lodge, as to Count III, (Petitioner surveilled at Home Depot
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on September 11 and September 19, 2001)}; Page 50, Lines 14 - 20:

14 Q: Officer Lodge, sounds to me like you surveilled
15 my client and watched him walk into a store and walk out
16 without doing anything that would have been criminal, is
17 that correct?

18 A: At the time, sir, it didn't appear to be

19 c¢riminal, no.

20 Q: Okay.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective Brown,
as to Count I, {Petitioner surveilled at Wal-Mart on September
28, 2001); Page 57, Lines 7 - 25; Page 58, Lines 1 - 12:

7 Q: When you saw him inside the store, did you

8 observe him do anything that you would consider

9 inconsistent with someone who was a regular customer
10 inside of the store?

11 A: Looking at things on the shelves and writing

12 down whatever he was writing down was not something that
13 I considered normal.
14 Q: So you would say someone who went in to
15 comparison shop to write down prices would be
16 inconsistent with a regular customer?

17 A: It's not something I usually see people do.

18 Q: Little bit different gquestion, same thing.

19 Based on your observations, was there enough to charge
20 him with a crime?

217 Az No
22 Q: And during the time of this surveillance you
23 didn't see him purchase anything, did you?
24 A: Not that I can recall.
25 Q: Okay. And I know that was repeated, kind of my
P. 58

1 fault there. A question you already answered.

2 You did not see my client adhere of affix any

3 any UPC labels to any labels on merchandise in that store,
4 did yowu?

5 A: In the store on Kietzke?

6 Q: The store you were just testifying about, the

7 Home Depot?

8 As No

9 Q: Okay. And you did not observe my client

10 actually carrying the UPC label maker with him when he
11 went into the Wal-Mart, did you?

12 Az No

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Retail Inves-
tigator Danielson, as to Counts II, Vv, VII, and IX, (Petitioner
surveilled at Wal-Mart during September/October, 2001); Page
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71, Lines 2 - 10:

O WD I U s D

—

Q: Is it against Wal-Mart's policy to allow
customers to come in and do price checking on the
information that is listed on the price of the items?

Az No

Q: So I ask that in a positive better question, I
kind of muddled through that.

So it is allowable for customers to come into
Wal-Mart to check pricing information?
A: Yes, sir.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Retail

Investigator Mowry, as to Count VIII, (Petitioner surveilled

at Shopko on August 30, 2001 and October 17, 2001; Page 79,
Lines-15 - 22:

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Q: Mr. Mowery, as you observed that Sonicare
toothbrush in the packaging and the label that's affixed
over the box UPC label, isn't it true that you have no
personal knowledge of how it got there?

A: How it was affixed to the box, that's correct,

No, I have no idea.
Q: And yvou have no idea who may have done that?
Az No.

TT 11/13/03; wherein Van Ry cross-examines Detective

Thomas (Case Agent), as to Counts I through X, (Petitioner
surveilled at sundry retailers from August 30, 2001, through
October 17, 2001); Page 133, Lines 13 - 23; Page 142, Lines

14 - 22:

13 Q: During the multiple days, and I believe you
14 said it was eight days that you followed my client, is
15 that correct?

16 A: That's correct.
17 Q: Did you ever see Mr. Volpicelli use Exhibit 9,
18 that label maker?

19 A: I d4id not.
20 Q: At any time during your surveillance did you
21 see Mr, Volpicelli affix a UPC label to merchandise in a
22 store?
23 A: I personally did not.

P. 142
14 Q: Just one question. It wasn't a crime on those
15 days when Mr. Volpicelli walked into those stores without
16 Mr. Bowman, was it?

17 A: It wasn't a crime to walk into the stores --

18 Q: Correct
19 Az -- without Mr. Bowman.

20 Q: And then to walk out?
21 A That in itself does not show anything that's a
22 crime.
34
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® N
In addition, there was a lack of specificity, which precluded
Petitioner's ability to defend the charges. Petitioner was pre-
vented from being able to bring in witnesses to explain where
he was, and why he was not with his co-defendant, BOWMAN. Hence,
Petitioner was left with no ability to defend these charges.
It is patently clear from the testimony of Bretf Bowman,

that he did not meet Petitioner until June, 2001. There was not

an overall agreement to achieve the objectives of one conspiracy.
The dates charged by the prosecution demonstrate that Bowman acted
alone on several of the alleged criminal activities. Therefore,
there is insufficient evidence to support the conspiracy charge.

In this case, it was impossible for Petitioner to be indicted
and/or convicted of a separate count for each activity, exclusive
of one another, and/or separate from the conspiracy count. The
counts are simply multiplicitous. Furthermore, the prosecution's
theory of the case should be controlling. .The prosecution charged
Petitioner with a general conspiracy count, After that, the prose-
cution pieced each and every activity into a separate charge.
Separate convictions for each activity are redundant and violate
Petitioner's rights to be free from ﬁouble Jeopardy, and should
be set aside by this Court.

Trial counsel was ineffective for allowing Petitioner to
be subjected to the numerous multiplicitous and duplicitous charges
as alleged by the prosecution. Petitioner has definitely been
prejudiced as a result, as the subsequent multiple convictions
prove. (See, Exhibit - 2 letters to Jack Alian, Esq., dated
2/23/02 & 5/27/03, which were also sent to Van Ry, Esq., clearly
emphasizing Petitioner's conviction of multipligitous/duplicitous.

charges).
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GROUND NINE

TRIALL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR ALLOWING PETITIONER TO BE SUBJECTED TO A OM-
PLAINT/INDICIMENT AND SUBSEQUENT TRIAL BASED ON LESSFR INCLUDED OFFENSES (WITH
NO LESSER-INCLUDED INSTRUCTION TO THE JURY), THEREBY DENYING THE PETTTIONER

HIS RIGHTS TO BEQUAL PROTECTION, A FAIR TRIAI., AND DUE PROCESS, AS GUARANTEED

BY THE FYFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTTTUTTION.

Petitioner was charged with a Conspiracy to Commit Crimes Against Property,
{NRS 199,480, 205.060, 205.0832, 205.090, 205.110, 205.220, 205.240, 205.380, &
205.965), and multiple counts of Burglary (NRS 205.060), as well as a single
count of Unlawful Possession, Making, Forgery, or Counterfeiting of Inventory
Pricing Labels (NRS 205.965(2)(3)).

The above-noted charges are lesser-included offenses of each other, in
particular, the Burglary charges are lesser-included offenses of each other
and the Conspiracy charge.

To identify lesser-included offenses, federal courts follow the "elements"
test. Under that test, an offense is not "lesser-included," unless: (1) the
elements of the lesser offense are a subset of the elements of the charged of-
fense; and, (2) it is impossible to commit the greater offense without first

having committed the lesser. Sclmuck v. United States, 489 US 705, 716, 109

Sct (1989). To be convicted of charges which are lesser-included offenses

violated Double Jeopardy. Blockberger v. United States, 284 US 299, 52 SCt

180 (1932).
The elements test set forth in Schmuck requires a "textual comparison"
of criminal statutes, an approach that we explained lends itself to certain

and predictable outcome. Carter v. United States, 530 US 255, 120 Sct 2159

(2000) .
It is at this precise juncture that Petitioner has been subjected to
numerous convictions of Burglary which are a subset of the Conspiracy to Commit

Burglary offense. Especially when taken into consideration that the alleged

co-defendant, Brett Bowman, was never charged with Conspiracy, and/or many of

36
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Petitioner could not have committed the elements of the Conspiracy Offense

the alleged Burglaries.

without committing the elements of the Burglary Offenses. If the prosecution's
theory-is to be taken as true, the testimonial evidence submitted at trial indi-
cates that Petitioner was seen entering various retail establishments, "writing
something down," - not a crime in itself. It was the Co-defendant, Brett Bowman,
who testified that he entered the retail establishments and purchased the indi-
vidual items, therefére committing the Burglaries and continued the Conspiracy.
It is clear from the record, and Brett Bowman's statements to RPD personnel,

that Petitioner is not guilty of the numerous Burglary offenses, as his partici-
pation was nominal, at best, if Brett Bowman's testimony is to be believed.

Lastly, where the Court recognized in Keeble v. United States, 412 US 205,

212-213,. 93 SCt 1997-1998, that where the jury may suspect that the Defendant

is plainly guilty of some offense, but one of the elements of the charged offense
remains in doubt, in the absence of a lesser-offénse instruction, the jury will
likely fail to give full effect to the reasonable-doubt standard; resolving its
doubt in favor of conviction. Had counsel at least proffered the availability
of a lesser-included-offense instruction, the Petitioner would have been poten-

tially protected from any improper conviction. Schmuck, supra., at 1451,

Trial counsel was ineffective for failing to investigate into the facts

surrounding the instant offense, and therefore, ineffective in allowing Petitioner
to be subjected to such numerous and various offenses- which are lesser-included

of each other. Counsel was further ineffective for not, at the very least,
proffefing a lesser-included-offense instruction to the jury, in an effort to
minimize the multiplicitous/duplicitous charging practice of the-prosecutor,

and to attempt to protect Petitioner from the same. As a result, Petitioner

was prejudiced with multiple counts, multiple life sentences, and consecutive

sentences.
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GROUND TEN

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING TO PROTECT PETITIONER
FROM SELECTIVE AND VINDICTIVE PROSECUTION, IN VIOLATION OF THE
PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, AND A FAIR
TRIAL, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMEND-
MENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION. :

During the entire judicial process in this case, the Prosecution
sought to impose harsher and multiple penalties against the Petitioner
for the fact that Petitioner insisted on his innocencé, right to
remain silent, and invoked his right to a preliminary. hearing and
a jury trial, as gquaranteed by the Fifth, Sixth, and Fourteenth
Amendments to the United States Constitution.

‘The Co-Defendant in this case, Brett Bowman, received a drasti-
cally reduced sentence under fewer imposed charges, in consideration
for his testimony against Petitioner. Brett Bowman received one
(1) felony conviction, serving 16 to 48 months of incarceration,
versus Petitioner's multiple life senténces.

Central to this ground, the Petitioner notes that' the Prose-
cution made the following statements:

Reno Police Department transcripts (hereafter 'RPDt')
of 12/6/01; {Recorded testimonial, following Miranda,
between Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas);

Page 18, Lines 8 - 17: Exhibit E
8 THOMAS: ... But the District Attorney's opinion is.right now

9 that 'if he wants to play hard ball and he: wants to
take this to a jury, then every time he

10 gets bound over on one of these cases, and I've got
about six (6) or seven (7) of em

11 right now, with about twenty (20) felonies facing
‘him, she's gonna be asking for the

12 twenty five (25) to life "bitch" every time. So.
That's what he's looking at. So we'll

13 see how much he really wants to play, if he wants
to risk that, as opposed to what :

14 we're offering him. So, like.I say, me talking to
you is really contingent upon him at

15 this point. If he wants to keep playing tough guy
and being an asshole, then I'll keep

16 charging him. But I may have to keep coming back
and talking to you and ah, piecing

17 together some more things.
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RPDt 1/2/02, (Recorded testimonial, following Miranda,
between Petitioner Volpicelli and Detective Thomas);
Page 16, Lines 8 - 12, Lines 17 - 20, Lines 24 - 26,
Lines 37 - 38, and Line 43; Page 17, Line 1; Exhibit F
8 THOMAS: So her feeling right now is, fuck you.
You know? You want to play hard o

9 ball? Fine, we'll play hard ball. Okay?
So, she's told me, "We're goona start

10 filing the Intent to file the "big bitch,"
every time we bind him over on another

11 case. Every case that he gets bound over
on I'm gonna file the "big bitch" on

12 each one."

- - e a

17 THOMAS: «..¥0U go to prelim, you get

18 bound over on those charges. Okay? Which
means now you got a trial date.

19 Right. After that prelim she's gonna file
her intent to file the "big bitch"

20 against you, which is basically ten (10) to

twenty five (25) years. Okay?

24 THOMAS: And then we go to the next prelim and the
next case and you get bound over on

25 that one. Here it comes again, "I'm filing
the big bitch, ten {(10) to twenty five
26 (25) years."

. a L

37 VOLPICELLI: I know you've had discussions. What does
it look like that she's looking at?
38 - What recommendation is she gonna make?
43 THOMAS: ...she said, "Fine. Fuck him.
P.17
1 We'll start filing the big bitch.”

RPDt 1/3/02, (Recorded testimonial, following Miranda,
between Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas);
Page 7, Lines 40 - 43: Exhibit G

40  THOMAS: ... Cause I told him, ‘

41 if he starts screwing with us and he wants
. to keep dragging this thing out and doing
42 things like that, then we're just gonna start
filing the habituwal criminal on him and he
43 can start looking at ten (10) to twenty five

(25). So that's his choice. You know?

RPDt 2/19/02, (Recorded testimonial, following Miranda,
between Co-Defendant Bowman and Detectlve Thomas), Page 28,
Lines 13 - 14: Exhibit H
13 THOMAS: Oh yeah, if he wants to play we're gonna play.
And he's gonna go away for a lot !
14 longer than that. So, you know.

39 ,
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The above-—lisg taped discussion evincesgvestigat'ional
and prosecutorial Conspiracy to violate the Petitioner's Constitu-
tional Rights with Ad—Booksv(additional charges) and sentencing
enhancements (i.e., the habitual criminal enhancement), scolely
due to Petitioner exercising his rights to preliminary hearing
(binding-over), and a jury trial.

The Ninth Circuit Court.  of Appeals held in US v. Van Doren,

182 F3d 1077 (9th Cir, -1999):

Vindictive prosecution occurs when a prosecutor
brings additional charges solely to punish a
defendant for exercising a constitutional or
statutory right, such as a criminal defendant's
right to a preliminary hearing or jury trial,
(i.e., Due Process).

Clearly, the prosecution was prejudicial and vindictive in
their acts and prosecution of Petitioner; as there existed a Co-
Defendant who admitted to more culpability in the instant offenses.
In addition, Co-Defendant Bowman had an equal number or more, of
prior felony convictions, thereby qualifying him as a more suitable

candidate for sentencing under NRS 207.010 (Habitual Criminal Statute).

The Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals has held in US v, Noushfar,

78 F3d 1442, 1446 (9th Cir, 1996), that:

A prosecutor violates due process when he brings
additional charges solely to punish the defendant
for exercising a constituional or statutory right.
To establish a claim of vindictiveness, the defen-
dant must make an initial shewing that the charges
of increased severity were filed because the accused
exercised a statutory, procedural, or constitutional
right, in circumstances that give rise to an appear-
ance of vindictiveness.

As the statements of the prosecution are a clear indication
of vindictiveness against Petitioner for invoking a constitutional

right, Petitioner has met his burden, as outlined in US v. Noushfar,

supra., and Petitioner's conviction should be vacated.

40
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. GROUND ELEVEN .

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING TO PROTECT PETITIONER FROM
THE ADMISSION OF IRRELEVANT TESTIMONY AND PERJURED TESTIMONY AT TRIAL,
THUS DENYING PETITIONER DUE PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, AND A FAIR
TRIAL, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIITH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS
TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

Trial counsel was ineffective under the guarantees of the Sixth
Amendment to protect Petitioner from a plethora of irrelevant and
perjured testimony at trial. It appears from the record, that counsel
was: (1) ineffective in failing to utilize prior testimony of Brett
Bowman; or, (2) cousel. failed to investigate and secure transcripts
of Brett Bowman's prior statements to police; or, (3) the prosecution
may have failea in- providing exculpatory evidence to counsel, prior
to trial, in the form of traﬁscripts of Brett Bowman's police inter-
rogation.

The follpwing excerpts are from Trial Transcripts (tt) and Reno
Police Department Transcripts (RPDt), post-Miranda, and afe examples
of perjured and/or .inconsistent testimony from the onset of the arrest,
at the indictment, and later, at trial:

tt 11/12/03, District Attorney probes Co-Defendant Bowman;
Page 217, Lines 10 - 12:

10 GQ: Were you threatened or promised anything in -~

11 exchange for your plea or your testimony here today?

12 A No.

and

RPDt 12/3/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 1, Lines 5 - 22: Exhibit D

5 BOWMAN: And I was promised (Inaudible) never find
that ocut, till we got to court, .

6

7 THOMAS: Who were you promised that by?

8 .

9 BOWMAN: The detective,

10 ' )

11 THOMAS: Okay. I watched that interview tape and
never once heard that mentioned. Okay? I

12 ‘never once heard that mentioned.

13

14 BOWMAN: It was said out in the corridor.

15

16 THOMAS: Well

17

V7.50



18
19
20
21
22

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

15

16
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11

12
13
14
15

BOWMAN: ‘.at Ferrill would never. fil‘.out (Inaudible).
THOMAS: Well, that's water under the bridge now,.

BOWMAN: Yeah

and

RPDt 12/6/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;

Page 10, Lines 9 - 17: Exhibit E

THOMAS: I have an obligation. Okay? 1It's not that

' you know, if you tell me that stuff’'is stolen

that you and Volpicelli went out and did that
stuff, we have a deal in place. I can't
charge you with anything else. Okay? The
District Attorney has told me, "He's
cooperating. Don't charge, don't file any more
cases on him, If he tells you that he
did this and he did that, we can't charge him
at this point." Okay? The only way we ,
can start charging you again if you suddenly
get uncooperative and the district attorney
says, "Yourknow what? He's being an asshole
again and all bets are off." Okay? So
that's kind of where we're at. So I'm telling
you, if T find anything in your apartment
that's stolen or that I think you bought with
Volpicelli, I can't charge you with it.

and
RPDt 1/3/02, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 11, Lines 15 - 16: Exhibit G
BOWMAN: They offered us a deal right, and, cause I was
gonna, I was probably gonna be faced

with twenty five (25) to life over this.
* * * * *

tt 11/12/03, wherein Van Ry, Esq. cross-examines Co-Defendant
Bowman; Page 226, Lines 1 - 11:

BY MR. VAN RY:

Q: Let's go back to your plea agreement. During

the course of the negotiations of your plea agreement,

which means that where you were to enter a plea in return

for some agreement by the State, was there a discussion

of the habitual criminal statute?

A For me?

Q: um-hum.

A: no,

Q: That didn't come up?
A No.

and
RPDt 12/3/02, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective THomas;
Page 64, Lines 11 - 15: Exhibit P
THOMAS: I know you are, I know you are. How many
felony convictions do you have?

BOWMAN: Probably five (5) now.

THOMAS: Five (5)?
42
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and

RPD¢ 1/3., Co-Defendant Bowman and tective Thomas;
Page 11, Lines 1 -~ 18: Exhibit G
BOWMAN: That's the way it'll look, you know. I'm being

hit with a burglary and I told her, "I'm

being hit with a burglary." And she goes, "I

don't believe it. (Inaudible) changing

. price tags."

THOMAS: Um hmm.
BOWMAN: And you knoy?

THOMAS: Okay. Well as long as you were, you know,
honest with her, what you told her.

BOWMAN: I told her (Inaudible).

THOMAS: 1I'11 tell her the same thing, it won't be
any difference.

BOWMAN: They offered us a deal, right, and, cause I
I was gonna, I was probably gonna be faced
with twenty five (25) to life over this.

THOMAS: Yeah.
* % % % *

tt 11/12/03, wherein the District Attorney probes Co-
Defendant Brett Bowman; Page 180, Lines 5 - 6, 15 -
213

Q: Did you ever go to the storage unit?

A Nof I did not.-

Q: So is it fair to say, Mr. Bowman, that the
defendant wouldn't allow you to go to the storage shed
with him?

A: Yes,

Q: You weren't allowed to see where all the
stuff was kept?

A: No

and
RPDt 12/3/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 51, Lines 38 - 41: Exhibit D '
THOMAS: Would it be your opinion that everything in
the storage unit came from merchandise |
like this that was probably bought fictitiously
or fraudulently?

BOWMAN: Ah, probably a good ninety percent (90Z) of it.

and
AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVIS ALEXANDER VOLPICELLI, Page 1, Lines
10 - 12: Exhibit K
...That on one occasion in particular, I observed
Bowman accessing the Aussie
sStorage unit belonging to my sister-in which my father
was not present and Bowman was

accompanied by another gentleman in a pick-up.
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tt 11/12/03, wherein Van Ry, Esq. cross-examines Co-
Defendant Bowman; page 224, Lines 8 - 12:

Q: During this time in the summer to the fall of
October, excuse me, of 2001, did you have access to a
computer?

A: No, I did not.
Q: You did not?

and
See Exhibits: ‘I Ridge House Letter, datedl/7/04
J Courtyard Center Apts. Sabpoema’for? 319/25/05,

and
AFFIDAVIT OF TRAVIS A VOLPICELLI, dated 4/21/04, Lines
7 - 10: Exhibit K
That thereafter, I sporadically observed email communi-
cation between my father and Bowman
on my computer.
That T.distinctly recall Bowman's unique domain name as
being listed at Yahoo and included his

year of birth.
* * * * *

tt 11/12/03, wherein District Attorney probes Co-Defendant
Bowman; Page 198, Lines 13 - 17:

Q: 3ir, you said that Mr. Volpicelli did place

the UPC tage on this bike. Where was that located
specifically?

A: It was located specifically on the bar that

holds the seat to the bike.

and
RPDt 10/17/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Brown;
Page 13, Lines 17 - 35: Exhibit C
BROWN : Okay? Now remember what I just told you again.
Just go back and describe the transaction.
with this bicycle, at the counter with the clerk,

BOWMAN: Okay. The transaction went, I walked up, I tore
off the bar code that was on the .bike.
Right? I handed it to her. Right? She scanned
it, I paid for it. We talked about, she
asked me would the Security need to come up and
ah, clear this bike and she asked to
(Inaudible) right and I said no.

BROWN ; Okay.

BOWMAN: As long as I had the receipt I didn't (Inaudible).
BROWN : Go back to where did you get the bar code from.
BOWMAN: I tore, it off the, it was already on the bike.

BROWN : Where was it on the bike?
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35 BOWMAN ; . the step of the bike, ri‘ front step.

and
RPDt 12/3/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 29, Lines 12 - 25: Exhibit D
12 BOWMAN: That's why I was getting so highly upset, cause
of (Inaudible) he's supposed to go in
13 and set it up, right, I was just supposed to go
in and buy it.
14
15 THOMAS: Okay.
16
17 BOWMAN: After that, I was getting ready to say something
to him that night. When we was

18 getting ready to leave ah, right ther, as we was
leaving Walmart with the bike, right,

19 he wouldn't even set that up.

20

21 THOMAS: Um hnm.

22

23 BOWMAN: Right? i was gonna tell him, "Look buddy, you
know, (Inaudible) you're supposed to

24 set it up, right?" I was gonna tell him right
flat out that I was gonna, I was done
25 running the bar code.
* * * * *

tt 11/24/03, wherein District Attorney probes Bowman;
Page 158, Lines 18 - 20, and, Page 160, Lines 16 -~ 19:
18 Q: What generally did he ask you to do?
19 A: To buy the merchandise after he placed a

20 fraudulent bar code on the merchandise.
.+..P.160 '
16 A: The original agreement was that he'd go in
17 the store, place the UPC bar code on an item and I'd come
18 in the store afterwards or a day later and purchase the
19 item.

and

RPDt 12/3/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
In re: Count VII at Wal-Mart; Page 17, Lines 11 - 15, and
25 - 35; also, Page 19, Lines 15 - 17, and Page 20, Lines
37 - 43: Exhibit D

e PL17

11 BOWMAN: That was all me. That was when I went in., I

put the label on it and ah...

12

13 THOMAS: Which store?

14

15 BOWMAN: Walmart.

25 THOMAS: What was the name of the home entertainment
center, do you know, the brand name?

26

27 BOWMAN: Panasonic. Cause we specifically asked for one.

28

29 THOMAS: Okay. So did he go inside and do the bar code
switch? :
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30 .
31 BOWMAN: 0.
32 '
33 THOMAS: Huh? You did?
34
35 BOWMAN: I did.
,e.P.19 :
15 THOMAS: So you had the bar code when you went into the
store?
16
17 BOWMAN: Ah huh (affirmative).
.++P.20
37 THOMAS: Okay. Well at the Lowe's, did he have the bar
code, or did you?
38
39 BOWMAN: The one where I bought the rug?
40
41 THOMAS: Yeah.
42
43 BOWMAN: Where I actually bought the rug, right? No,
I had the bar code.
* * * "k *
tt 11/12/03, wherein Van Ry, Esq. cross-examines Co-Defendant
Bowman; Page 224, Lines 5 — 7:
> Q; Have you ever purchased a Brother label maker
6 at a Staples in California?
7 A: No, I have not.
and
RPDt 12/3/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 66, Lines 3 - 9: Exhibit D
3 BOWMAN: And I bought the one we were using.
A
5 THOMAS: You bought, he had you buy the one he was using?
Was that a fraudulent buy?
6 .
7 BOWMAN: No. It was kind of legal. It was an actual buy.
8
9 THOMAS: It was a good, legitimate, okay. Where did you
buy it?
% % % % *
tt 11/12/03, wherein Van Ry, Esq. cross-examines Co-Defendant
Bowman; Page 222, Lines 9 - 19:
9 Q: Did the detectives in this case ever assist
10 you in obtaining a paycheck from the Sands?
11 A: No
12 Q: So your testimony is you never received
13 assistance from the detectives in this matter to receive
14 your paycheck from the Sands? ’
15 A To receive my paycheck?
16 Q: Right.
17 A: That's correct.
18 Q: So that would be a no, it didn't happen?
19 A: It didn't happen.
and
46
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RPDt 1/3 , Co-Defendant Bowman and tective Thomas;
Page 14,"¥ines 8 - 9; and, Page 15, nes 4 -~ 6: Exhibit G
BOWMAN: If you do (Inaudible) I've got two (2) paychecks

gonna be expired.

puty and find out exactly if
o about doing that.

oss—examines Detective Thomas,

of Mr., Bowman's

any of the items in his
found in the accordian

only one would have been
up on that stereo

trike me as a new system
at all to even attempt to

t Attorney probes Detective
25, and, Page 141, Lines 1 - 5:
tified that you found

spicion, it didn't seem

it was new. I didn't

't 1nterested in it,

owman and Detective Thomas;
Page 7, Lines 32 - 33;and

ou described a2 home theater

rly new. Was that
atre systems that you guys

ah, surround sound and VCR,

8
from the Sands sitting in my
9 property. They're
+e.P.15
4 THOMAS: ...So I'11 have to arrange to (Inaudible) get
em endorsed. But
5 let me talk to a de
that's the way to g
6 And I'11 see what we can do.
¥ %* * * *
tt 11/13/03, Van Ry, Esq. cr
in re: Bowman's apartment property; Page 135, Lines 17 -
19, and, Page 136, Lines 14 -~ 23:
17 Q: .Was there a search done
18 apartment?
19 A: Yes.
«saP.136
14 Q: Did you try to compare
15 apartment with receipts you
16 folder?
17 Az I:did not. Again, the
18 the stereo system,.
19 Q: Why did you not follow
20 System?
21, A: Again, it just didn't s
22 or didn't pique my interest
23 compare it., 1 wasnt concerned about it,.
and
tt 11/13/03, .wherein Distric
Thomas; Page 140, Lines20 -
20 Q: Detective, you just tes
21 one item of electronic equipment in Brett Bowman's
22 apartment, is that true?
23 A That's correct.
24 Q: It didn't raise your su
25 to be a super high-end item?
..P.141
1 A: I wasn't even convinced
2 know how old it was,
3 Q: And you basically weren
4 correct?
5 A Correct.
and
RPDt 12/6/01, Co-Defendant B
Page 6, Lines 23 - 27 and 42;
Page 9, Lines 31 - 36: Exhibit E
23 THOMAS: In you phone call y
system that was fai
24 one of the home the
went out and bought?
25
26 BOWMAN: No, it's my TV, my
or not VCR, ah, VCR and ah, CD
27 {Inaudible).
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2 SA2 75 THOMAS:: ay. You said it was all .nd new is all,
e P.7
32 THOMAS: Okay. Well you also indicated in your phone call
that ah, you know, you didn't want
33 to talk about anything on the phone, that you'd
explain everything in a letter.

...P.9

31 THOMAS: ...I'm ‘

32 interested in the stuff that you described on the
phone to your sister, the home theater

33 system and the way you explain it, which sounds
very similar to what you guys were

34 out buying. Okay?

35

36 BOWMAN: Oh that was what we-were out buying, yeah.

and
RPDt 12/6/01, Co-Defendant Bowman and Detective Thomas;
Page 7, Lines 1 - 9: Exhibit E

1 BOWMAN: it was brand new, yeah. 1T bought it over a
period of time.
2
3 THOMAS: Okay.
4 .
5 BOWMAN: While I was at the Ridge House.
6
7 THOMAS: Where did you buy it?
8
9 BOWMAN: I got it at Shopko and ah, I got the CD player
at ah, Walmart,
and
tt 11/12/03, wherein Van Ry cross-examines Co-Defendant
Bowman; Page 223, Lines 21 - 22, and, Page 224, Lines
2 = 4:
21 Q: Isn't it true that you kept a CD player?
22 A: Not to my knowledge.
c..P.224
2 Q: Is it also true that you kept one of those home
3 theater systems we talked about?
4 A: No, it is not.

* * * * *

Brett Bowman's trial testimony is ¢learly false, as his state-
ments to detectives, closer in time to the actual occurrence of
the alleged offenses, are considered more trustworthy, i.e., the
police interviews at WCSO on 10/17/01, 12/3/01, 12/6/01, and 1/3/02.
A conviction based on perjured testimony is fundamentally

unfair., Plyle v. Kansas, 317 US 213, 63 SCt 177. The conviction

must be set aside if there is any likelihood that 'the false testimony

could have affected the judgment of the jury. Giglio v. United
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States, 405 US 150.2 SCt 763. In this case;.e excertps show

subsequent changes in Bowman's testimony, once a deal was made,
and on material issues relevant to the Petitioner's involvement
with the alleged activities.
It is unclear from the record, whether trial counsel had posses-
sion of Brett Bowman's plice interview transcripts, or whether
the prosecution failed to provide the transcripts pursuant to Brady

v. Maryland, 373 US 83, 83 3Ct 1194,

Therefore, Petitioner presents the instant ground for relief
as ineffective assistance of counsél and as prosecutorial miscon-
duct for failing to provide aforementioned transcripts and knowingly
allowing Bowman to enter the perjured testimony. '"The Fifth Amend-
ment guarantee of Due Process protects the Defendant from consider-

ation of improper or inaccuratelinformation." United States v.

Tucker, 404 US 443, 92 SCt 589, 591 (1972).

Counsel has a duty to investigate or to make a reasonable
decision that makes particular investigations unnecessary. Correll

v. Stewart, 137 F3d 1404 (9th Cixr, 1998).

An evidentiary hearing is necessary in regard to this issue
to ascertain counsel's reasoning for failing to investigate, failing
to properly cross—-ezamine Brett Bowman utilizing the transcripts
of his prior inconsistent statements, and/or the prosecution's

reasoning for failing to provide the Brady material.

I
/17
/17
/17
/17
/17
/17
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. GROUND TWELVE .

PETITIONER WAS DENIED EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL, DUE PROCESS,
EQUAL PROTECTION, AND A FAIR TRIAL, WHEN NOT OBJECTING TO THE PRO-
SECUTOR'S VOUCHING FOR THE CO- DEFENDANT'S KNOWN-TO-BE PERJURED TESTI-
MONY, IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS, AS GUARANTEED BY THE '
FIFTH SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTI-
TUTION.

In addition to trial counsel failing to protect Petitioner
from being subjected to known-to-be perjured testimony, aptly outlined
in Ground Eleven, the Prosecutor was at all times.throughout the
proceedings, in possession of same (specifically the RPD transcripts
dated 10/17/01 through 2/9/02, and the accompanying video/audio ca=
ssettes, involving contradictory testimonies between investigators
and Co—Défendant Bowman, as compared to later Indictment and-Trial

testimony). United States v. Aichele, 941 F2d 761, 766 (9th Cir,

1991). To this, it is a prosecutor's duty to 'refrain from knowingly
failing to disclose that the testimony used to convict defendant
was false.' |

In view of the testimonial statements by Co—Dgfendant Bow-
man and investigators, contrasted with subsequent amended versions,
almost two (2) years later at the indictment and trial, it is patently

clear that the State knew, or should have known, that Co-Defendant

Bowman's testimony, as well as Detective Thomas' testimony, were
false on numerous materially relevant issues which were central in
relation to Petitioner's involvement in the alleged crimees. This
rule rests upon the public policy(-ies) against corruption of the

truth-seeking function of the trial process. Giglio v. United States,

405 US 150, 92 SCt 763 (1972); and, NAPUE v.ILLINOQI% US 264, 79 SCt

1173 (1959).
|

Beliberate deception of a court and jurors by the pfesentation

of known false evidence .is. incompatible with 'rudimentary demands

of justice.' Giglio v. United States, supra.; citing, Mooney v.
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Huluhan, 204 US 103 @@55Ct 340 (1935). @

Puring closing érguments at Petitioner's jury trial, the pro-
secutor vouched for the prosecution's witness, Brett Bowman, the
Co-Defendant in this action. _

It is patently obvious that, had the jury been aware of the
Co-Defendant's perjured testimony, the results of the trial would
have been different, Central to this, Brett Bowman made numerous
statements prior to trial, and at trial, which were inconsistent.
Defense counsel successfully brought some out. The inconsistencies
in Brett Bowmarn's testimony were not all brought out to the jury,
however. Many more would have been brought out if Defense coumnsel
had thoroughly reviewed discovery. Brett Bowman's credibility was
a key prosecution element of the trial, as Bowman attempted. to place
all blame for all of the charged offenses upon Petitioner in exchange
for a very minimal sentence, which Bowman eventually received. There-
fore, Brett Bowman had a clear motive to lie to the prosecution and
the Court, and defense counsel had a duty to bring forth all the

false testimony.

As observed in Austin v, State, 87 Nev 578, 589, 491 P2d 714,

728 (1971), "Courts have long recognized not only that the uncorrobo-

rated testimony of an accomplice has doubtful worth, but that his
incrimination of another is not corroborated simply because he accur-—-:
ately describes the circumstances thereof." The federal courts have

held similarly in United States v. Laing, 889 F2d 281 (DC Cir, 1989),

wherein, the Court noted that a person could be considered an accom-
plice to all charged offenses due to his testimony.

As for further prosecutorial mistonduct, the District Attorney
vouched for the truthfulness of Brett Bowman's testimany by offering
excuses for his inconsistent statements, as follows:
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MS. RIGGS He's working. Even when EQS incarcerated,
he's working., And you saw how tired he was
on the stand, i
(Trial Transcripts, Friday, November| 14, 2003,afternoon
session, Page 214, Lines 2 - 3).

* % * * *
MS. RIGGS: Perhaps he didn't remember that he did or

that Detective Thomas had gotten that for him.
(Id., at Lines 12 - 14),

* * * * *

The prosecutor attempted to provide excuses for Brett Bowman's
testimony, by saying he was "tired" or "had forgotten" facts.

A prosecutor may not express his opinion of the Defendant's

. guilt or his belief in the credibility of government witnesses.

(Emphasis added). United States v. Molina, 934 F2d 1440 (9th Cir,

1991). Vouching is especially problematic in cases where the credi=-" .
bility of the witness is crucial, and in cases applying the more
lenient "harmless error" standard of review, Courts have held that

such prosecutorial vouching requires reversal. Molina, at 1445.

Petitioner's rights to a fair trial, due process, and equal
protection of the laws, were violated by the aforementioned prose-
. cutorial vouching. Petitioner received ineffective assistance of
counsel, as guaranteed by the Sixth Amendment when trial counsel
failed to object or request a jury instruction concerning the Co-

Defendant's testimony.

/17
11/
/17
/117
/17
/1
/17
/17
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@  GROUND THIRTEEN ()

COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING TO INVESTIGATE AND ARGUE THAT
WITNESSES ACTED AS POLICE AGENTS,WITH CONDUCT IN DISREGARD FOR THE
PETITIONER'S FOURTH AMENDMENT RIGHT TO PRIVACY, IN VIOLATION OF
PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, EQUITABLE JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS,
AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH,
AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

If the Prosecution provided all relevant discovery, in accordance
with the District Court's July, 2003 Order for full discovery recipro=
city, specifically with respect to their investigations through the
employees/owners of Aussie Storage; or, had counsel subpoenaed Aussie
Storages records for unit B-114, the Defense would have possessed
documentation wherein counsel could have argued effectively the fact
that Aussie storage representatives acted as agents for the police.

On no less than two (2) occasions, and with no disclosure to
the Defense, investigations, in concert with employees of Aussie
Storage, breached not only the terms of the lease agreement for ren-
tal of unit B-114, but the Petitioner's Fourth Amendment right to
privacy, created and sustained by said lease agreement.

Government investigators, under color of law, elicited unauthor-
ized entry to the premises of Aussie Storage facility, and/or extracted
privy information concerning the Petitioner and his family, absent
the approval of a magistfate, (See Exhibits __ I, .), including, but
not limited to: (1) a handwritten memorandum, wherein Detective
Della engages Aussie personnel;-and, (2) a typed Aussie Storage
memorandum, wherein it is noted that Parole and Probation entered
the premises.

Said Lease Agreement expressly states, at numbered paragraph
nine (9), in regard to the "RIGHT TO ENTER," that, "the occupant
grants the owner or its agents... including police and fire officials,

access to the premises upon three (3) days NOTICE te occupant,
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On September 26.2001, and again on October.?, 2001, Detective
Della and an unidentified probation officer entered the premises,

with no prior notification given to occupant, absent any exigency

or valid search warrant, at the respective times noted in the accom-
panying Exhibits, illicitly obtaining Occupants'/Petitioneris privy
information, and/or to park a government vehicle so as to block the
Petitioner's storage unit (B-114). Such entering the premises without
notification to occupant by the owners, at the request of the police,
not only breaches the owner's contract with tﬁe Petitioner and .his
co-renters, but also puts the owners in league with police agents
by virtue of this violation/breach, and thus makes the owners of
Aussie Storage unit (and its representatives) agents of the police
in breaching said contract. In working as agents of the police,
Aussie storage representatives cannot, in the interests of Petitioner's
Constitutional Rights, give consent to search the premises, or release/
relinquish any information in regard to, or belonging ‘to, the Petitioner
without a valid search warrant.

As there was no. valid search warrant at the point in time when
law enforcement personnel first engaged Aussie Storage representatives,
any information obtained from these'representatives, or from officer
presence on the premises, is therefore 'fruit of a poisonous tree,’
for evidentiary purposes. Additionally, this information could not
then be used as probable cause to obtain a search warrant, either,.

Thus, any and all information and/or items obtained from the Aussie

Storage facility, whether from Aussie Stqrage representativés, office
staff, or from the storage unit (B=114) itself, and the premises
thereabduts, should rightfully have been dismissed and not used in
trial, as it was obtained illegally and in violation of Petitioner's

Constitutional Rights.
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If the aforeme’oned documentation had bee.available to the
Defense, or sought by counsel, the Defense would have been in & posi-
tion to file a pleading for suppression of the entire contents of
Unit B-114 at the Aussie Storage facility. Hence, either through
the Prosecution's convenient cover—up of such exculpatory evidence,
or counsel's failure to investigate or argue the same, the Petitioner
was adversely prejudiced. Such conduct on the part of the ‘Prosecution,
with total disregard for the Petitioner's civil rights, was a viola-

tion thereof. Jiminez v. State, 775 P2d 694 (1989, Nev); and,

Holyfield v. State, 711 P2d 834 (1985, Nev).

In United States v. Stevens, 601 F2d 1077 (5th Cir), the Court

ruled that under certain circumstances, private actors may be.trans-
formed intc government agents by virtue of their involvement in the

preventicn of crime., See, Estelle v. Smith, 451 US 454 (1981).

‘With the search and seizure of the Aussie Storage Unit's Unit
B-114 contents, (In excess of 90% of the evidence in support of
Probable Cause for the Indictment, and-subsequent,Fonviction'bn Counts
I through X), the suppression of the same was paramount to a viable
defense.

Pursuant to the Fourth Amendment, “"issues concerning exigent
circumstances, consent, and whether an-individual is acting as an
agent for the police, all present mixed questions of law and fact."

State v. Miller, 877 P2d 1047 (1994, Nev).

Counsel's ineffectiveness in not thoroughly investigating allowed
for the Precsecution's cover-up of exculpatory evidence, which adversely
prejudiced Petirioner and violated Due Proress, thereby mandating

this Court's reversal of the conviction.

17/
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: ® “grounp rourteex @)

_ COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE IN NOT THOROUGHLY INVESTIGATING DISCOVERY
AND ITS DEFICIENCIES PRIOR TO TRIAL, THEREBY NOT PROTECTING THE
PETITIOHER FROM INVESTIGATIONAL AND PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT, IN
VIOLATIOH OF THE PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, A FEER TRIAL
AND .EQUAL PROTECTION, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOUR—
TEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES COHSTITUTIOH

. | . . C e : :
Prior to trial, counsel did not sufficiently review the Discovery

in its entirety, nor did he investigate Discovery issues related
!
to Prosecutorial transgressions, so as to unveil the State's purpose-

ful{withholding of exculpable evidence., In lieu, counsel relied solely

on the Prosecution's file and representations by the District Attorney,
o

- with utter disregard for the.Petitioner's concerns for Discovery
;deficiencies.

ETo this, Petitioner sought to bring this dilemma to the Court's
attention not only by advising counsel in wrltlng, but again at

the}November 10, 2003, hearing to Confirm Trial, as.evidenced by

the following excerpts from the hearing transcripts.
|

, At Page 3, Lines 19 - 24: i

19 THE DEFENDANT: Well, I don't think we're
1 20 prepared to go to trial because I have some issues here
21 with respect to - -
.22 THE COURT: I can resolve that very quickly,
© 23 then.
24, Mr. Van Ry, are you prepared to go to trial?

£ % *

At Page 4, Lines 1 - 21:
MR VAN RY: By Wednesday, I will be prepared
to go to trial, Your Honor, yes.
THE COURT: Okay. Well, that takes care of

that issue. Your attorney is prepared for trial, so is
there anything else you want?
THE DEFENDANT: Well, we're deficient
discovery, and I've been waiting for two years for it,
and I don't understand why between now and Wednesday
that's going to change any. I'll be glad to address the
+ 10 Court - -

11 THE COURT: Apparently the dlscovery is not
©12 deficient or your counsel wouldn't be saying that he's
13 prepared for trial.

14 THE DEFENDANT: So when I get on the stand

Vo~ Wk -

15  and testify and I have —— and it comes out in Court that

- 16 I.can't substantiate that claim because certain

17 documentation was not provided/pursuant to the discovery,
18 then where are we left at?

i 19 THE COURT: I guess, you know, that's a
56
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[o W, BN SV

problem further action, I guess. hould you wind up
being coM®icted, you can raise these -Tssues posttrial.

At Page 7, Lines 3 - 24;:
THE COURT: Mr. Volpicelli, do you want to
represent yourself in this case? ,
THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, I never made any
reference to that effect. I think-Mr, Riggs is referring
to a unilateral decision on the .part of my counsel to not
pursue any —— what I feel are critical pretrial motions,
and it just represents, I think, a conflict .of interest,
‘and with regards to the discovery, I was assured, by .
virtue of the fact that the two of them were going to get
together, that the discovery would be in place, and then -
when it finally did -- I did receive it, I reviewed it,
and it's still deficient, and I've been calling
Mr. Van Ry's office, apprising his office of that, and it
was just left at the hearing today, if I wanted to bring
it to your attention.
THE COURT: Well, as long as your counsel is
prepared for trial and he has the discovery that he finds
is complete and sufficient to proceed to trial,.I'm not
going to go further into that issue, and if you don't
want to .represent yourself, there may be nothing else for’
us to discuss here.

Mr. Van Ry, do you -~

At Page 8, Lines 1 - 12

MR VAN RY: I do have a real concern in that

regard because we are at such loggerheads in terms of
what my client perceives is discovery and what is
deficient and what I perceive is not deficient and
further inculpatory evidence that I didn't want to have
anywhere near this case., I'm concerned about that. I
think it might be best of Mr. Volpicelli represented
himself in that light because of the —- I mean, we just
view this case in two. entirely different lights, your
Honor, and as you can tell, Mr. Volpicelli has his
opinion, and I have mine, and I'm not convinced that it
would be in his best interest for us to remain as a —-

At Page 9, Lines 2 - 6: '

THE DEFENDANT: Your Honor, this 4 November,

2003 letter that I sent to my attorney was in regards to
a ‘letter that he sent me the prior day, on November 3rd,
and in that letter, if you could read the contents,
there's no indication of any viable defense strategy.

At Page 9, Lines 13 - 20:

THE COURT: I can't possibly imagine it's in

your best interest to be .discussing, you know, your trial
strategy-in front of the prosecutor.

THE DEFENDANT: I.understand that, you

Honor, but the fact'is the letter was just clearly
inidcative of a conflict of interest and just doesn't
leave much to be desired and give me much confidence
going into a trisasl. .
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As a result, .ulpatory evidence rele\{an.o.the Discovery
was '‘not available for trial.. In additiom, and at two (2) days before
trial, counsel had not reviewed the case video and audio tapes, or
subpoenaed critical documents and witnesses for effective cross-
exaﬁination.
CASE AND POINT.

E If the Prosecution had not withheld exculpatory evidence in
the way of property records relevant to the search and seizure of
Bowﬂan's property at the time of arrest, or had counsel investigated
theisame, via subpoena, the Court -would have been made aware at trial
of fhe blatant nexus of property seized from the Aussie Storage Unit
and}Bowman's Courtyard Center Apartment. vThis was a controverted
matter at trial, in which such evidence was critical for the_défense;
Gro%nd Eleven elabbrates on this matter with reference to £he incon-,
sisqent/perjured testimony of both Bowman and Detective Thomas.

. If the Prosecution had not withheld exculpatory evidence, in

the way of Wal-Mart's video surveillance of the "Bicycle Section"

3

on October 17, 2001, and/or any and all surveillance videos of the
retaﬁl parking lots, or within the sto;e's respective sections on
the ﬁays in which fowman claims Petitioner accompanied him to Wal-
Martb Home Depot, as well as, Bed, Batﬁ, & Beyond; or, had counsel
subppenaed same, it would have been clear to the Court thg Petitioner

was not observed within the stores or their respective parkding lots,

either with or without Bowmaﬁ, or, ever involved with activity incon-
sistént with that of a regular customer.

rIf the Prosecution had not withhéld exculpatory eviden;e, in

the ;ay of Reno Police Department's Daily Surveillance Log of Peti-
tion;r, for October 17, 2001, or had counsel pressed the Reno Police

| .
Depa;tment for the same,the Court would have been made aware that

i t . L3 k3 - L3
the surveillance of Petitioner, on said day, was not continuoous.
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In fact, as releva‘to Count VIII, at Shopko,-.e‘lack of continuous
survéillance prevented a valid chain of custody on one {1) or more
comforters allegedly purchased at a reduced price and then seizeg

later that same evening. This was critical to the Petitioner's défense
in hgving possession af the different comforters in his vehicle,

In e;sence, the lack of continuous surveillance by R.0.P. does not
concgusively negate the Petitioner's exchange of said comfoféers

at his mother;in—law's during that same day. ’

If, at the scheduled discovery meeting between counsel and the
prosecufion, the‘District Attorney had not withheld the written tran-
scripts, transcribed from the Audio/Video tapes relevant to the Reno
Poli;é Deﬁartment'é post-Miranda interrogations.of both Bowman and
the Petitioner, or, had counsel thoroughly reviewed the audio/video
tape; in their entirety, the Court would have been made avare of
the blatant inconsistént/perjured‘testimony(ies), as to facts speci-

1

fically material to the Petitioner’'s alleged involvement in the Counts.
t

‘If the Prosecution had not withheld .exculpatory evidénqe, via

'
P

not returningigll the receipts seized in the investigations, and

| :
not ﬁerqu releasing those the Prosecution selectively deemed appro-
priate-for their case, or, had counsel subpognaed retail transactions
subspantiating the Petitioner's family;s legitimate ﬁurchases_of
items seized under the search warrant(s), counsel would hévé been
in possession of indicia to support a contention that Petitioner's
family rightfully owned the property items, over and above those
cited in the indictment, all of which was returned to"stores, absent
a Court OIde}.of Forfeiture. ' '

:Attempts by Petitiéner to produfe the replacement of s?id receipts
while in custody, and after retaileIS'purged their annhal receipt

databases, was no small undertaking. However, Petitioner gleaned
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one (1) such recei. See, Exhibit . M , wher., full price was
paid for a KDS monitor seized from Petitioner's family's storage
unit and which was returned, erroneously, to Wal-Mart.

To withhold exculpable evidence is a violation of Due Process,

]
'

and%motive for doing .so is immaterial. Brady v. Maryland, 373 US

83, !83 SCt 494,

t

' The Prosecution must disclose all evidence favorable to the
|

accqsed when evidence is material to either guilt or punishment..

Evidence is material, for purposes of the Prosecution's duty ‘to dis-
: .

P

close exculpétory=evidence, if there is reasonable. probability that

the result of the trial would have been different. United States

4
v.Augurs, 427 US 97, 112, 96 SCT 2392, 2401-02 (1976).

Evidence that would enable effective cross—examination and impeach-
f .

ment' may be material, and the Ptosecution's non-disclosure of such

evidgnce may deprive the accused of a fair trial. - Passama v. State,
i : .

103 Nev 212; 213, 735 P2d. 321, 322 (1989). Suppression of favorable
L , .
and material evidence includes situations in which the state, although

. l = - . a
not soliciting false evidence, allows evidence to go uncorrected

when: it appears. Auson v. McKaskie, 724 F2d 1153 (1984).
| ‘ * * %
:Had counsel investigated: the Discovery in its entirety, and

not fely exclusively ‘upon the Prosecution's file, evidence in support

of the following issues would be a part of thetCourt record and likely

b
I

would have affected the Jury's decision.

iif counsel had investigated, via suprené; a transaction involving
the a;quisition of the iabeier by Bowman at é Staple's Store, either
custémer service documentation and/or storeé security.surveillance
tapeé could have confirmed perjured testimony 6n the part of BOWman;
and proven that he did, in fact, transacé the 1abelér via.an exchange
- in ;direct contradiction to his testimony at trial. Exhibit _E__
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shows the transact‘l for the purchase of the ‘eler.

If counsel had investigated, via subpoena, the records of the
Ridge House,.the Courtyard Center Apartments, as well as, Online
Search Engine/Portal "YAHOO", the Court would have been made aware
that Bowman prevaricated in not only having access to computers,
but was sufficiently proficient on the internet and that he attended
computer literacy classes. See, Exhibits I,J,K Ridge House Letter,
Courtyard Center Apartment documentation, and Travis Volpicelli's
AFFIDAVIT in support of the foregoing.

If counsel had investigated the whereabouts of, and compelled
the appearance of, defense witness Travis Volpicelli, material fact
inconsistencies relevant to Bowman's statements concerning access
to the storage unit, Bowman's use of computers to communicate with
Petitioner, as well as, Bowman's expressed need and desire to acquire
a bicycle for transportation, would have been clarified for the.Court's
record, See, Exhibit _g__ AFFIDAVIT of Travis Volpicelli, post-trial,
4/04.

In Thomas v. Lockhart, 738 F2d 304, 308 (8th Cir), the Court

concluded that an attorney's performance was deficient where counsel
relied s0lely on the Prosecutor's file, and where counsel refused

to prepare a defense based on information, questions for witnesses,
and so on, as requested by Petitioner in support of his innocence.

Kirksey v. State, 923 P2d 1102, 1111.

Lastly, and most significantly, since INTENT is the key element
in terms of- the Petitioner's complicity with Bowman in the Burglary
counts, if counsel had thoroughly investigated/reviewed the Reno
Police Department incident reports, and effectively cross—examined
Officers Brown an? Teasley, the Court record would show, that relative

to Count IX on October 17, 2001, (the Wal-Mart bicycle acquisition),

Officer Brown purported:
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"I returned tgy vehicle and continued t:')nitor the
activity of V icelli. He drives his vehicle toward

the front of the store and let Bowman out of his vehicle.
Bowman went into the store and was followed by other
detectives."

See, Exhibit _0 , RPD Incident Report, 10/25/01, Page 2 of
3, Officer Brown, at Paragraph 4. -

* * ¥* * *

"And when Bowman was buying the bike, Volpicelli drove

his vehicle through the lot and then out onto Vriginia
Street, where he drove North, eventually re-entered the
parking lot and parked in a different space."

See, Exhibit _Q , RPD Incident Report, 10/18/01, Page 6 of
7, at Paragraph 5.

% * * * *

Counsel was ineffective at cross—examination to not proffer
the scenario on October 17, 2001, wherein, petitioner's conduct dis-
played an attempt to extricate himself from Bowman's intentions to
commit Burglary; Petitioner's overt conduct to leave Bowman and
to head home to Reno, and only circle back because Petitioner‘beéame
aware of his vehicle being followed by RPD, is indicative of Petitioner
not sharing the same 'intent' as Bowman:

1) Since an aider and abettor to a 'specific intent'
crime must share the 'specific intent of the
perpetrator; -See, People v. Beeman, ‘674 P24 1318;
and,

2) That a Burglary cannot be committed unless...

+ 'specific intent' exists at the time of entry,
and...the jury should have been so instructed;
People v. Hill, 429 P2d 586; and,

3) An aider and abettor to a Burglary must therefore
have a 'specific intent' to assist the perpetrator
in gaining unconsented entry for the perpetrator to
commit the crime. People v. Montoya, 874 P2d 903.

Petitioner's lack of shared intent is further substantiated
by Bowman, himself, on December 3, 2001, (closer in time to. the actual
Incident, and prior to having motive to fabricate and amend his state-

ments), whereas Bowman stated:
"...a5 we was leaving Wal-Mart with the bike, right, he

(Volpicelli) wouldn't even set that up."

See, RPDt 12/3/01, Investigator Lodge and Bowman, Page 29,

Lines 18 - 19. :
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Clearly, the f.egoing statement by Bowman‘ludes to Petitioner's

conduct evincing a lack of cooperation .of involvement, or withdrawal

4

from the alleged Conspiracy, specificallf a lack of shafed:intent:

Again, the intent is the key element to alleged aiding and abetting
thé commission of Burglary.

To this, there is ample case law, wherein"merelpresenﬁe’and
knowledge of (Bowman's) intentions are -insufficient to cqnﬁict‘aiding

and abetting culpability. Tarnef v. State, 512 P2d 923, 924. That

if evidence of any conduct (by Petitioner) is at least consistent
with innocence, as with guilt, it is insufficient to sustain a guilty

verdict. United States v. Berger, 224 F3d 107, 108, That no subse-

quent conviction with possession of property allegedly stolen as
‘a result of Burglary can make one guilty-of Burglary who was not

connected, conclusively, with the original .intent to commit upon

entry. See, Hensel v. State, 604 P2d 222, 239, at n.69.

That Petitioner's acts of abandonment o? disassociation (in
not tégging the bike and leaving Bowman, as well as the éérking lot,
in.the direction of'home)_came befare Bowman's act was aput inlpro—-
gress of final execution (entering theltﬁreshhold with intent).
Said conduct thereby displayed overt.renunciation of any criminal
intent (on Petitioner's part). Thét to avoid jury instruction violatiocn
with respect to the intent element of Burglary, the cqrrect.instruc-
tién in this case was advisement by counsel to focus on the (Petiziczer’s
tioner's) intent more than the nature of écts committed by Bowman,

Haight v. State, 654 P2d 1232, 1243; and, Peaple v. Beeman, 674 P2d

1318, 1326.

¥

That, according to NRS 205.165, the jury instruction is to in-
clude 'a requirement that the Defendant only provide some evidence -

to dispute the presumed element of criminal intent.' Redford v,

State, 572 P2d 219, 222,
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That a withdr 1 of criminal activity ca.e demonstrated by
one's conduct of taking definite, decisive, and positive steps to

show (Petitioner's) attempt to separate or extricate himself.from

~the crime, United States v. Lothian, 976 F2d 1257, 1261 (9th Cir, -
1992). |
But for counsel's failure to investigate the foregoing iséues,

and to proffer. the same at trial, Petitiomer's rights to effective
assistance of counsel, a fair trial, and due process of léw, were
breached irreparabjyi..
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. GROUND FIFTEEN .

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE IN FAILING TO APPEAL THE DISTRICT
COURT'S DECISION TO NOT QUASH THE INDICTMENT, AS WELL AS FOR FAILING
TO INVESTIGATE AND PROFFER OTHER INDICTMENT DEFICIENCIES IN VIOLA-.
TION QF THE PETITIONER'S RIGHT TO  DUE PROCESS, ,EQUITABLE GRAND JURY
PROCEEDINGS, AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW, AS GUARANTEED BY THE
FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AHENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTI-
TUTIOH.

On November T,TZOOS, Judge Hardesty rendered a decision with
the pleadings relevaht to the Prosecutibn'e‘intfoduction pf improper -
evidence to the Granﬁ Jury. Said decisioh,'in part, aeknowledged
the prejudicial taint of the improper. evidence, with a suppression
of the same. However, that consideration was moot, as the Grand
Jurors had already been unduly ihfluenced in their decision in June,
2003. |

Apparently, Judge Hardesty's decision to mamt quash the indic-
ment, despite the proeecutorial transgression, was based upon the
sentiment that the probative value of all the evidence cutweighed
the prejudice stemming from the violative conduct of the ProSecution,

Haﬂ couneel ferther investigeted the indictment for deficien-
cies, the Court's‘decision»may 1ike1f hate been different.

Case and P01nt The Prosecution also misled the Grand iurors
.when the Dlstrlct Attorney, at the onset of the June 11, 2003, hearing,
spes;flcally instructed the Grand Jurors that Bowman was not s target
-0f the ?ndictment, (nor referred to as a Defendant), and in fact,

a witness,
Grand Jury Indictment Transcripts ("GJIt"), June 11,
2003, Page 7, Lines 14 - 16:

14 Q: Do you understand that. you.are not a target of this

15 Grand Jury but are simply called here as a witness today7

16 A I do.-

Yet, with respect to Count VI in said Indictment, further pre-
judice to the Petitioner ensued when‘erroneeus testimony, either

1nadvertent1y or by de51gn, reached'the jurors when Lowes' investi-

gator, Mr. Ellis, stated specifically that the Defendant is 1dent1f1ed
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and observed in the .re's. surveillance video, .nsacting the
i

alleged fraudulently acquired rug.

GJIt June 11, 2003; Page 112, Lines 1 - B:

1 Q: Were you able to see in a security video tape this

2 purchase being made?

3 A Absolutely, yes, ma'am.

4 Q: Can you describe the person who was making the

5 purchase of the video tape, male or female?

6 A: Certainly. It was a male subject. I had previously
7

8

not had the opportunity to ever see this person before. He was
identified by detective Thomas as the defendant.

At that point, it was‘only logical to presume that the Grand
Jurors believed it was the Petitioner - and not witness Bowman.
After all, only minutes prior to that statement, the Prosecution
made it clear that Bowman was ﬁot the Defendant. Hence, prejudice
vas obvioué with no admonition by the Court. And that, in front of the
trial jurors several months later, Bowman testified that it was him who
entered the Lowes in the video, with the UPC tag, and transacted the
purchase.

*This transgression by the Prosecution went unchecked by counsel
and culminated in a violation of NRS 51.035(2)(b), wherein, said statute
was designed to rebut'charges, claims or fabrication of improper influ-.
encing after a prior (in)consistent statement was made. To this, thé
Court has held in Napue that the Prosecution's use of known false testi-
mony at an indicfment is grounds for a reversal of conviction. Napue

v. ITllinois, 79 SCt 1173.

Another indictment insufficiency occurred at said hearing when
the Prosecution specifically instructed the Grand Jurors that the pre-:-
sence 0f the Labeler within the Petitionex's vehicle was a Burglarxy
tool - of sorts - under NRS 205,080, and that the charge of the same

constituted the "intent element" of all the Burglary-related counts.

¢JIt, Jume 11, 2003; Page 5, Lines 13 - 15:

13 Also at the beginning of your packet you have NRS
14 205.080 which defines the crime of possession of instruments
15 with burglary as the intent.
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If so, then 10. dictates an ins‘ufficien(:).ithin"the indictment,
_insofar as, instructions for the intent element of Burglary, when the
Jurors posed a clarification inquiry and eventually issued a KO TRUE
BILL for Count XI - NRS 205.080 - Possession of Burglary‘Tools.

GJIT, June 11, 2003; Page 145, Lines 21 - 23:
21 THE FOREMAN: We have one gquestion we would like

22 explained, that is the definition of implements and adaptlng of
23 tools for use of burglary and crimes.

* *® *

GJIt, June 11, 2003; Page 146, Lines 15 - 21:

15 (Whereupon the Grand Jury deliberated.)

16 (Whereupon the Deputy District Attorney and the Court
17 Reporter re-entered the Grand Jury room,)

18 THE FOREMAN: We have returned a true bill on
19 Counts I through X and a no True Bill on Count XI,
20 MS. HIER-JOHNSON: 1In light of the Grand Jury's

21 findings, I will strike Count XI from the Indictment.
* * % * ¥
Needless to say, a Beeman violation had occurred in this matter,
wherein, 'errors in instructing on "intent"element necessary to convict
of Aiding and Abetting the Commission of a Crime in an Indictment of
at Trial were no harmless error when inadequately instructed jurors
required clarification to Court indicating confusion on point.' ©People

v. Beeman, 674 P24 1318,

The next insufficiency clouding the Indictment involves either
a variance or constructive amendment issue.

From the onset of the judicial proceedings, initial cases 02-
0145 & 02-0146 (later supplanted with 03-1263 at Indictment) allegéd

similar crimes of Bowman and Petitioner, and specifically cited NRS

195,020, Yet, at the re-indictment, wherein 02-0145 and 02-0146 were
stayed, NRS 195.020, which is critical to the Prosecution's theory

of Petitioner's complicity with Bowman, is not specifically cited in

the Indictment, Counts I through X, nor in the closing statements of
the District Attorney within the Grand Jury Transcripts. Central to
this deficiency, NRS 173.075 is clear in the requirement that the
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Indictment or Inform.on must:.state, for each c’:t, the official

-

or customary citation of the statute, rule, regulation,. or other pro-
vision of the law, which the Defendant is alleged therein to have vio-
lated.

Then, to have effectively averted a variance or. constructive
amendment issue between the Indictment and'wﬁen the Prosecution asked
for a conviction of Petitioner under NRS 195.020, Aiding and Abettiﬁé,
said statﬁte'should have been present within the Indictment. Otherwise,

If the Grand Jurors entered a True Bill absent NRS 195,020 for each

Count, and specific only to NRS 199,480, NRS 205.060,-NRS 205.0832,

NRS 205.090, NRS 205.110, NRS 205.220; NRS 205.240, NRS 205.380, and

NRS 20%.965; then ?ccordingly, the District Attorney‘s-reqqest of trial
juroré.to convict, <%P her closing argument at trial, relating Petitioner
with culpability under NRS 195.020 rélgvant to all Burglary.counts

I through X),.conséituted é variapceﬁér constructive amendment to that

of the Indictment, As such, Petitioner's substéntial rights are affected
"since it shows 'prejudice to hisfabilit?vto defend himself at trial,

and to the general fairness of the proceedings or to thé Indictment's

sufficiency to bar subseguent prosecutions.,' United States v. Hathaway,

789 F2d 902, 910 (1986).

In view of the foregoing additional .deficiencies with the indict-
ment, it is clear that the prosecution overreached the Grand Jury,
even if unintentioanl, causing illicit influence with improper and

multiple instances of such. The cumulative effect of this is patently

prejudicial, and denied the Petitioner his Comnstitutional right to

a fair Grand Jury proceeding, which is an integral part of the judicial

mechanism.
The test with respect to inappropriate comments (or improper
evidence) by the Prosecutor, is whether the comments so infected the

]

Jurors with unfairness as to make the resulting Indictment a denial
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of Due Process, - Benn.L State, 111 l.{ev 1099, 9‘?2(1 676 (1995).

In addition, higher Courts have ruled that even if the District
Court ruled there was a sufficient amount of evidence presented .to
the Grand Jury to sustain the Indictment, if therg»is-evidence,bf other
misconduct issues which together, clearly destroy the existenﬁe_of

an independent and properly informed Grand Jury, then the irreparable

impairment of fairness compels a reversal of conviction. .Vasquez v,

Hillery, 106 SCt 617, 623. Furthermore, even if a Grand Jury's deter-
minatipn of probable cause is confirmed inxhindsight by a conviction

of the indicted offenses, that confirmation, in no way, suggests that
the prejudicial taint of improper evidence, indictment deficiencies,

and prosecutorial misconduct did not infect the framing of thelpnoceedér

ings to come. Id., at 623,

‘Hence, the District Court's denial to quash the Indictment was-
an improper and disc;etionarily abused use of its supervisory power
to which, counsei should have immediately filed an appeél, inélﬁsive
of the aforementioned issues. Counsel's failure to do so whé a viola—= ::
tion of Petitioner's right to Due Process guarantegd by. the State of
Nevada's Constitution, as well as -that of—the United States of America.
/77
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. GROUND SIXTEEN @

i

PETITIONER WAS DENIED EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL, DUE PROCESS,
EQUAL PROTECTION, AND A FAIR TRIAL, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH,
AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THEE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION, WHERE AN
ACTUAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTED BETWEEN PETITIONER AND TRIAL

COUNSEL.

Prior to.Novémber 10, 2003, priofﬂto trial, Petitioner notified
the Trial Court of a conflict of interest with ‘appointed éounsel,
Bradley 0. Van Ry, Esq., to which counsel concurred. Petitioner
inforﬁed the Court that counsel refused to_discuss potential.trial,
issues with Petitioner and refused to seek Discovery and/or investigate
into evidénce to be produced at trial in support of Petitionerfs

*«innocence. {(See Ground Fourteen ),

. At said hearing, held on November IQ, 2003, counsel informed
the Court, "We are at such loggerheads." (Transcripts of Proceedings,
November. 10, 2003, Page 8, Lines 1 - 3). Counsel continues, "I think
it ﬁight Be best if Mr. Volpicelli represented himself..." Id; at

The Court erred in denying Petitioner's request for.conflict—

" free counsel, and further, giving Fetitioner the choice okaeéping
ineffective counsel, or representing himself - which would have béén:
equally as ineffective, The Court applied the improper standard,
and delineated as follows:

I's not interested in Mr. Volpicelli's views
and decisions regarding trial tactics.

(Id. at lines 16 - 18).

Apparently, the Court was unaware of the United States Supreme

Court holding in United States v. Teague, 953 F2d4 1525 (11th Cir,

1992, wherein the Court held that a "defendant is the master of his

own defense,! By the Court's statement, it is clear that the Court

did not take into consideration the drastic differences between

counsel's and Petitioner's tactics and theories on how to defend
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Petitioner at trial. .

In Halloway v. Arkansas, 435 US 475 (1978), the United States

Supremé Court held fhat counsel is in the best position to determine.
if an actual conflict of interests exists. In the instant action,
as quoted above, counsel informed the Court that it would be best
if Petitioner reﬁresented himself, that they were at "loggerheads."
Thus, the Court erred in refusing to accept counsel's perception
of his relationship with Petitioner.

Petitioner has the right to conflict-free counsel. See,

Cuyler v. Sullivan, 446 US 335, 344 (1980); and, United States v.

Cronic, 466 US 648, 662, n,31 (1984), wherein Petitioner need not

show actual prejudice to require reversal of a conviction based on
counsel being in conflict with his client's best interests,

This Court failed to make the proper inquiry into Petitionef's
claim of conflict of interest, and failed to heed counsel's inter-
pretation of his attorney-client relationship, in violation of

Petitioner's rights to Due Process. Seée, Mickens v. Taylor, 535

Us (2002).

Further, this Court failed to consider that, 'the client is the
master of his own defense, even though the counsel serves as an ad-
vocate for his client.' And, By exercising the constitutional right

_to assistance of counsel, a Defendant does not relinquish his right

to set the parameters of that representation. ABA Rules of Profe-

ssional Conduct, Rule 1,2; and, United States v. Teague, 953 F2d

1525 911th Circuit, 1992). The Teague Court also reminds us that,

Defense counsel bears the primary responsibility for advising the '
Defendant of his rights, the strategic implications of retaining
or waiving those rights and the choices relating to each, and. that

it is ultimately for the Defendant to make the final decisions.

t

See also, United Sfates Constitutional Amendments 5, 6, & 14.
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In the instan‘.case, the Petitioner at-t‘em‘d to notify .the
Court of his conflicts with counsel, and the hopes that the Court
would aid iﬁ rectifying these conflicts, which incidently rose to
violations of Petitioner's 5th, 6th, and 14th Amendment Rights.
However, rather than.the Court apﬁointing conflict-free counsel to
the Petitioner, the Court forced Petitioner into a catch-2Z situation
in asking him to ei£her proceed with conflict-laiden counsel (in
violation of said rights), or waiving his right to counsel under

duress, a judicial practice specifically denounced in Jackson V.

James, 839 F2d 1513, 1516 (11th Cir, 1998).

As such, Petifioner was. forced to proceed to trial with an
ineffective counsel, laiden with conflict issues, in violation of
Petitioner's rights; as guaranteed by the Fifth, Sixth and Fourteenth
Amendments to the United States Constitution.

Petitioner's subsequent conviction is thus? constitutionally
infirm, AND MUST BE VACATED. |
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PETITIONER RECEIVED INEFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL AT THE SENTEN-
CING HEARING, WHEN TRIAL COUNSEL FAILED TO INVESTIGATE AND PRESENT
A HOST OF MITIGATING INFORMATION, THUS DEPRIVING PETITIONER OF RIS
RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, AND A FAIR TRIAL, IN VIOLA-
TION OF THE GUARANTEES OF THE FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS
TO THE UNITED STATE CONSTITUTION.

At Petitioner's Sentencing Hearing, held on April 1, 2004, counsel
failed to present available mitigating evidence in support of-a lesser
available sentence. Counsel failed to investigate the facts surround-

|
ing the.instant offénses, and to present those facts as mitigating
evidence at sentencing. Counsel failed to interview Petitioner's
family, friends, etc., as well as present their testimony at sentencing.

Petitioner desired to have the following persons provide testi-

monial evidence to the|Sentencing Court:

NAME: RELATIONSHIP:
Kevin Sigstad Employer While on Parole in 2001,
Travis Volpicelli Eldest Son
Ashley Shilling Step-Daughter
Chanel Volpicelli Daughter
James Brookey, . Esq. Family Attorney
F.J. Volpicelli, M.D. Father
Robert Fahrendorf Family Friend
Sandra Ruggiero Former Manager/Employee
Stacy Ballard Neighbor
Karen Volpicelli Sister
e Carl Jorgensen Fellow Associate in Real Estate

Mark Volpicelli Brother - ‘
Commissioner Morrow Nevada Parole and Probation
Lori Inman (AKA Lori

Volpicelli) Former Spouse until 1997

* * * * *

The above-named persons were willing to provide the Sentencing
Court with testimony of Petitiomer’&s social, ethical, and moral  °
background, in an attempt to humanize Petitioner before the Court.

In Lockett v. Ohio, 438 US 586, 98 SCt 2954 (1978), the United

States Supreme Court held that:

Possession of the fullest information possible
‘concerning the Defendant's life and characteristics...
is highly relevant, if not essential, to the selection
of an appropriate sentence. '
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The Nevada Sup.ue Court has held Similarl.‘n Brown v. State,

110 Nev. B46 (1994), where "defense counsel neither presented any

witnesses to testify on Brown's behalf, nor did he 'present any evi-

dence of mitigating circumstances in an effective manner.'"

Id.,
at 851. The Court went on to indicate, "When a judge has sentencing
discretion, as in the instant case, possession of the fullest infor-

mation possible regarding the Defendant's life and characteristics

is essential to the selection of a proper sentence.," Id., at 851,

Additionally, in Brown, supra., the Court further held that the Dis-

trict Court erred in denying Brown's Petition for Post-Conviction
Relief based on his counsel's failure to call any witnesses on his
client's behalf or to properly request that Brown's sentences be
run concurrently,

The United States Supreme Court, in Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

v. Ashe, 302 US 51, 58 SCt 59 (1937), held:

In the determination of sentences, justice requires
consideration of more than particualr acts by which.
the crime was committed, and that there. be.taken into
account the circumstances of the offense, together
with the ‘character and propensities of the offender,
and his past may be taken to suggest the period of
restraint and the kind of discipline that ought to

be imposed.

Furthermore, the United States District Court of Nevada agrees
with the principles laid out by the State of Nevada, by stating that,
"counsel's complete failure to present any argument or evidence that
might have persuaded the Judge to tempér the severity of his senténce
is sufficient to undermine our confidence in the outcome." Butler

v, Sumner, 783 FSupp 519, 522 (D.Nev, 1991).

The above-named witnesses would have provided testimony as to
the morals, character, and social/work ethics, etc., of Petitioner,
at the Sentencing Hearing. Counsel's failure to call the witnesses
or to present their testimony in any manner, to the Court, prejudiced
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Petitioner and resu.d in ineffective assistan’, as outlined in

Strickiand v. Washington, supra..

The primary purpose of the penalty phase is to ensure that the
" sentence is individualized, by focusing on the particularized charac-

teristics of the Defendant. Brownlee v. Hale, 306 F3d 1043, 1074

(11th Cir, 2002); cf., Siripongs v. Calderon, 35 F3d 1308, 1316

(9th Cir, 1994), (Finding counsel is ineffective during the penalty

phase when he fails to conduct more than a cursory investigation
of a Defendant's background and makes no attempt to humanize him
before a jury.).

Compounding-counsel's failure to investigate and develop a positive

[N

P

mitigating case, counsel allowed the prosecution to admit unfounded
statements and speculation without objection or attempts to prevent
the admission of the.prejudicial testimony.

The prosecution entered a photograph at the sentencing hearing
that was not, and could not, have been produced by the Petitioner.
In summation, the prosecution alluded that Petitionef haﬁHEQLén the
photograph of himself while incarcerated in federal prison and commented
that the .time was "worth it."

The prosecution also offered the testimony of Detective Reed
Thomas at sentencing. Detective Thomas made numerous statements
of falsity which were based on pure speculation. Detective Thomas
‘testified that Petitioner reaped monetary rewards of $49,140.00 to
$93,000.00 annually, based on criminal activity. (Sentencing Tran-
scripts, April 4, 2004, Pages 24 and 25)., The prosecution also
presented numerous instances of charged and uncharged offenses thaf
went uncontested by counsel, such as the prosecution implying that

Petitioner was making a living from criminal activity, and being

unemployed. Petitioner can prove that the above-noted inferences
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are false, . .

The record indicates that Petitioner had been under continuous
imprisonment from 1997 until the present day, wherein he was iniﬁi—
ally sentenced to ng perjury in the federal court, followed. by con-
sé;utive sanctions with the state.

Exhibit __P  provides letters of support in regard to the charac-
ter of Petitioner as a person in general, a citizen, a neighbor,
an employer of a sole-proprietorship, sibling, son, and father -
all of which tell a varied story than that of the Prosecution, How-
ever, said letters were amongst Petitioner's legal files, seized
from the Aussie storage unit, and purposefully not released by the
Prosecution until subsequent to the Petitioner's sentencing hearing.
Again, exculpatory evidence was withheld by the Prosecution, despite
Petitioner's protestations to counsel and to the Court. Potential
witness and former employer, Kevin Sigstad, would have testified
to Petitioner's employment while he was on parole in 2001?,Petitibner
having been employed as a Market Specialist. from the-oﬁset of his
release from-custody, until the date of his arrest, October 17, 2001.

He further would haveif%?iffédfthat Probation Officers personally

verified Petitioner's continuous employment and that they procErré&
monthly documentation from .Sigstad in support thereof.

Potential witness, Travis Volpicelli, as eldest son of the Peti-
tioner, would have personally testified, in lieu of the accompanying
Affidavit - after the fact, to the contradictions in Bowman's testi-
mony, relevant to Petitioner's contact with Bowman, as well as to
Bowman's access to the Aussie Storage Unit.

Potential witness, Ashley Schilling (Petitioner's step-daughter),
and Chanel Volpicelli, would have substantiated as to their procure-
ment and needs for renting a storage unit and bank safety deposit.
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box with their res‘p.tive returns from college .ing the summer
of 2001, and with no undue infiuence by Petitioner.

Potential witness, Commissioner Morrow, as part of the tribunal
for the State, in regard to parqle revocations, would have testified
that, éfter considering the presentations by probation officers an&
nearly a dozen law enforcement officers from the. Reno Police Depart-
ment, he concluded that the Petitioner was, at all .times on parole,
cooperative with probation and not in violation of associating with
Bowman., But, mest significantly, the taped hearing of October 16,
2002, specifically purports the Commissioners' findings that the
Petitioner was guilty of "Laws and Conduct" violatioms relevant to
case number CR02-0147, and that in regard to the instant case, kfor—
merly 02-01254 and 02-0146), the Commissioner:-states the case 'lacks
foundation.' Had counsel subpoenaed the tapes of. the Revocation
Hearing, the fnregoing would also be a.part of .this Court's record.

Lastly, and with respect to the controverted 'Qhoto' of_Petitioner
proffered at trial by the prosecution, éotential witness, ahd former
spouse, Lori Inman, would hafe testified that she did not senﬂ the
photo to the Reno Police Department, thereby contradicting Detective
Hopkins' testimony. She would also have testified that, in fact,
said photo was taken at a visit when former employee, Ann Stanfill,
visited Petitioner during his custody at Safford FCI in Arizona,
Furthermore, that, unbeknownst to Petitioner, Stamfill was reépoﬂsiﬁlé
for typing the statement "I'm too sexy for this placé, just missing

stores,"

and sending same to law enforcement, in retaliation to the
Petitioner's filing of complaints against Stamfill and her mother
with law enforcement agencies in Nevada and California, regarding

the identity theft and fraud perpetrated by the foregoing indi&iduéls

during Petitioner's incarceration.

Clearly, the aforementioned scenarios paint the Petitioner in
. : |
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a different 1light, .i but for counsel's e‘rrors‘he outcome of the
sentencing hearing would have been different. The law in this con-
text does not require certainty and prejudice is shown where there

is a reasonable probability of a different result. Mayfield v, Wood-

ford, 270 F3d 915, 936 (9th Cir, 2001). Petitioner has proved that

evidence would have been presented, but for counsel's errors, that
would probably have rendered a substantially different result at

the sentencing hearing.
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o GROUND EIGHTEEN |

TRTAL AND APPELLATE COUNSEL WERE INEFFECTIVE IN ALLOWING PETITIONER
TO. BE SUBJECTED TO. SENTENCING UNDER NEVADA'’S HABITUAL CRIMINAL
STATUTE, AS SET FORTH BELOW, IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO
DUE PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, A FAIR TRIAL, AND EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE
OF COUNSEL., AS GUARANTEED BRY THE FIFTH. SIYTH AND FOURTEENTH AMEND-
MENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION,

A, .THE TRIAL COURT DID NOT PROPERLY ADJUDICATE
PETITIONER AS A HABITUAL CRIMINAL AND/OR DID
NOT APPLY- THE PROPER STANDARDS.

Petitioner was sentenced to numerous life sentences under Qhe
provisions of NRS 207.010. The Prosecution must provide proof ;f
prior felony convictions to the sentencing court to properly imﬁose
NRS 207.010.. The Prosecution offered: (1) A conviction for "giding
and abetting in the commission of an attempt to obtain money under
false pretenses," (2/11/04), (2) A conviction for Burglary (1998),

'
and (3) A United States District Court conviction for Tax Perjq;y

(1997). VNone of the aforementioned offenses, or the instant offense,

are violent crimes..
1

Pursuant to the Ninth Circuit holding in Walker v. Deeds, 50

F3d 670, 673 (9th Cir, 1995):

Moreover, if the trial Court. had weighed Walker's
prior convictions, under Nevada law, a prior
conviction record for non-violent property crimes,
"though reprehensible, simply doesn't warrant the
harsh sanction available under the habitual crimi-
nality statute.” Sessions v. State, 106 Nev '186,
789 P24 1242, 1245 (1990) (per curiam). The. Nevada
Supreme Court has determined that it may be an abuse
of discretion to adjudge a defendant a habitual
criminal if his prior felenies-are minor property
crimes and remote in time, as such a.ruling "serves
neither the purposes of the statute not the interests
of justice." See, also, Clark v. State, 851 P2d

at 428. ’

The Nevada Legislature and the Courts did not intend for non-
violent property crimes to be sentenced under the habitual criminal
statutes. Trial and Appellate counsel were ineffective for not'

presenting or preserving this issue and protecting Petltloner from
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such an unjust impl‘:tion of a harsh sentencingcheme, in vio-
lation of his rights, secured under the Fifth, Sixth, and Fourtegnth
Amendments to the United States Constitution.
B. THE PRIOR CONVICTION OF FEBRUARY 11, 2004, WAS
NOT "FINAL"™ FOR PURPOSES OF ENHANCEMENT, AND DID
NOT PRECEDE THE PRIMARY OFFENSE,

The prior conviction used by the Court to determine the impési—
tion of the Habitual Sentences in this cése was not "final." The
Judgment of Conviction considered and incorporated was entered on
February 11, 2004 (Case # CR020148), and was eventually appealled

. to the Nevada Supreme Court.{Docket # 42971). On:4/1}/04, the Nevada
Supreme Court had not ruled on the merits of the appeal. 'Final
Judgment is a decision by the Districi Court that ends thé litigation

on the merits!' Williamson.v. UNOM Life Ins. Co. of America, 160

F3d 1247 (9th Cir, 1998). The conviction must be deemed final after

the end of the appellate procedure on the doubt phase of the tridl.

Brady v. Maryland, 83 SCt 1194; and, Gretzler v. Stewart, 112 F3d

992, 1004. Since a Judgment of Conviction is final oﬂly upon issuance

. of a Remittifur, (See, NRS 34.726), said alleged prior conviction
is not final for enhancéme&é purposes.

In addition, Nevada's habitual criminal statute, NRS 207,010,

allows for the imposition of an enhancement penalty only upon thg

proof of prior convictions. The Judgment of Conviction utilized

by the Prosecution, entered on February 11, 2004, was not prior

to Petitioner's criminal arrest in October, 2001 for the primary
offenses. Hence, it is being applied in an ex-post-facto manner.
All prior convictions used to enhance a sentence must have preceeded

the primary offense. Brown v. State, 624 P2d 1005; and, Carr v.

State, 620 P2d 869 (Nev, 1980).

{
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i i
Due to the fac.that the evidence presented by the Prosecution, -
purported to be a valid Judgment of Conviction,. not, in actuality,

being a valid Judgment of Conviction (fiﬁal), and not being a "prior"

felony conviction, Petitioner's multiple life sentences must be '
vacated, and a new-sengencing‘hearing held,
/1
/17
11/
/1
e
/17
/1
/17
/17
/17
/17
/11
/17
/17
/17
/17
/1
/1
717
/17
/17
/17
/17

/1]
/17 81
B V7.90



." "~ GROUND NINETEEN .

COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE IN NOT PROTECTING PETITIONER FROM THE VIO-
LATION OF HIS EIGHTH AMENDMENT RIGHT TO BE FREE FROM CRUEL & UNUSUAL
PUNISHMENT WITH SUCH HARSH SENTENCES, IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S
RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW, AS WELL AS

A FATR SENTENCING HEARING, AS GUARANTEED BY THE SIXTH, FIFTH, EIGHTH,
AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.

On April 1, 2004, Petitioner was sanctioned in this case to

nine (9) LIFE sentences, consecutive to his other sentences, which

he was already serving out through expiration. In view of this,
and over four (4) years subsequént to the beginning of the judicial
proceedings in this case, Petitioner has not even commenced with
serving any of his LIFE sentences; meanwhile, accomplice Bowman
has expired his sixteen to forty-eight (16 - 48) month sanction;
much of which has been served at a restitution center, wherein he
toiled as a baker at Baldini's Casino.

Yet, the Petitioner endures .a MAXIMUM-custody environment,
in custody at the likes of state prisons such as the Nevada State
Prison (NSP) and High Desert State Prison (HDSP). 0Oddly encugh,
it was accomplice Bowman who admitted ts more culpable’conduct,
coupled with possessing an equally-storied criminal history.

This apparent disparity attests to the Petitioner's claim of
prejudicially harsh sentencing, to which counsel was ineffective
at protecting the Petitioner from such CRUEL & UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT.

In support of this, Petitioner now proffers numerous cases,
wherein the disproportionate sentencing clearly "shocks the conscience
of reasonable people."

Firstly, and as previously addréssed in the Ground relevant
to the Habitual Criminal Statute, NRS 207.010 creates a unique possi-
bility that a Defendant will receive one (1) or more LIFE sentences
which are not proportionate to.the crime(s) the Defendnat is convicted

of, and disproportionate to that of his accomplice. Alvarez v. People,
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797 P2d 37 at 40. . . : :

|
W

This disparity in sentencing occurred because the .Habitual,

Offender Statute is highly punitive, coupled with’ an ambiguity con-
cerning the ambit of criminal statutes, wherein the Legislature's
intent for said sentencing enhancement is not followed.

On March 28, 1995, Governor Bob Miller, of Nevada, testified
before the Nevada Assembly's Justide Committee on Comprehensive Crimi-
nal Code Reform regarding AB 317, which contained the provisions
for NRS 207.010. Specifically, Governor Miller addressed the Bill's
criminal statutory scheme, including the genesis of the-Habitual

Criminal Statute and the need "to attack the problem of violent:

crime." See Exhibit @

- The testimony>in said Exhibit contains no less than six (6)
references to-the fact that AB 317 is DESIGNED TO ADDRESS VIOLEﬁT
CRIME AND VIOLENT CRIMINALS. In.the 1995 and 1997 Legislative ses-
sions, which addressed the language of violent crimes of offeﬁders.
in the statute, no discussion could be found régarding the Legisla-:
ture's intent to include the likes of minor property crimes, or .
in the Petitioner's case, specifically with regard to Count II and
Count V, entering a retailer to document pricing information, ﬁere,
it is respectfully argued that the Nevada Legislature did not intend
for the Petitioner's alleged crimes to be sentenced under the Hébitual
Criminal statutory sentencing scheme.

To this, the United StatesﬁSupréme Court has noted thaf the

punishment in a state prison for multiple LIFE terms might be so

disproportionate to the offense as to constitute CRUEL AND UNUSUAL

PUNISHMENT, and shock the conscience of the people. . Solem v. Helm ,

103 SCt 3004. : ‘ ;

|
That, in fact, a sentencing proportionality analysis should

be guided by objective criteria, including the gravity of the offense,

83
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and the harshness .the penalty, the sentence..mposed on other

criminals in the same jurisdiction, and the same sentences imposed

for the same crime in other jurisdictions, as held in United States

v. Wilson, 787 F2d 375, CA 8; State v. Perkins, 699 P2d 364, Ari;

and, State v. Childs, 466 S2d 1363, App 3 Cir, La.

It is patently obvious, in the Petitioner's case, that the
harshness of the punishment imposed is out of sync with the gravity
of the offense, disproportionate to Accomplice Bowman's sixteen
to forty-eight (16 - 48) months for Burglary, and other similar
criminal matters in Northern Nevada, as well as other jurisdictions.
See, Exhibit _R . This is not to mention. the basis of which is
a re;ult of vindictiveness and abuse of discretion by the prosecu-
tioh‘and the Court for Petitioner exercising his Due Process Rights.

See,iGround Ten .

" As noted in United States v. Driscoll, 761 F2d4 589, CA 10,

Colo, the punishment should fit not only the crime, but the offender
as well., In. determining whether a sentence is excessive, each case

musti be considered on its own facts, State v. Humphrey, 4435 S2d

1155, La; Schultz v. State, 715 P2d 485, Okla Crim, and considering

all the facts and circumstances, As further noted in the previous
grouhds, it is clear from the record that the Court did not consider
othﬁr mitigating factors{?ﬁ)the ineffective assistance of counsel,
as well as the prosecutorial misconduct issues. Petitioner has

also presented a clear case that, not only did the District Court
abuge its discretion in' sentencing him as an habitual offender,

but the process used by the District Court violated his rights to

Due Process and Equal Protection of Law, by failing to weigh all
theécircumstances, the non-violent nature of the prior felonies,

the ‘absence of conformance to standards for use of prior convictions,
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as well as by inve.[gating similarly situated.ses in the same
| 1
‘and other jurisdictions before making an adjudication of punishment.

Furthermore, and as mentioned herein, the United States Supreme

Court has held that " as a matter of. principle, all criminal senten-
i

l :
‘ces must be proportionate to the crime for which the Defendant has

'been. convicted. Solem v. Helm, 463 US 277, 290 (1983). In that

f
|

Helm's sentence was grossly disproportionate to his crime. The

case, the Higher Court affirmed the District Court's finding that

|Cour;, further, stated it may be useful to compare the sentences
Eimpoéed with the sentéﬁces imposed'fo} other crimes; if more serious
icrimes merit the same or similar sentences, the sentence may be
|
lexcessive.

The Nevada Supreme Court has held that there are three (3)
basic tenets for determining whether a sentence constitutes CRUEL
E& UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT: In view of all.the circumstances, (i)‘ is
ihe punishment pf such character as to.éhock the conscience of
reasonable people and to violate the principles of fundamental fair-
‘ .
ness? (2) Is the punishment clearly disproportionate_tovthe offense
(or'the sanction of his accomplice)? and, (3) Does the -punishment

go beyond what is necessary .to achieve the aim of the public interest

as expressed by the Legislature? Workman v. Commonwealth, 429 SW2d

374, 378 (Ky Ct App, 1968), as cited in Nauvanath v. State, 779

P2d 944 - (1989),

Whereas our Habitual Criminality Statute exists to enable the

criminal justice system to deal determinably with career criminals

who pose a serious threat to public safety. Odoms v. State, 714

P2d 568, 571-72 (1986, Nev).

That, as seen in Gaines v. State, 998 P2d 166 (2000, .Nev),

the Court stated, "It is a well recognized tenet of statutory con-
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struction that mu].ple Legislative provisions‘ construed as a
whole, and where possible, a statute should be read to give plain
meaning to all its parts." The statutes should be read in peri
materia, and a construction should be adopted which operates in
favor of life and liberty.

Lastly, and most significantly, as held in Speer v. State,

5 P3d 1063, Nev, and, Pelligrini v. State, 34 P3d 519 (2001, Nev),

"Courts are not at liberty to go fishing in the Legislative mind
where the statute is clear and unambiguous."

With that said, and in view of the Nevada Legislature's intentions
of directing the Habitual Criminal statutory Sentencing Scheme at

violent criminals who are a threat to public safety, it is abundantly

clear that the Petitioner's harsh sentences are grossly disproportion-
ate to the crimes; and, not in the best interest of the system or
society, and constitutimg CRUEL & UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT for the Peti-
tioner. This is a clear violation under the Eighth Amendment to

the US Constitution, to which counsel failed to protect the Peti-

tioner from incurring.
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1 ‘. cround TwentY @

.COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR NOT PROTECTING PETITIONER FROM PROSE-
'CUTION OF COUNTS II\AHD V, WHEREAS PETITIONER'S FIRST AMENDMENT
‘RIGHTS WERE BREACHED, IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S RIGHTS TO DUE
‘PROCESS FAIR TRIAL‘ AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAW, AS GUARANTEED

]BY THE FIRST FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AHENDMENTS TO THE UNITED
:STATES CONSTITUTION

‘Due to trial Counsel's failure to object at the Indictment,
and at trial, to the Prosecution of Counts II and Vs Petitioner

incurred multiple’LIFE sentences, wherein NO crime was committed,

and in violation of Petitiomer's Civil Rights.

Testimonials throughout the Court proceedings established that

the Petitioner was surveilled on September 4, 2001, and September

28, 2001, by Detectives Armitage and Brown, respectively.

} Petitioner was observed, innocently gleaning information from
!

retail items and shelves in Wai-Mart's Golf Club Accessories and

Auto Alarms/Stereo sections on the above dates.

| * * *
: GJt, Detective Armitage, Page 102, Lines 9 - 12:
| 9 A: I watched him walk to the back of the store where car

‘ 10 stereos and car alarms are sold. And he was writing down

i 11 numbers while he was leooking at some of the items that were on
, 12 the shelves.

| * % % * #

| GJt, Detective Brown, Page 55, Lines 4 - 5, 8 - 10:

] 4 Q: And the labels corresponding to which items?

‘ 5 A:' It looked like the golf accessories.

| 8 A At one point, I was less than ten feet from him.

1 9 Qs What were you doing?

‘ 10 A: I was feigning interest in an extremely small bicycle...

* * %

Retail investigators testified that the conduct of the Petitioner

was not inconsistent with customers welcome and having lawful privi-
\

leged entry.

- * * *
Tt, November 13, 2003, Van Ry cross—examines Detective
Danielson, Page 71, Lines 2 - 10:

2 Q: Is it against Wal-Mart's policy to allow
f 3 customers to come in and do price shecking on the
4 information that is listed on the price of the items?
3 A, No
6 Q: - S0 I ask that in a p051t1ve better question, I

87 V7.96



| 7  kind of ldled through that, .

| 8 So IT is allowable for customers to come into
; S Wal-Mart to check pricing information?

| 10 A: Yes, Sir.

| E ] *

i Detective Thomas, the Lead investigator, further testified that
| .

i

| % * *

Tt, November 13, 2003, Van Ry cross-examines Detective
Brown, Page 142, Lines 14 - 23:

| 14 Q: Just one question. It wasn't a crime on those
i 15 days when Mr. Volpicelli walked into those stores without
| 16 Mr. Bowman, was it?
} 17 A: It wasn't a crime to walk into the stores --
\ '18 Q: Correct. ‘
| 19 A: —-— without Mr. Bowman?
} 20 Q: And then to walk out.
21 . A That in itself does not show anything that's a
’ 22 crime’,
| 23 MR. VAN RY: Nothing further.
| * * *
|

| But, most significantly, counsel failed to inform the Court

|
that, despite Law Enforcement's perceived criminal thoughts of the

Petitioner on the' above-listed two (2) days, there was not anysnexus
! .

between the items specifically cited in the Indictment, seized under

the Search Warrant, nor any transactions purported by Bowman or the
| .

Investigators, relevant to golf club accessories or auto alarms/

stereos.

Yet, despite the compelling evidenée in favor of acquitfal on -
?aid Counts, the Petitioner was found guilty. This finding is in-
.

consistent with the facts of the case and the law. To this, the
Fevada Supreme Court has ruled "committing & non-criminal act, with
Kor without) intent, is not a crime." Further, "that (perceived)
%houghts alone do not constitute a crime." Childs v. State, 864

|
P2d 277.
\

In addition; provisions of 42 USC 2000(a)-1, guarantee that
‘ )

all persons are entitled to be free at any establishment or place
\

from discrimination of any kind, on the ground of religion - INCLU-

SIVE ¢f Freedom of Thought, which is protected by the First Amend-
\

o 88 V7.97
|



|

ment . . .
|
Based on the convictions on Counts II and V, it appears dis-

Eriminatory that, any time the Petitioner enters a retail establish-
ment, regardless of the innocence of his conduct, he is in violation
Ff NRS 205,060. This is unconstitutional, wherein a State's Law

Enforcement can arbitrarily enforce a statute on the desireability

Pf controlling a person's perceived private thoughts. Stanley v.

Georgia, 89 SCt 1243, 1248, In said case, the United States Supreme
|

| .
Court declared that ... “"the assertions that the State or its repre-

sentarives have the right to control the moral context of a person's

|

berceived thoughts - is wholly inconsistent with the philosophy of

the First Amendment."
W

If intent is a state of mind, then it has the same protection

as "Freedom of Religion," and the protection of the First Amendment

is available, regardless of motivation or intent, LeBlanc—Streburg

| _
v. Fletcher, 781 FSupp 261, 266 (1991); and, Sustre v. Rockefeller,

312 FSupp 863, 865 (1970).

1

In which case, the Petitioner's conviction on Counts II and

.V were a breach of Petitioner's Civil Rights, and Counsel's decision

to not protect Petitioner from such, constituted violations. of Due
|
Process and the right to Effective Assistance of Counsel,

I,
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. GROUND TWENTY-ONE .

COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE IN ALLOWING PETITIONER TO BE SUBJECTED TO
PROSECUTION OF NRS 205.060 AND 205.965, WHICH ARE UNCONSTITUTIONALLY
VAGUE UNDER THE DUE PROCESS CLAUSE, IN VIOLATION OF PETITIONER'S
RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, A FAIR TRIAL AND EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE
LAW, AS GUARANTEED BY THE FIFTH, SIXTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS

OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES.

Pgtitioner's convictions under NRS 205.060 and 205.965 are uncon-

stitutional. Said statutes are unconstitutionally vague and over—

broad, under both NOTICE and an ARBITRARY ENFORCEMENT ANALYSIS.

Grayned v. City of Rockford, 408 US 104, 108 - 109,
| : :
| As referenced in GROUND TWENTY, wherein Petitioner's convictions

|
for Counts II and V violated his First AMENDMENT rights, the above

statutes fail to give fair NOTICE of the conduct proscribed of fall
o provide explicit standards for those who enforce it, thereby

llowing discriminatory enforcement.

CASE AND POINT.

ST T T TR T i

The Nevada Supreme Court has held that, without defining the

crime:and understanding the proscribed conduct to persons of ordinary

intelligence, there is no prosecutable offense. Childs v, State,

|
supra., quoting Lyens, 105 Nev at 320, .775 P2d at 221.
|
| CASE AND POINT.

l

|

At trial, counsel cross-examined Detective Armitage, and it
pecomes clear that said Detective discriminately assumes Petitioner's
every entry into a retail establishment to "comparison shop" consti-

tutes the .intent to commit Larceny or a felony.
|
% * Cox
Tt, November 13, 2003, Van Ry cross—-examines Detective
Armitage, Page 40, Lines 1 - 25, and Page 41, Lines 1 - 13:

Q: As-you walkedrinto the store and the defendant
'was in the store, you testified that he stopped and
lcoked at golf clubs and accessories, correct?

90 .
| V7.99

1 go to the sporting goods section of the store, is that
2 correct?

3 A: Yes.

4 Q: And you followéd him 20 to 30 feet behind?

5 A: Yes, sir.

6

7
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9 A Cor t

10 Q: And appeared from your advantage point that

11 he was observing the label and the pricing information,
12 is that correct?

13 A Yes. .

14 Q: Observing pricing information isn't necessarily

15 a chargeable offense, is it?

16 MS. RIGGS: Objection. Calls for a legal

17 conclusion.

18 THE COURT: As I ruled yesterday, I will

19 overrule that objecticon. I'm not going to prevent

20 somebody from testifying as to a legal conclusion if it's
21 within their sphere of knowledge. And I would find that

22 witness would know of these kinds of things.

23 THE WITNESS: Observing, no,.

24 BY MR. VAN RY:

25 Q: How about writing down pricing information? .

-—— P.41
1 A Potentially, probably a crime.

2 Q: So you're saying if I walk in a Raley's, and I
3 write down price information for milk and yogurt, and
4 I walk out of the store, that would be a chargeable
5 offense? :

6 A: Not necessarily the pricing information, maybe
7 the bar codé informatien.

8 Q: But you would need additional information?

9 A Correct.

10 Q: But just by itself?

11 A Correct. '

12 MR. VAN RY: No further questions, Your Honor.

13 Thank you.
* * E

Such arbitrary and discriminatory enforcement, as well as prose-
cution, under these two {2) Nevada statutes are unconstitutional.

To be prosecuted for NRS 205.060 and 205.965, upon the basis
of an arbitrarily-ascribed intent by law enforcement, when an indi-
vidual merely enters establishments or plsces open to the public,
within the scope of 42 USC 2000(a) and 2000(a)-1, is repugnant to
the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution. Said
Amendment prohibits the State of Nevada from making or enforcing
any law which abridges the privileges or immunities of citizens of
this country.

Lastly, the arbitrary enforcement and prosecution of such exceeds
the limit fixed by the Legislature, with regard to the extensions

of the common-law scope of the Statute, as expressed in the file
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of the enactment l.reof. See, Laws of Nevada"ifty—Sixth Session,
Chapter 547, Page 1161, .

But for Counsel's failure to protect Petitioner's rights in
‘this action, said ineffectiveness in representation falls below the

objective standards of reasonableness.
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. GROUND TWENTY-TWO .

PETITIONER WAS DENIED HIS FIFTH, SIXTH, AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT
RIGHTS TO DUE PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF
COUNSEL, AND A FAIR TRIBUNAL, DUE TO THE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF ERRORS
COMMITTED BY COUNSELS, THE PROSECUTION, AND THE COURT, RESULTING

IN PETITIONER BEING CONVICTED OF MULTIPLE LIFE SENTENCES.

Petitioner's convictions and sentences are invalid under the
Federal and State Constitutional guarantees of Due Process, Equal
Protection, Effective Assistance of Counsel, and a Fair Tribunal,
due to the cumulative effect of errors, as presented herein, such
as in the admission of evidence, gross misconduct of the Prosecutor,
and the systematic deprivation of the Petitioner's right to Effective
Assistance of Counsel. The Government's case against the Petitioner
is weak; the only substantial evidence submitted to convict Petitioner
at trial was the highly-tainted, perjured testimony of a more culpable
Co-Defendant Brett Bowman.

The Court, Counsel, and the Prosecution, committed numerous.
errors throughout Petitioner's trial, sentencing hearing, and direct
appeal, which include, but are not limited to, the following areas:

1, Ineffective assistance of appellate counsel

for failing to present issues to the Nevada

supreme Court in a proper, Federalized fashion.

2. The Nevada Supreme Court failed to conduct a.
proper appellate review.

3. The Grand Jury Indictment is flawed due to the
Prosecution proffering a prior Burglary convic-
tion thereof.

4, Petitioner's mental competency was in question
at the time of the alleged crimes,

5.#«::Petitioner's sentences and convictions are in-
valid, due to insufficient evidence,

6. Petitioner's sentence and convictions are uncon-—
stitutionalidue to the impesition of the Habitual
Criminal Enhancement.

7. Trial Counsel was ineffective for allowing Peti-
tioner to be subjected to excessive restitution,
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8. Trial co el was ineffective for al,ing
Petition to be subjected to multiplIcitous
and duplicative counts,

g, Trial Counsel was ineffective for allowing
Petitioner to be subjected to lesser—-included
offenses.

10. Trial Counsel was ineffective for allowing
Petitioner to be subjected to vindictive prose-
cution and/or selective prosecution.

11, Trial Counsel was ineffective for allowing
Petitioner to be subjected to irrelevant and
perjured testimony.

12, Trial Counsel was ineffective for allowing
Petitioner's jury to be subjected to known-to-
be perjured testimony and vouching by the

13, Trial €Counsel’/was ineffective for not investi-
gating and arguing that witnesses acted as po-
lice agents with violative conduct.

14, " Trial Counsel was ineffective for not thoroughly
investigating Discovery, thereby allowing Petiticner
to be subjected to Prosecutorial Misconduct.

15, Trial Counsel was ineffective for not appealing the
Court's decision to not quash the Indictment and
proffer other Indictment deficiencies.

16, Trial counsel was ineffective due to an actual
conflict of interest.

17. Trial Counsel was ineffective at Petitioner's
Sentencing Hearing for not investigating and
proffering a host of mitigating evidence,

18. Petitioner's Habitual Criminal sentences are
unconstitutional due to priors not being violent
and compliant with standards for enhancement.

19, Counsel was ineffective in not protecting Petitioner
from prosecution, whereas Petitioner's Eighth Amend-
ment rights were breached. )

20. Counsel was ineffective in not protecting Petitioner
from prosecution, whereas Petitioner's First Amendment
rights were breached.

21, Counsel was ineffective in allowing Petitioner to be
subjected to prosecution of NRS 205.060 and 205.965,
which are unconstitutionally vague under the Due Pro-
cess Clause.

In United States v. Frederick, 78 F3d4 1370, 1381, (9th Cir,

1996), the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals opined that:
94
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In some es, although no single tr. error
examined ®n isolation is sufficiently prejudi-
ced to warrant reversal, the cumulative effect

of multiple errors may still prejudice a defen-
dant. Where, as here, there are a number of
errors at trial, a balkanized, issue-by-issue
harmless error review is far less effective than
analyzing the overall effect of all the errors in
the context of the evidence introduced at trial
against the defendant. 1In those cases where the
government's case is weak, a defendant is more
likely to be prejudiced by the effect of cumulative
errors. - :

Although individual errors looked at separately may not rise
to the level of reversible error, the cumulative effect may never-—

theless be so prejudiced as to require reversal. United States v.

Necoechea, 986 F2d 1273 (9th Cir, 1993)..

‘Petitioner’'s substantive rights were violated as demonstrated
by the issues presented herein, let alone, the deprivation of his
constitutional rights to a fair trial, due to cumulative errors.
Unless an aggregate harmlessness determination can be made,
corrective error will mandate reversal, just as surely as will indi-

vidual error that cannot be considered harmiéss. United States v.

Rivera, 900 F2d 1467, at 1470 (10th Cir, 1990).

Due to the cumulative effect of errors, Petitioner's conviction
requires reversal.
/17
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.) CONCLUSION .

Petitioner files this Petition For Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-
Conviction), pursuant to NRS 34.360, et. seq., in which he raises
several viable coiorable claims of Ineffective Assistance of counsel.
The claims arise out of instances from Constitutional violations
during pre-trial, preliminary, arraignment, sentencing, and appellate
procedures. See Petitioner's PETITION, on file herein.

Nevada Revised Statute 34,770 provides for judicial determination
in warranting an evidentiary hearing: (1) upon return and/or answer,
and review of all supporting documents on file, a determination shall
be made as to whether an evidentiary hearing is rgquired.

Ordinarily, claims like the ones raised in Petitioner's instant
PETITION would require that this Court enter an ORDER mandating the
need for an evidentiary hearing on the questions of facts regarding
Counsels' (both trial and appellate) explanations for why several
defenses were omitted, and to inquire into the Constitutional vio-~
lations. Indeed, this Court is fully aware of the Nevada Supreme
Court's jurisprudence regarding the need.for ah evidentiary hearing’
when Petitioners raise colorablé claims of ineffective assistance

of counsel. Bolden v. State, 99 Nev 181 (1983). See also, Gibbons

v. State, 97 Nev 520 (1981).

In the instant Petition;-a hearing is necessary, because based
on a review of the record as a whole, including the charging documents,
arraignment, preliminary waiver by counsel, evidence, sentencing,
and absence of competent assistance of counsel on direcf appeal,
the Statute is on point for an evidentiary hearing. Owing to the -
nature of Petitioner's claims, such heafing is necessary to decide
these matters,

Furthermore, Petitioner raises claims outside the scope of the
record. Therefore, the claims raised "outside™ cannot be relied
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on by the record t;ijstablish the facts needed., determine counsel's

ineffective performance. Bolden, at 659 P2d 886 (1983).

Thus, Petitioner has not simply raised bare or naked allegations,
Even without the benefit of a complete record in the prepération
of these pleadings, the documentation, and absence of a crucial de—
fense, there are great significances that have been established in

misconduct and inadequate representation.. Hsxrgrove v. State, 100

Nev 498, 502, 686 P2d 222; State v. Runningeagle, 859 P2d 169 (1993),

cited by the Nevada Supreme Court in Brown v, State, 113 Nev 305,

933 P2d 187, 190 - 91 (1997).

A colorable claim is one that, if the claims are true, might

have changed the outcome of the proceedings, Id,, 859 P2d 173.

In the instant Petitiony-Petitioner respectfully draws this Court's
attention to the instant Memorandum of Points and Authorities In
Support of Petitioonor Writ of Habeas.Corpus (Post-Conviction),
incorporated within said Petition.

Counsels'.performances were severely deficient and prejudiced
the defense, violating Petitioner's First, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth,
Eighth, and Fouréeenth Amendment-rights, secured by the United States
Constitution, and eqﬁivalent rights under the Constitution of the
State of Nevada.

First, Counsels' representation fell below an objective standard
of feésonableness. Second, the déficient performance prejudiced
Petitioner's defense, There is a reasonable. probability £hat, but
for‘Counsels' ineffectiveness, the results of the proceedings would

have been different. Strickland v. Washington, 466 US 668 (1984).

Specifically, the applicable law standard_for judging the effectivef
ness of assistance of counsel in accordance with the Sixth Amendment

was adopted by the Nevada Supreme Court in Wilson v. State, 105 Nev

110, 771 P2d 583 (1989).
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Thus, Petition.'has satisfied the burden 4.the two-prong exami-.
nation. Counsels' representation fell far below the qualitative
normative standards dictated by these Constitutional Amendments,

See, Washington v. Estelle, 648 F2d 875 at 879 (1988).

WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests this Honorable Court
to appoint counsel anﬁ allow counsel to review the full record of
this case. (Petitioner is a layman at law, and is limited to the
agssistance of other incarcerated inmates, in attempting to bring
forth the instant proceedings). Petitioner further requests this
Honorable Court GRANT him and evidentiary hearing on the issues

herein to support granting the relief as requested)herein,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, this 8 ‘day of /( &, 2005,

by:

e
< ——FERKILLT OLPICELLT
Petity s In Propria Persona
c ovelock Correctional

Center
Post Office Box 359
1200 Prison Road
Lovelock, NV 89419-0359

YERIFICATION

I, Ferrill J. Volpicelli, do hereby depose and say, under the
pains and penalties of perjury, as pursuant to NRS 268.165,'that
all assertions of fact contained in the foregoing PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION) are true and correct, as to the
best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

EXECUTED and DATED, this _j;%f%day of }n—lmjz»MSW&—

ath the Lovelock Correctional Center, Lovelock, Nevada, bj

FERR VOL LLT
Petriti ner, prla Persona
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@ERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY .

I, Ferrill J. Volpicelli, do hereby CERTIFY that, I have, on
Lﬂg date last-here-written, served a true and correct copy of the
attached PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS, and accompanying EXHIBITS,
upon all opposing parties, pursuant to NRCP 5B, by.placing the same
in sealed envelopes, with sufficient postage affixed, addressed to
the following individuals at their respective places of bﬁsiﬁess,
and placing the same in the United States Postal Service Mail at
the Lovelock Correctional Center Law Library Facilities, Lovelock,.

Pershing County Nevada:

Washoe County District Attorney
Attorney General of the State pf Nevada

W Warden, Lovelock forrectional Center
EXECUTED and DATED, this day of ddernBEL, 2005,

—f

at the Lovelock Correctional Center, Lovelock, Nevada, by

/17
/17
/177
/177
11/
11/
11/
/177
/177
/17
/117
/177
/1
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- ITEM

One (1) Radius 15” Liquid Crystal
Monitor*

One (1) Compaq Model 5000 NIB
Computer System*

One (1) HP V-40 Fax-Copier*
One (1) HP V-40 Fax-Copier*

One (1) Panasonic SC-HT70 Dyna
Movie*

. One (1) Panasonic SC-HT70 Dyna
Movie*

One (1) Hoover Wind Tunnel Vacuum*

One (1) Fountain Blue Wool
Handcrafied Rug*

One (1) Panasonic Cordless
Answering System Box — empty

One (1) Computer Keyboard
One (1) Computer Mouse
Two (2) Power Strips
. One (1) Phantom Wildcat Vacuum*

One (1) Memorex 9” Miniview
Travel Television*

One (1) V-3 Racing Wheel NIB Game*

One (1} Playstation Open Force
Driving Game* SR

Orne (1) Deflect-O Bath N’ Spa
Exhaust Kit*

One (1) Simplicity Serge Pro Sewing
Machine*

One (1) Kodak Slide Projector*

One (1) Krups Espresso Machine*

EVID.NO. OWNER .
A87919 WalMart
AB7920 WalMart
AB7921 WalMart
AB7922 WalMart
AB7923 Target
A87924 Target
AB7925 WalMart
AB7926 Lowe’s
AB7927 F. Volpicelli
AB7927 F. Volpicelli
AB7927 F. Volpicelli
AB7927 F. Volpicelli
A87928 KMart
AB7929 Target
A87930 KMart
A87931 KMan
A87932 Home Depot
A87933 WalMart
AR7934 Office Max
AB7935 Bed, Bath & Beyond
2

STATUS

Returned

Retumed
Returned

Returned

Returned

Retumed

Returned

Returned

In Evidence
In Evidence
In Evidence
In Evidence

Returned

Retumed

Returned

Return Pending

Returned

Returned
Return Pending

Return Pending
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RPD CASE NO. 01-216321

INVENTORY OF PROPERTY

ITEM EVID. NO. OWNER STATUS
One (1) Emerson EWC19D1

Television* AB7909 WalMart Returned
One (1) Emerson EWC19D!

Television* A87910 WalMart Returned
One (1) Emerson EWC19D1 Television

& DVD Combo Set* A87911 WalMart Returned
One (1) Panasonic SC-DK10 DVD

Stereo System* A87912 WalMart Returned
©One (1) Kohler Rosario Low Flow

Toilet* A87913 Home Depot Returned
One (1) Computer A87914 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
Various colored empty plastic

bags from several local

merchants AB7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Ant Explosion Label

Factory Deluxe AR7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Panasonic 2.4 GHz - -

Cordless Answering System AB7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Nokia Phone Box — Empty AB7915 F. Volpicelh In Evidence
One (1) Samsonite Charger AB7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
Two (2} Avery #8165 Labels A87915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Multi-Tool AB7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Texas Instrument’ ' : '

Connectivity Value Kit AR7915 F. Volpicelii In Evidence
One (1) Texas Instrument TI-89

Calculator AB7915 F. Volpicelli In Evidence
One (1) Hoover Steam Vacuum® AB7916 Shopko Return Pending
One (1) Brother Fax Machine* AR7917 Custom Office Return Pending
One (1) KDS-RADS Monitor* A87918 WalMart Returned

1 ; 4
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ITEM
One (1) Closetmaid Closet
Two (2) Aero Minute Air Beds*
One (1) Ozark Queen Size Air Bed*

One (1) Optima Amplified TV
Anterma

One (1) V-Tech 2.4 ghz Digital
Telephone Multi Handset Combo*

One (1} V-Tech 2.4ghz Digital
Telephone & Answering System*

Four (4) Brother Correctable Film
Ribbons -

Five (5) Gelikan Lift Tabs
One (1) Plastic Knob

One (1) Avery Clear Ink Jet Labels
Package

Two (2) Audiovox Handi Talkies,
with Chargers

One (1) Norelco Shaver

One (1) Braun Syncro Shaver
System

Three (3) Red & one (1) black
plastic folder containing

miscellaneous papers

‘One (1) NIB Electronic Brother Brand
Labeling System Control*

Three (3) Kodak Digital Cameras
Omne (1) Stereo
Two (2) Stereo Speakers

One (1) Lego Movie Maker Toy*

EVID. NO.
AR7936
A87937

AB7938
A87939
A87940
Ag7941

AB7942
A87942

AB7942
AR7942

AB7942

AB7942

Ag87942

AR7942

A8 7943
A87944
A87945
A87945

AB7946

OWNER

F. Volpicelli
WalMart

WalMart

F. Volpicelli

Target

Target

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

Office Depot

F. Volpicelli®

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli

Toys RUS

STATUS

In Evidence
Returned

Returned
In Evidence
Returned
Returned

In Evidence
In Evi'dence

In Evidence
In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence

Retuned

Retumed

In Evidence

. In Evidence

In Evidence

Return Pending
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ITEM

One (1) Sharp TV/VCR
One (1) Jean Computer Monitor
One (1) Sonya TV Box — empty

One (1) Brother Typewriter — no
case

One (1) Steel Horse Wireless
Headphones box — empty

One (1) Moen Extensa Faucet*

Several unopened packages of
Filler paper — 200 count each

One (1) empty box Playstation 2 Gran
Turismo

One (1) grey folder containing
miscellaneous paperwork

Five (5) receipts
Three (3) ShopKo receipts

One (1) envelope w/ictitious UPC
tags

Transposition Sheet

Miscellaneous Paperwork

Ome (1) accordion folder contaiming
receipts from numerous retail

stores

" Miscellaneous merchandise & gift
cards

Great Basin checkbook & duplicate
DL paperwork

Two (2) Key Rings w/Keys

One (1) Separate Key Safe Deposit
Box

EVID. NO.

OWNER

"AR7947

A87948

A87949

A87950

A87951

A87952

AB7953

AB7954

AB7955
AB7974

AB7988

ABE171

ABB172

ABB172

ABB173

AR8174

ABB174

AR8174

AB8174

F. Volpicelli
F. Voipicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

Home Depot

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpiceili

F. Volpicell:

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicell

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

Wells Fargo

STATUS .

In Evidence
In Evidence

In Evidence
In Evidence

In Evidence

Returned
In Evidence
In Evidence

Returned
Court

Court

Destroy
Court
Returned
Court
Returned

Returned

In Evidence

Retun Pending
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ITEM

One (1) Brother Label Maker in black

canvas case containing several
fictitious UPC labels

One (1) Cigarette Lighter Jumper
One (1) Sport Nylon lacket
One (1) box of miscellaneous files

One (1) Panasonic KP-150
Electric Pencil Sharpener

One (1) Orbital Wallarm VCR/
DVD Mount

Two (2) Audio Tapes of Interview
Two (2) Audio Tapes of Interview
One (1) Video Tape.of Interview
One (1) Video Tape of Interview

One (1) brown Perry Ellis wallet
containing miscellaneous cards

One (1) Capital One Mastercard
Ome (1) Video Tape

One (1) Gateway Laptop Computer
in case

$886.00 U.S. Currency
Miscellaneous Paperwork
One (1) Loose Diamond

One (1) Black & Decker Variable
Speed Drill

Computer Disks
Laminating Sheets

Credit Cards

EVID: NO.

OWNER

AB8175

ABR176

AR8l76

ABB177

AB8178

A88179
ABB277
ABR278
A38279

AB8280

AZ8281
AB8663

ARBG6O3

ABB664
AS8700
AS0208

A90208

A90208

A90208

A%0208

AS0208

F. Volpicell
F. Volpicell
F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelhi
F. Volpicell

F. Volpicelli
RPD
RPD
RPD

RPD

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli

RPD

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

Chanel Volpicelli

Chanel Volpicelli

F: Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

'F. Volpicellt

STATUS

Court

_In Evidence

In Evidence

Retumed
In Evidence

In Evidence
In Evidence
In Evidence
In Evidence

In Evidence

Returned
Returned

in Evidence

In Evidence
LR.S. lien

Return Pending

Return Pending

In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence
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OWNER ...

“ITEM EVID. NO.
ms A90208
CD-ROM A90208

One (1) blue plastic zipper file folder
containing muscellaneous paperwork A90208

One (1) Gottschalks Card A90208
Miscel]ancous Paperwork A90208
One (1) blue zippered pocket

organizer A90208
One (1) Cross pen in box A90208
One (1) set Koss earphones A90208
One (1) telephone cord A90208
One (1) bottle sticker & decal

remover A90208
$2,300.00 U.S. Currency A90683
One (1) Fioppy Disk A91662
One (1) Floppy Disk with photos A91662
One (1) voided WalMart receipt A92683
Video & Audio Tapes A94257
Video & Audio Tapes A94258
Video of Search from Wells

Fargo B01442
One (1) Bulldog Security Remote

Starter* #6 on log
One (1) Casio Cassiopeia Automatic

PC* #8 on log
Sonicare Plus Electric Toothbrush
Two (2) Mabis Smart Read Plus

Digital Blood Pressure Monitors™

i)

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelii

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli

F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli
F. Volpicelli
RPD
F. Volpicelli
RPD

RPD
RPD
ShopKo

ShopKo

ShopKo

KMart

STATUS

" In Evidence

In Evidence

Returned
Returned

Returned

In Evidence
In Evidence
In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence
LR.S. lien
In Evidence
In Evidence
Court

In Evidence

In Evidence

In Evidence

Return Pending

Return Pending

Court

Returned
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One (1) Quicken Business Lawyer
2001 Deluxe*

One (1) Book BXI checks

* Restitution items

EVID.NO. OWNER

Office Depot

F. Volpicelli

STATUS ..

Returned

Int Evidence
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ms3d135 ~ FILED

RPD RP01-216321/R901-216452/RP01-219145/R901-iﬂﬁaﬁﬁhk&mﬁnﬁﬁfﬁﬁl
| RONALD.A. LONGTIN: JR.,

. ggggaiggi Gammick . BY. G VEiardi
2| #001510 : N QEPUTY
P.O. Box 30083
3| Reno, NV 835520-3083
(775) 328-3200
4] Attorney for Plaintiff
5
6 IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT CQURT OF Tﬁﬁ STATE OF NEVADA,
. 7 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF .WASHOE.
8 * % %
9| THE STATE OF NEVADA,
10 Plaintiff,
v ———— e Wo CRb IS —
12} FERRILL JOSEPH VOLPICELLI, | ' Dept. No. 9
13 Defendant.
14 /
. 15 INDICTMENT
16 The defendant, FERRILL JOSEPH VOLPICELLI, is accused by
17) the Grand Jury of Washce Counﬁy, State of Nevada, of the
18] following: |
1% COUNT I. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST PROPERTY, -
20 violation of NRS 199.480, NRS 205.060, NRS 205.0832, NRS 205.090,
213 MRS 205.110, NRS 205.220, NRS 205.240, NRS 205.2380 and NRS
22| 205.965, a gross misdemeanor, commit;ed‘as follows:
230 _That the said defendant on or between the 21st déy of
24 June A.D. 2001, and the 17th day of October A.D. 2001, or |
25| thereabout, at the County of Washoe, Stafe of Nevada, did
26| willfully, unlawfully, and with the intent to permanently’
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1| deprive, cheat or defraud conspire with BRETT BOWMAN with the
2| intent then and there to commit Burglary, Theft, Forgery,
3| Uttering a Forged Instrument, Larceny, Obtaining Property by
4| False Pretenses, and/or Unlawful Possession, Making, Forgery or
5| Counterfeiting of Inventory Pricing Labels, through a scheme
6| where property and/or money was obtained from several stores in
7| Washoe County, to wit: WALMART, K-MART, SHOPKO, TARGET, LOWE's,
81 HCME DEPOT, OFFICE MAX, COFFICE ]jEPOT, -BED BATH and BEYCND, BEST
5% BUY, COMP USA, TOYS-R-US, and/or PETSMART by 1) entering said
10| stores for the purpose of obtaining universal pricing label
11 infogaétion E; creagg-false and forgga universal 5;;;;;5 labels;
12} 2) by affixing false, forged or counterfeit universal pricing
13) labels to merchandise at said stores to purchase said merxchandise
141 for less than the posted retail price; 3) by purchasing said
15) merchandise under the false pretense that the forged or
16| counterfeit pricing label is a true and validldocument; and/or 4)
17| by removing the falge and forged inventory pricing labels and
18} subsequently retﬁrning some of the fraudulently discounted
19| merchandise for the original wvalid retail price, thereby making a
20| profit.
21 COUNT II. BURGLARY, a vicolation of NRS 205.060, a
22| felony, committed as follows:
23) ﬁThat the said defendant on the 4th day of September
‘24 A.D. 2001, or thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of
25 | Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully enter a certain WALMART
26| located at 2863 Northtowne Lane, Reno, Washoe County, Nevada,
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1} with the intent then and there to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering
27 a Forged Instrument, Larceny, and/or Obtaining Property

3| by False Pretenses therein, by enterlng to obtain UPC label

4| and/or other;-r;ﬁi;;m;nformaflon{after hav1ng been previocusly

5t convicted of Burglary in 1955””“

6 COUNT III. BURGLARY, a violation of NR5 205.060, a

7| felony, committed as follows:

8 That the said defendant on or between the 1ith day of

9 Sepfember A.D. 2001, and the 29th day of September A.D. 2001, or
10| thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, on one or
11| more occasions did willfuily and u;lawfagif enter a certain HOME
12 ¢ DEPOT located at 5125 Summit Ridge Court and/or 2955 Northtowne
13| Lane, Reno, Waéhoe County, Nevada, with the intent then and‘there
14} to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a Forged Instrument, Larceny,
15| and/or Obtaining Property by False Pretenses therein by entering
16| to scout miscellaneocus UPC label and/or other pricing information
17 and/or”obtain ; t01lef; and/or said defendant did aid and abet

18| BRETT BéWﬁAN-;£w£h;méomm1551on of said burglary by providing him
19} a fictitious UPC bar code label to affix to said merchandise, by
20| providing him with U.S. currency to.fraudulently purchase said

21 mefchandise, by driving him to and/br from the scene, by acting
22| as a look-out, by counseling, encouraging, inducing, or otherwise
23 _Procurlng him to enter said store and fraudulently obtain said

24 merchandls;—w1th sald fictitious UPC bar code label, after having
25 been previously convicted of Burglary in 1998.

26| ///
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1 COUNT IV. BURGLARY, a violation of NRS 205.060, a
2l felony, committed as follows: |
3 That the said defendant on the 21st day of September
41 A.D. 2001, or thereabout, at the County of Washoe,‘state of
5] Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully enter a certain BED BATH and
6| BEYOND located at 4983 South Virginia Stfeet; Reno, Washoe
. 7| County, Nevada, with the intent then and there to commit Theft,
8 | Forgery, Uttering a Forged Instrument, Larceny, and/or Obtaining
9| Property by False Pretenses therein by entering with the intent
10 to fraudulently_obtain;;aé‘f;u@;f;mégéféelﬁagéﬁfnd/of scout
du_”-ll Agzgélng information réiagga_io s;;émgggéggggzée; and/or did aid
12| and abet BRETT BOWMAN in the commission of said burglary by
13| providing him a fictitious UPC bar code label to affix to said
14 | merchandise, by éroviding him with U.S8. currency to fraudulently
. 15} purchase said merchandise, by driving him to and/or from the
l6l scene, by acting:as a look-out, by counseling, encouraging,
17| inducing, or otherwise procuring him to enter said store and
18 fraudulently obtain said merchandise with said fictitious UPC bar
19 code label, after having been pfeviously convicted of Burglary in
20) 19s8.
21 COUNT V. BURGLARY, a violaticn of NRS 205.060, a
22| felony, committed as follows:
23 That the said defendant on the 28th day of September
24 A.D. 2001;_or thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of
25| Nevada, did willfully and unlawfully enter a certain WALMART
26

located at 4855 Kietzke Lane, Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, with
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the intent then and there to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a
Forged Instrument, Larceny, and/or Obtaining Property by False

Pretenses therein by entering to obtain UPC label and/or other

_;;r1c1ng 1nformat;351to be used for an unlawful purpose, after

hav1ng been previously convicted of Burglary in 1958.

5
6 COUNT VI. BURGLARY, a violation of NRS 205.060, a
. 71 felony, committed as follows:
B8 That the said defendant on the 5th day of October A.D.
gl 2001, or thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of Neﬁada, on
10} one or more occasions did willfully and unlawfully enter a
— 11 ";;rtaig_LOWE'S HOME IMPROVEMENT STCRE located at ;835 Kietzke
12| Lane, Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, with the intent then and there
13} to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a Forged Instrument, Larceny,
14 and/bf Obtaining Property by False Pretenses, and/or Unlawful
. 15| Possession, Making, Forgery or Counterfeiting of Inventory
16| Pricing Labels therein, by entering with the intent to
17| fraudulently obtaln"one:or:moréwﬁdéi"fugs;*nd/or sceout pricing
18] information related to said rugé, aﬁéf@f.éald defendant did aid
19| and abet BRETT BOWMAN in the commissicn of said burglary by
20| providing him a fictitious UPC bar code label to affix to said
21| merchandise, by providing him with U.S. currency to fraudulently
22 | purchase said merchandise, by driving him to and/or from the
23| scene, by acting as a look-out, by counseling, encouraging,
24| inducing, or otherwise procuring him to enter said store and
25| ///
26} ///
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fraudulently obtain said merchandise 'with said fictitious UPC bar-

1
. 2| code label, after having been previously convicted of Burglary in
3| 1998.
4 COUNT VII. BURGLARY, a violation of NRE 205.060, a
5| felony, committed as follows:
6 That the said defendant on or between the 30th day of
7| August A.D. 2001, and the 13th day of October A.D. 2001, ox
8 thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of Nevada, on one or
9| more occasions did willfully and unlawfully enter a certain
10| WALMART located ét 2863 Northtowne Lane and/or 155 Damonte Ranch
11| Parkway, Reno, Washoe County, Newvada, w;th the intent thep and
12| there to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a Forged Instrument,
13| Larceny, and/or Obtaining Property‘by False Pretenses, and/or
14§ Unlawful Possession, Making, Forgery or Counterfeiting of
15} Inventory Pricing Labels, therein by enterln- Wlth the intent to
oy A SIGN ATES  ONE SELEAS
16 fraudulently Obtauitl«aﬁaéw““ """ AT cen
. R . "
18 ;a-Hewlett.Padkardfpﬂin"eraand/or scout ﬁflClng 1nférmétlon
19 relaféd-tg éaia‘mérchandlse, and/or said defendant did aid and
20| abet BRETT BOWMAN in the commission of said burglary or
21 burglar%es by providing him a fictitious UPC'bar code label to
22| affix to said merchandise, by providing him with U.S. currency to
23 _fraudulently purchase said merchandise, by driving him to and/or
24} from the seene, by acting as a look-out, by counseling, _
25| encouraging, inducing, or otherwise procuring him to enter said
26} /// |
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1| store and fraudulently obtain said merchandise with said
2| fictitious UﬁC bar code label, after having been previously
3| convicted of Burglary in 1998.
4 COﬁNT VIII. BURGLARY, a violationrof NRS 205.060, a
5| felony, committed as follows:
-6 That the said defendant on or between the 30th day of
. 71 August A.D. 2001, and the 17th day of October A.D. 2001, or
gl thereabout, at the-County of Washoe, State of Nevada, on one or
8| more occasions did willfully and unlawfully enter a certain
10| SHOPKO located at 5150 MaeAnne Avenue and/or 6139 South Virginia
ﬂm—“ﬁll Street, Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, with the intent then and
12| there to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a Forged Instrument,
13| Larceny, and/or Obtaining Property by False Pretenses, and/or
14 | Unlawful Possession, Making, Forgery or Counterfeiting of
. 15| Inventory Pricing Labels, therein, by with the intent to
| 16§ fraudulently obtairxiifg;i¢Z;Emgié£;;é%Fop?hbﬁéé#?and/orféﬁé;ﬁfj
17 @é%%:ﬁéi}é;mE;QMaaaféétergmmgggé;mﬁavingI5eéﬁ“ﬁrevi0usly
18 convictedhggwgﬁggiggnggwl998.
13 COUNT IX. BURGLARY, a viclation of NRS 205.060, a
20| felony, committed as follows:
21 That the said defendant on the 17th day of October A.D.
22§ 2001, or thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of Nevada,
234ﬂdid'willfglly and unlawfully enter a certain WALMART located at
244 155 Damonte Ranch Parkway, Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, with the
25| intent then and there to commit Theft, Forgery, Uttering a Forged
26 | Instrument, Larceny, and/or Obtaining Property by False
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Pretenses, and/or Unlawful Possession, Making, Forgery or

1
2§ Counterfeiting of Inventory' Pricing Labels, therein,“by’entering
3| with the intent to fraudﬁlently obtaiﬁ55$M6ﬁ§;;;; £iéyciéH-nd/or
4| scout pricing information related to séié.bicyclegnéga/;; said
5| defendant did aid and abet BRETT BOWMAN in the commission of said
. 6| burglary by affixing a fictitious UPC bar code label to said
. 7% merchandise, by providing BOWMAN with U.S. currency to
8| fraudulently purchase said merchandise, b? driving him to and/or
91 from the scene, by acting as a look-out, by counseling,
10 éncouragiﬁg, inducing, or otherwise procuring him to enter said
— ~ 11| store and fraudulently obtain said merchandise with said
12| fictitious UPC bar code label, after having been previously
13| convicted of Burglary in 1998.
14 COUNT X. UNLAWFUL POSSESSION, MAKING, FORGERY OR
. 15| COUNTERFELITING OF INVENTORY PRICING LABELS, a violation of NRS
16 205.965(2) and (3), a felony, committed as follows:
.17 That the said defendant on the 17th day of Octcber A.D.
18 2001, or thereabout, at the County of Washoe, State of Nevada,
19| did willfully, unlawfully, and with Fhe intent to cheat or
20| defraud a retailer, possess, make, forge or counterfeit fifteen
21k ///
224 ///
23 L/// »
241 /7/
25| ///
26 ///
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or more inventory pricing labels, commonly known as "UPC bar code
labels," in a motor vehicle located at the 9400 block of South

Virginia Street, Renc, Washoe County, Nevada.

Dated this {Ziﬁ! day of June, 2003.

RICHARD A. CAMMICK
District Attorney

5021 ’ :

DeputyPistrict Attorney

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

7PCN 82444285

81788297
81625263
82444206
82444252

06105145
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The following are the names of witnesses examined

before the Grand Jury:
REED THCMAS
MICHAEL BROWN
SCOTT ARMITAGE
LARRY LODGE

BRETT BOWMAN

MATT EHB; %ﬁ;
ot

DAVID DELLA

JENNIFE%APOWELL

11
*12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

Nl
JUEN DFF ELLIS

"A TRUE BILLY

s o o Lo

FOR

"NO TRUE BILL"

FOREMAN
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July 23, 2002

Ferill Volpicelli
#60076 2 NSP

Box 607

Carson City, NV 89702

Jack Alian, Esq.
160 W. Liberty
Reno, NV 89509

RE: PRE-TRIAL PREPARATION
Dear Jack,

| am writing you to confirm the issues discussed in our 7/17/02 telephone.
conversation.

Firstly, please forward to me a copy of the District Attomney’s April letter regarding
the plea bargain offered in my case. As | indicated in our last conversation, that
offer is unacceptable.

| believe the referenced plea bargain offer reflects bad faith and misconduct by
the prosecution. The offer to dismiss the charge against my son, Travis, in
exchange for my guilty plea, clearly demonstrates that the charges should not
have been filed in the first place. In addition, the pending threat to bring charges
against my daughter, unless | accept the plea bargain offer, further demonstrates
the prosecution’s bad faith and misconduct.

Similarly, this same manipulative tactic was leveraged against Bowman, the
codefendant, in exchange for his testimony against me. To alter Bowman'’s plea,
the prosecution threatened him with the fiting of the habitual criminal
enhancement in the event that he did not cooperate with them. Further
embellishment on the part of Bowman ensued when ROP’s detective Thomas
offered consideration to Bowman by accommodating the transfer of Bowman’s
paycheck to an account in County Jail. In addition, the detective promised the
seizure, safekeeping and retum of all Bowman's apartment property, knowing full
well that all of items were the fruits of Bowman's illegal activities.

Moreover, | will not be a party to such coercion and manipulation. Please
investigate and conduct appropriate legal research on these matters. Such
behavior by public servants should not be tolerated or legally acceptabie.

As far as my daughter, Ashley, is concerned, she is not guilty of possessing any
stolen property. She merely rented a storage unit for her family. Other than her
visit to the facility’s office to open the account, she never visited the unit itself
until after 17 October 2001. Furthermore, she had no knowledge of the contents
of the unit. Any attempt to prove otherwise will be futile.



| am aiso concerned with the timely filing of the motions referenced in my 6-18-02
letter to you. In our 7/17/02 conversation, you specifically indicated that we could
file those motions one at a time. You also stated that a continuance of the
projected trial date is likely, and that we are not in jeopardy for not filing all those
motions immediately and concomitantly.

Please confirm these matters to me in writing, since | am very concerned with
the filing of these motions well before the scheduled trial date.

When you file the motion for a bail reduction, and as | requested in my 6/18/02
letter, | insist that you file a motion to remand my cases back to the Justice Court
for a preliminary hearing. Despite your sentiments that such a motion would be
denied, | believe it is imperative that the attempt be made. Again, please review
my 6/18/02 letter pertaining to this motion. In the event that the motion is denied,

we can then file an appropriate motion in the District Gourt to dismiss, or cause
election, on the multiplicitous and duplicitous charges..

According to my information, on 4/23/02, an agreement for reciprocal discovery
was filed. To date, | have not received any additional discovery, except the
deficient material provided to me at the February Preliminary Hearing. As |
previously indicated to you in my 2/1/012, 2/21/02, 3/21/02/ 6/02/02 and 6/18/01
letters, | want a copy of ALL discoverable materials provided to me.

Please advise me when you intend to provide me with the discovery materials
clearly outlined in those letters. Additionally, please advise me of when you are
going to review the prosecution’s file for discoverable materials. | believe you
have been less than diligent in this matter and | respectfully request you give
“discovery” in my cases your immediate attention.

Again, please respond to the above referenced matters in writing as soon
. as possible.

Thank you very much for your prompt attention to these matters.
Sincerely,
Ferrill Volpicelli

Cc: file
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
TRANSCRIPT
CASE # 01-216321
PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Brent BOWMAN
SEX/RACE/DOB: ------1958
AGE: 43 Years
RESIDENCE ADDRESS: 695 W. 37 St., Apt. #332, Reno, Nevada
HOME PHONE: 284-2280
EMPLOYMENT: Sand’s Hotel - Cabana Deli - Lead Supervisor
TAKEN BY: Detective Mike BROWN - Sparks P.D. and
Detective Larry LODGE - W.C. Sheriff’s Office
ON: 10-17-01 FROM: TO:
LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This is NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

LODGE.

BOWMAN.

LODGE.

BOWMAN..

LODGE.

BOWMAN.

LODGE.

BOWMAN.

LODGE.

BOWMAN.

Okay. Up until, who’s your P.Q.7

Myers.

Myers?

Um hmm (affirmative)

And Aug‘ust two thousand two (2002)7

Um hmm (affirmative)

How much a tail you got hanging over you?
That’s, what do you mean by tail?

If you get violated?

Ah, that’s my exptration date.

Mary Kessler -

Transcriber 1
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Transcript (Con’t)
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Pt Gy

CASE # 01-216321

BOWMAN.

No conversation, just ah, “Howdy. How’s the night going?” Things like that. Basic
patron/clerk conversation. Nothing special or specific.

BROWN. Okay. You remember what we were talking of before we started the interview here,
about us already knowing, the answers to some questions?
>, fA S T
BOWMAN. Hm umm (affirmative) CMs ;
Mg aD  BOuwm i S
BROWN. Okay, keep that in mind as you're talking to us. Okay?
<\ NSSTwedd Y W a8
BOWMAN. Um hmm (affirmative)
X R
BROWN. Or asking you questions. At QNS (TL _,A
BOWMAN. Alright. TR ARG RO
BROWN. Okay? Now remember what I just told you again. Just go back and describe the
transaction with this bicycle, at the counter with the clerk.
BOWMAN. COkay. The transaction went, I walked up, I tore off the bar code that was on the bike.
Right? [ handed it to her. Right? She scanned it. 1 paid forit. We talked about, she
asked me would the Security need to come up and ah, clear this bike and she asked to
(Inaudible) right and I said no.
BROWN. Okay.
BOWMAN. Aslong as ] had the receipt I didn’t (Inaudible)
BROWN. Go back to where did you get the bar code from.
BOWMAN. Itore it off the, it was already on the bike.
BROWN. Where was it on the bike? ’
BOWMAN.  On the step of the bike, right front step. £
BROWN. Why did you tear it off?
BOWMAN. To hand her the receipt, to hand to the clerk to scan it.
BROWN. Is that something you normally do on all those things you buy?
BOWMAN. No.
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 13
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
TRANSCRIPT
CASE # 01-216321
PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Brett BOWMAN
SEX/RACE/DOB:
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:
EMPLOYMENT:
TAKEN BY: Detective Reed THOMAS
ON: 12-03-01 FROM: TO:
LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This is NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

BOWMAN.

' THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

...he asked him.

Okay.

And 1 was promised (Inaudible) never find that out, till we got to court.
Who were you promised that by?

The detective. %’

Okay. 1watched that interview tape and never once heard that mentioned. Okay? I
never once heard that mentioned.

It was said out in the corridor.

Well..

That Fernll would never find out {(Inaudible)
Well, that’s water under the bridge now.

Yeah.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 1
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Transcript (Con’t) ' CASE # 01-216321

bought something? I mean I know, based on the receipts and what not, that we found
in this vehicle and the merchandise we found in the storage unit, I mean I know he was
buying. But rather than spoon feed you, I'd rather align your memory to see if you can
recall specifically what items you bought or returned, that you’d know were
fraudulent, what kind of items?

BOWMAN. (Inaudible) There was (Inaudible)

THOMAS. Um hmm.

BOWMAN. That was all me. That was when I wentin 1 put the label on it and ah....

THOMAS.  Which store?

BOWMAN. Ah, Walmart.

THOMAS.  Which one?

BOWMAN. The one ah, up by here (Inaudible)

THOMAS. (Inaudible) line?

BOWMAN. Yeah. For a camcorder, I believe that’s what we got.

THOMAS.  What was the name of the home entertainment center, do you know, the brand name?

BOWMAN. Panasonic. Cause we specifically asked for one.

THOMAS.  Okay. So did he go inside and do the bar code switch? (%

)
G K J o
BOWMAN@.) et YT el ©
= - NI
THOMAS. Huh? Youdid? W\

BOWMAN. 1did.
THOMAS.  What did he do?

BOWMAN. He just made, designed the label and said, “This is what I want and go in and get it.
I'm gonna go get gas for the vehicle.”

THOMAS.  So he handed you the label and what was this label like? Was it sticky on the back or
something, so you could stick 1t onto the box?

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 17
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Transcrpt (Con't)

| | 23~

* CASE # 01-216321

BOWMAN. Yeah. (Inaudible)

THOMAS.  Yeah. Okay. Do you recall any other, what other merchandise?

BOWMAN. Ah... Arug, ahose ah...

THOMAS.  And that’s what you've already been booked for.

BOWMAN. Um hmm (affirmative)

THOMAS.  What happened there?

BOWMAN. He told me whatever he wanted, right? 1 went and got it. T put this bar code to it

THOMAS.  So you had the bar code when you went into the store?

&

BOWMAN.  Ah huh (affirmative) CHI

VR

THOMAS.  And he told you which one he wanted, so (Inaudible) &,Qj)

. LS

BOWMAN. He said (Inaudible)

THOMAS.  And the bin?

BOWMAN. When he went in the store he told me what bin it was it. T went and got it out of the
bin, on the way up to the deal [ put the bar code over the old, the original bar code,
night? And paid for it.

THOMAS.  Were you guys ever inside the store at the same time?

BOWMAN. y{ wb -

Jv

THOMAS. And \Abl‘/

BOWMAN. For several times.

THOMAS.  Why was that?

BOWMAN. There’d be times when he’d have the bar code himself.

THOMAS. _ Okay.

BOWMAN. He’d set it up, leave it in the basket or on floor for me to pick up and I'd buy it.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 19
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Transcript (Con’t) CASE # 01-216321
THOMAS.  Okay. Did he ever say why he wasn’t doing it himself?
BOWMAN. Neo.
THOMAS. 1meanit’s obvious to me why he’s not doing it himself. He doesn't want to get

caught. So he’s willing to pay you to do it, right? Is that the feeling you got?
BOWMAN.  That’s the feeling I got.
THOMAS.  Okay.
BOWMAN. That’s why I was getting so highly upset, cause of (Inaudible) he’s supposed to goin

and set it up, right, I was just supposed to go in and buy it.

p, righ Just supp g Yt e ;m ?4(<3$§p

THOMAS.  Okay. o
BOWMAN. After that, I was getting ready to say something to him that night. When we was

getting ready to Ieave ah, right there, as we was leaving Walmart with the bike, right, "

he wouldn't even set that upR 't.fL d{ \Eq"\

3‘ f 3\ o

THOMAS.  Um hmm, @ S \55( Q}J LSS e 77
BOWMAN. Right? Iwas gonna tell him, “Look buddy, you know, (Inaudible) you're supposed to

setit up, ight?” 1 was gonna tell him right flat out that { was gonna, | was done

running the bar code.
THOMAS. Um hmm.
BOWMAN. If he wanted any more, right, then he had to set up his own bar code. &

<

THOMAS.  Okay. How many other stops you planning on making that night before you were wﬁ' $ .

arrested? Becanse you only made the one (1) right? é\ Cﬁ' % & LV( O

&Y 3 )
S y \3

BOWMAN. Three (3) He gave me three (3) stops. % w ?jg Kl\u\ @ @fb X,wﬂ(" Wq&‘
THOMAS.  You were gonna do three (3)? Do you know where the other two (2) were gonna be'?
BOWMAN. Ihave noidea.
THOMAS.  So he hadn’t told you yet?
BOWMAN. No. _
Mary Kessler - Transcriber . 29
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Transcript (Con’t)

CASE # 01-216321

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN. . _Ah, probably a good ninety percent (90%) of it. %@Mf

THOMAS.

Do you know what he’s in for?

Uttering,

Uttenng?

Uh hmm (affirmative)

Do you ever talk to him about what you did?

A little bit. - As little as possible I talk to him.
What'’s h; say? Hmm?

As little as possible. 11try to talk to him about this case as little as possible..
Did you ever buy a slide projector (Inaudible)
Yes, [ did. |

Where did you buy it?

At one of the office supply stores.

Was it a legitirate purchase or was it fictitious?
It was fictitious.

How much did you pay for it?

I really don’t remember. It was one of the first things I bought for him.

Do you know how much it was worth, how much it originally sold for?
No.

Would it be your opinion that everything in the storage unit came from merchandise
like this that was probably bought fictitiously or fraudulently?

= e

t-)b

What did you say, a good... Q@"‘ KN
A

Mary Kessler - Transcriber . 51
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Transeript (Con’t) CASE # 01-216321
BOWMAN. A hundred, I think it was a hundred and seventy five (175), I think.
THOMAS.  Okay. ‘?"'\Qs
BOWMAN. I’m not exactly sure. g ig‘:‘k Ly S‘f‘é'
) ¥ '
THOMAS.  Okay. -Oh let’s see here. %0‘ & e
A
BOWMAN. I'mdoing the best I can foryou. . 77777 77— . E T s
o el a B
L L. ¥ %":M
THOMAS.  Iknow you are, | kiiow you are. How many felony convictions do you have? Y- L J
- ' aa
"F WY 1 & 5, Pyl
BOWMAN. Probablyfive S)mow. £ V" od D s
e f ko N Q’"‘f“}
THOMAS. ~ Fiyé (5)? S
BOWMAN. Utah's dropped two (2) felony holds against (Inaudible) three (3) therq, probab}’))Jr
{Inandible) T
THOMAS.  What are they r?\__,.’—-//
BOWMAN. Ah, one (1) is a Criminal Mischief. A guy stole five hundred (500) bucks from me. I
' couldn’t find him but I found his car.
THOMAS.  Okay.
BOWMAN. And I trashed his car.
THOMAS.  Okay.
BOWMAN. Ah, Forgery and Burglary.
THOMAS.  Were those in Utah you said?
BOWMAN. Yeah.
. THOMAS.  How much prison time did you do there?
BOWMAN. None, I was on probation (Inaudible) probation. And then they said the last two (2)
convictions, right, I ah, I guess they dropped em ah, and run em concurrent with the
time I was doing here in Nevada.
THOMAS.  Okay.
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 64
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Transcript (Con’t)
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CASE # 01-216321

Q)CSUJ paten] M ™A T% W r‘t’in

~
THOMAS.  Um hmm. 2 Purcseli L ov
X & LASBEKEL Yty
BOWMAN. And I bought the one we were using. : P
CAPLL s td ST
THOMAS.  You bought, he had you buy the one he was using? Was that a fraudulent buy? (313&“
et YT
BOWMAN. No. It was kind of legal, It was an actual buy. TS
THOMAS. It was a good, legitimate, okay. Where did you buy it? g\Mtﬁs
P
BOWMAN. Either Office Max or Office Depot, one of the two. I can never keep those two
straight. I mean they’re both the same to me actually.
THOMAS.  Okay.
BOWMAN. When we were doing five (5) to ten (10) stores, each night we were out, right? They
all kind of run together.
THOMAS. Oh I'm sure,
BOWMAN. And to try to separate each one is tough.
THOMAS. Umhmm. Yeah I'm sure.
BOWMAN. But like I said, from what he was telling me right, that you guys basically got, you
guys cleaned him out. (Inaudible) storage unit, right. He told me you guys pretty
much cleaned him out.
THOMAS. Um hmm.
BOWMAN. Abh, all the (Inaudible) done, right, he said was in that storage unit.
THOMAS.  Okay. And you said all those purchases were all fraudulent?
BOWMAN. Ah huh (affirmative)
THOMAS.  That you were involved in.
BOWMAN. ThatI was involved in, right, all the ones I bad bought, right, were fraudulent. N LJKS
N[ ‘JS\S‘@"U( P
THOMAS.  Okay. _ LT LR
BOWMAN. There were several times, right, I went with the bar code myself. He’d make the bar
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 66
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
TRANSCRIPT
CASE # 01-216321
PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Brett BOWMAN
SEX/RACE/DOB:
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:
EMPLOYMENT:
TAKEN BY: Detective Reed THOMAS
ON: 12-06-01 FROM: TO:
LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This 1s NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

THOMAS.  Did you ask him not to?
BOWMAN. It ain’t done a damn bit of good .

THOMAS.  Idon’t know if they can. It may be policy. Maybe you can do it out in corridor
(Inaudible) C-3.

THOMAS. s that right?
BOWMAN. Yeah, out of sight and out of mind.

THOMAS.  Yeah? Well hopefully this is the last time I got to come see you. I know every time
you got to get yanked out people are wondering.

BOWMAN. Yeah.

THOMAS.  Soit goes without saying. Alright. I'm up here for a couple of reasons. We were
talking about..., the last time I spoke to you, (Inaudible) and (Inandible) there and also
about a car video.

BOWMAN. Yeah.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 7 1
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CASE #01-216321

lease.
THOMAS.  Okay. Well [ spoke to the apartment manager yesterday and she said nothing’s been
done.
BOWMAN. Nothing’s been done?
THOMAS.  Nothing’s been done. She said, “As a matter of fact the eviction notice was supposed
to come out this morning.” Okay? And she said she, by law, has to keep your stuff for
45 days from today.
BOWMAN. Okay.
THOMAS.  Okay? So that’s apparently what’s happened. So she said nobody’s been to your
apartment to collect anything.
BOWMAN. Okay.
THOMAS.  Okay? So your stuff should all still be there.
BOWMAN. Alright.
THOMAS. In your phone call you described a home theater system that was fairly new. Was that
one of the home theater systems that you guys went out and bought?
BOWMAN. No, it'’s my TV, my ah, surround sound and VCR, ot not VCR, ah, VCR and ah, CD
(Inaudible)
THOMAS.  So this is stuff that you bought on your own some time in the past? It wasn’t from
Volpicelli? 1)&
5 L
Qt" v ¥ \-a'
BOWMAN. No. < *"‘ (’\“ A
5 < VT @ - e A
v ‘b‘ St {%1‘4‘
THOMAS.  Are you sure? /R&J&‘)ga <& 1"’ ,-\Qf« é‘( v it %\ “{(»:.,)~ -
by *-:‘* &g
BOWMAN. Yeah. 94‘ VOE
THOMAS.  Okay. Because you seem to be very particular about that, > e
¢ X
.
BOWMAN. Well that’s the only thing I hiad in my life, that’s the only thing I owned. @\r‘ *
LS
¢ X
T AS. ~ . id i i BN enl
HOMAS. - -Okay YSE, said it was all brand new ir_s_zill. QQQ%K‘JS(' R Ei\ﬁ .
¢P
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 6
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CASE # 01-216321

BOWMAN. It was brand new, yeah. [ bought it over a period of time.
THOMAS.,  Okay.
BOWMAN. While I was at the Ridge House.
THOMAS.  Where did you buy it?
BOWMAN, Igotitat Shopko and ah, I got the CD player at ah, Walmart, 6\;&3{ ot
THOMAS.  Okay, you have the boxes and everything for em.? /<Cj v ?_M
BOWMAN.  No, I threw em all out. \]\?\i‘i\&ﬁ
THOMAS.  Okay.
BOWMAN. Abh, all it is, is it’s a little studio apartment is what it is.
THOMAS. Um hmm.
BOWMAN. AndIdon’t have a whole lot of room there. [don’t ha{’e any storage to keep boxes.
S0.
THOMAS.  Okay. Povienbal Lot
BOWMAN. (Inaudible) my bed and my clothes. e %&JT TORL '
THOMAS.  Um hmm. frosusod st
BOWMAN. Youknow, it’s everything 1 own in my life. M‘WWQM(
THOMAS.  Okay. Well you also indicated in your phone call that ah, you know, you didn’t want
to talk about anything on the phone, that you’d explain everything in a letter.
BOWMAN. Yeah.
THOMAS.  Okay?
BOWMAN. 1just (Inaudible) The reason I didn’t want to explain everything over the phone was
‘ because of what was gomng on.
THOMAS.  Okay.
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 7
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Transcript (Con’t) ] CASE # 01-216321

BOWMAN. (Inaudible)

THOMAS.  Okay. Okay. Alrighty. Well, I guess that’s it for now. Ihope I won’t have to come
up and talk to you again. Ab, it’s all really contingent on how far he wants to take this.
Ah, T'll !l you right now that if he wants, he’s got another preliminary hearing
coming up next week. Ah, I don’t know if you do as well. I think they’ll probably drag
you down there as well and I’l] try and make sure that they don’t bring you guys in the
same vehicle and keep you separated. (But the district attorney’s opinion is tight now é'_..
that if he wants to play hard ball and he wants to take this to a jury, then every time he
gets bound over on one of these cases, and I’ve got about six (6) or seven (7) of em
right now, with about twenty (20) felonies facing him, she’s gonna be asking for the
twenty five (25) to life “bitch” every time. So. That’s what he’s looking at. So we’ll
see how much he really wants to play, if he wants to risk that, as opposed to what
we're offering him. So, like I say, me talking to you is really contingent upon him at
this point. If he wants to keep playing tough guy and being an asshole, then Ullkeep™ "~ "7~
charging him. But I may have to keep coming back and talking to you and-ah, E@g”'iﬂ"';

-~

together some more thjngs) T e

BOWMAN. (Inaudible)

THOMAS.  Okay?

BOWMAN. (Inaudible)

THOMAS. lunderstand. And you know what’s ah, and like I say, it’s all really contingent on
him. I mean he’s the one that’s ([naudible) gonna make this thing go away or he’s the
one that can drag it out. So. Alright?

BOWMAN. Right.

THOMAS.  Okay.

BOWMAN. (Inaudible) talking about those coffee pots?

THOMAS.  The coffee pots? Yeah.

BOWMAN. You’ll (Inaudible) Volpicelli. Like Itold you, I told you the other day (Ina;ldible)

THOMAS.  Okay. Was that one bought legitimately or was it (Inaudible)

BOWMAN. No. You got the receipt for it.

THOMAS. Dol?

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 18
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT 2
TRANSCRIPT - AT 33950

CASE #01-216321

PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Ferrill VOLPICELLI
SEX/RACE/DOB:
RESIDENCE ADDRESS: :
- EMPLOYMENT:
TAKEN BY: Detective Reed THOMAS - #4042

ON: 01-02-0 FROM: ‘ TO:
I O:t;}? INTERVIEW: 3 ‘

IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This is NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

VOLPICELLL ....for your protection?

THOMAS. Ah, you asked to speak with me. ‘Yeal;L I &on’t want there to be any dispute
down the road about what we talked about. '

VOLPICELLI. Okay. Alright.

THOMAS. So if there’s a problem at al! and you got an issue with anything that was talked
about here today, it’s on tape. So it protects you, it protects me. Okay?

VOLPICELLL T guess that understandable.

THOMAS. Okay? I got this ah, “kite.”

VOLPICELLIL Did I see you, dia I see you at the police station?

THOMAS. We've never met.

VOLPICELLL Never met. But you’re the one that’s been on the charge of my case?

THOMAS. l“ I'm the detective in charge of your case, yes.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 10
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down there and she’s a very accomplished attorney and very capable. She’s the
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chief of her division for a reason. She’s not gonna have anybody, you know,
come in and snow her, as far as, you know, taking twenty (20) felonies and
you know, reducing em down to one or two or whatever it 1s.

VOLPICELLL T understand.

THOMAS. So her feeling right now is, fuck you. You know? You want to play hard £
ball? Fine, we’ll play hard ball. Okay? So she’s told me, “We’re gonna start
filing the Intent to file the “big bitch,” every time we bind him over on another
case. Every case that he gets bound over on I'm gonna file the “big bitch” on
each one.”

VOLPICELLL So you get a “big bitch” on top of it?

THOMAS. You, what you get is, you know, say case number one, the Walmart case down
there we arrested you on, the very first case. Okay?{ You go to prelim, you get
bound over on those charges. Okay? Which meanshow you got a trial date.
Right. After that prelim she’s gonna file her intent to file the “big bitch”
against you, which is basically ten (10) to twenty five (25) years. Okay?

VOLPICELLI. Okay.

THOMAS. And then we go to the next prelim and the next case and you get bound over on
that one. Here it comes again, “I'm filing the big bitch, ten (10) to twenty five
(23) years.”

VOLPICELLL So | have what, five (5), six (6) cases? How many cases do I have?

THOMAS. Yeah, you've got about six (6) cases.

VOLPICELLI. I’'m gonna be doing life then basically, is that what...

THOMAS. No, what I’m saying is, is the odds of you doing life are no. You’re not gonna
do life. Okay? You’re not gonna do life.

VOLPICELLL 1 know you’ve had discussions. What does it look like that she’s looking at?
What recommendation is she gonna make?

THOMAS. But that’s where this comes back on you. That’s what I’m trying to explain to
you. She, you know she offered you a fair deal. Your attorney even told us, “1
think that’s a fair deal and I think you should take it.” Okay? Youdidn’t.

You came back and you basically insulted her and@he said, “Fine. Fuck him.

Mary Kessier - Transcriber . i6
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
TRANSCRIPT
CASE # 01-216321
PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Brett BOWMAN
SEX/RACE/DOB:
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:
EMPLOYMENT:
TAKENBY: Detective Reed THOMAS
ON: 01-03-02 FROM: TO:
LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This 1s NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

BOWMAN. Cause he has court date on Monday.
THOMAS.  On one of his prelims. Do you have any, are you scheduled to go there at all?
BOWMAN. (Inaudible)

THOMAS.  Okay. Idon’t think you are. 1know there’s been a problem with transporting you
guys again.

BOWMAN. Like when I have (Inaudible) or (Inaudible)

THOMAS. Do they?

BOWMAN. My court last time we were both transferred together.
THOMAS.  Ahhuh.

BOWMAN. And when we were sitting down there, right ah, (Inaudible}
THOMAS.  Okay.

BOWMAN. (Inaudible) I told him I'm gonna testify.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 1
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Transcript (Con't) CASE # 01-216321

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

BOWMAN.

THOMAS.

And (sighs) (Inaudible) bad memory man.

Yeah. Yeah. Okay.

I mean I threw away a career, a (Inaudible) career. You know?

Yeah.

I mean I was moving up the iadder.

Yeah.

Hindsight was 20/20. You know?

Yeah. Yeah. Ah, do you have any questions (Inaudible) Anything for me (Inaudible)

And you know, any idea (Inaudible) moved for? Any idea at all?
You know what, at this point I'm so tired of seeing the postponements.

At this point it’s contingent upon him. It really is. And I’m hoping that when 1 talk to
him here in a few minutes I'm gonna be talking to him next. Because basically the
way our meeting ended last night was he wanted me to take this deal to the D.A. that,
the deal that he wants and 1 told him straight up, the D.A.’s not gonna take it.”
“Maybe she won’t but would you please just take it to her anyway?” I said, “I’ll
think about it.” So, I've spoken to the D.A. and there’s no way that she is gonna give
him the deal that he’s asking for.

What is he asking for? He told me ah, “Two (2) “birds” and ah, run the lewd to
(Inaudible) *

He wants to whittle this down to one (1) “bird” basically. He’s willing to plead to
three (3) “birds™ as long as we are willing to suspend two (2) of em, so that basically
he’ll only serve a sentence for one (1) “bird” and run the lewd concurrent. So
basically he’s looking to do time for one'(1) “bird.” AndTkeep telhng him, “Ferrill
you got six (6) cases, twenty five (25) charges here, you’re not getting a one (1) “bird”
but he just, he wouldn’t listen to me. So he knows the district attorney is the one that
makes the decision. And I said, “Fine, I'll take it to her and we’ll see what she has to
say.” Well she gave me the answer that I knew she would and I could have told him
that yesterday but he didn’t want to listen to me, so he’s gonna get the news today and
it’s gonna be up to him at this point to decide what he wants to do. [Cause | told him,
if he starts screwing with us and he wants to keep dragging this thing Quf ana domg
thlngs tike that then we're ]ust gonna start ﬁhng the hab1tual cnmmal on hnn and’ hc
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CASE #01-216321
THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN. And my sister in Oregon, (Inaudible) right, but not really I'mnot (Inaudible) this

time.

THOMAS.  Okay. Alrnght. Well I'll call her and (Inaudible)
BOWMAN. If you do (Inaudible) I've got two (2) paychecks from the Sand’s sitting in my
. property. They’re gonna be expired.
THOMAS.  In your property?
BOWMAN. Um hmm.
THOMAS. Here?
BOWMAN. Um hmm (affirmative) [ need somebody to get em cashed before they exp1re x QaQ- é-\'
(
‘!'
THOMAS. How do you do that?
xc“ f:{ 4“3 A%

BOWMAN. Idon’thaveaclue. I've writien letters, I’ve asked pegple to help get em cashed.

That’s the only help 1 really need.

V¢

THOMAS.  You got to endorse em. _ 9& e .
BOWMAN. Iknow, all they need to do is just let me endorée em. I (Inaudible) deposit em and

the money put back on my books or whatever.
THOMAS.  So did you put a “kite” in to say, “Hey 1 want to endorse these checks and have the

County cash em and put em on my books.”
BOWMAN. Yeah and ah, they said ah, the jail doesn’t get a service for paychecks. They’ll do it

for, if it was a money order but they wouldn’t do it, not for paychecks.
THOMAS.  What about this guy that went and cleaned up your apartment?
BOWMAN. [wrote him a letter, ight, and all things got mixed up.
THOMAS.  When do the checks expire?
BOWMAN.  The biggest one expires the thirteenth (13") of this month and the smaller one

“{Inaudible) One’s for two hundred eighty five (285) and one’s for seventy seven -

dollars ($77.00). The two eighty five (285) one expires the thirteenth (13" of this

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 14
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CASE # 01-216321
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month. The smaller one expires the following week.

THOMAS.  Okay. Well at the very least you’re gonna have to get em ah... you know, you're
gonna have to endorse em.{ So I’ll have to arrange to (Inaudible) get em endorsed But
let me talk to a deputy and find out exactly if that’s the way to go about doing that.
And I'll see what we can do. . : [T ¢ ‘,,J)‘(
. : \fOUJ oL
BOWMAN. Cause it’s everything I own down there. \ N ?\gg\f :
THOMAS.  Yeah. : )
BOWMAN. And that’s everything I go. (Inaudible) buy the TV with it and get my appliances aj\:\‘ Qs
while I'm in prison. % ,
AF X
THOMAS. Okay. Alright. Let me talk to a county deputy that I know and we’ll see if we can try f‘t'&
to work on that and figure something out. Qﬁg)
' 9
BOWMAN. [ appreciate it. K::;o
G
THOMAS.  Yeah, I'll give it a shot. -(KL
)
v
BOWMAN. Thank you man. (‘]45“;'!\«‘9
THOMAS.  Okay? S "‘;ﬁ'
BOWMAN. (Inaudible) this has really (Inaudible), just to get em to send it to me. '
THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN., ['ve been fighting with the jail, right, some way to get it dealt with before it expired.
THOMAS.  Um hmm.
BOWMAN. Butit’s like butting my head against a stone wall.
THOMAS.  Yeah. Okay. Do you have a bank account or anything anywhere?
BOWMAN. No.
THOMAS.  No? Okay. I'll talk to a deputy and see if there’s something wg.can do. 1don’t know
1if there 1s or not but we’ll give 1t a ShoT.
BOWMAN. Okay.
Mary Kessler - Transcriber 15
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RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT
TRANSCRIPT
CASE # 01-216321
PERSON GIVING STATEMENT: Brett BOWMAN
SEX/RACE/DOB:
RESIDENCE ADDRESS:
EMPLOYMENT:
TAKEN BY: Detective Reed THOMAS
ON: 02-19-02 FROM: 1425 Hrs TO:-eme-
LOCATION OF INTERVIEW:
IN THE PRESENCE OF:

This is NOT a certified transcript. Although every effort has been made to ensure accuracy, you need
to refer to the original or a copy of the source audio/video tape.

THOMAS.  Febmary nineteenth, two thousand two (02-19-02), at fourteen twenty five (1425)
hours. Detective Thomas, Reno P.D., speaking with Breit Bowman, an inmate at the
Washoe County Jail. Okay, We’re good to go.

BOWMAN. Ah, where do you want to start? I mean I can give you his working alias, which is
Joseph Vim.

THOMAS.  Well he’s got lots of aliases.

BOWMAN. This was his main alias.

THOMAS.  Yeah.

BOWMAN. Main working alias is Joseph Vim.

THOMAS.  Yeah, that stands for Volpicelli Investment Management, somethmg like that. So he
uses that to get cards and order merchandise. K,ﬂéuk

BOWMAN. And his P.O. Box is underneath that name, right, it’s on California Avenue.

THOMAS. Right. Got that.

Mary Kessler - Transcriber 1
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Transcript (Con’t) CASE # 01-216321
THOMAS.  Um hmm.
BOWMAN. I said, “Well you’re a fool not to take it.”
THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN. Otherwise they will “bitch” you.
- THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN. (Inaudible)
THOMAS.  Oh yeah, if he wants to play we’re gonna play. And he’s gonna go away for a lot
longer than that. So, you know. Y
BOWMAN. He has abused me, taken advantage of me.
THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN. Youknow? OQur original agreement, right, was that he’d go in, right, set it up, all 1 e \
had to do was the buys. v
__\,j o
THOMAS. Um hmm. /-&_, N -Qg\ikb\(’
BOWMAN. And then it came down to where he had me doing evervihing. ( @gq @ S <
- >
Ry
THOMAS.  Um hmm. » (-9\’5
BOWMAN. Youknow? So the more | thought about it, yeah, he feft me, I told him, “You left me
twisted Poe. Cause [ only did this thing to get by.”
THOMAS.  Yeah.
BOWMAN. You know?
THOMAS.  Okay. Alright. Well let me get you back downstairs and I’'m gonna go back down and
call the prison and I’ll follow up with them on that. And 1will get ahold of your P.O.
also and find out what the deal is with Warm Springs Institute. e T E,_
, . e o
BOWMAN.  And you’ll get ahold of my sister too? ? _3“ A A0 Q,\}
THOMAS.  Yeah. And I will try and call her again to let her know about the picture. I'll try and
find this David guy and see if he’s got this picture. I’'m guessing that even if I find it
Mary Kessler - Transcriber ' 28
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275 Hill Street, Suite 281 » Reno, Nevada 89501-1840

founded
1982 Phone: 775-322-8941 e Fax: 322-1544 » ridgehouse@sbceglobal.net

Dan Drinan
Executive Director

Gary Meneley
Interim Director

DIRECTORS

. Nancy Erends Bahr

Fresident

Neal Cobb
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Gloria DePratti-Romero, M.A.

Secretary

Vanessa Davis, CPA
Treasurer

James Bames, ESQ.
Jim Faehling
Kay Eliott

. Terrance P. Hubert

Mary Price

January 7, 2004 Second Letter

Mr. Ferrill Volpicelli - #79565
NNCC

P.Q. Box 7000

Carson City, NV 89702

Dear Mr. Volpiceli:

This letter is in response to your corespondence dated, December 8, 2003.
As | stated via telephone, due to Federal Confidentiality, 42 CFR, part 2, and
45 CFR parts 160-165, Ridge House can not confirm or deny whether
individuals reside at our facility.

However, | can give you general information about the program. From 1998
to mid 2002, Ridge House expanded the career enhancement component by
adding desktop computers at each facility. Clients had access to JoblLink
and attended computer class once per week. Basic curmculum was taught,
along 'Wmmmget’aﬁz how to setup an email account.
The computer facilitator was responsible for maintenance and upkeep of the
equipment at each facility.

In July of 2002, the computer ciasses and client access to computers at each
of the facilities was dropped. It became to costly for the upkeep of the
equipment.

As far as questions a, ¢, d and e, as indicated in your letter, please refer to
the first paragraph of this letter. Hopefully, this letter has been of some help
to you. Ridge House wishes you success in your future endeavors,

Sincerely,
A Al
Lt ifug Jobe-

Program Administrator
The Ridge House, Inc.

Serving the criminal justice populat{on_tbrougb prevention, irlervention and V7.1 61
rebabilitation treatment, thereby assishng thy Eommunity in our fiuht avainst crime
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1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
2
10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)

17

18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)

Affidavit and Claim

I, Travis Volpicelli, hereby aver the following: that regrettably, and due to my transience during
the summer of 2003, my father, Ferrill Volpicelli, was unable to contact me so that I could appear
as a witness at his trial (#03-1263).

That as far as Brett Bowman is concerned, he initially and mysteriously appeared one morning in
an elevator at the Comstock Apartments during the summer of 2001 when my father was en route
to driving my brother, Logan, and I to summer school.

That thereafter, I sporadically observed e-mail communication between my father and Bowman
on my computer.

That I distinctly recall Bowman’s unique domain name as being listed at Yahoo and included his
year of birth. That on one occasion in particular, I observed Bowman accessing the Aussie
storage unit belonging to my sister- in which my father was not present and Bowman was
accompanied by another gentleman in a pick-up.

That I also overheard telephone conversations between Bowman and my father whereby
Bowman was requesting my father to transport him to work, RPD and P and P. That in
exchange for such, I know Bowman was providing my father with prescriptions for Zanax. That
on the night of the carjacking incident involving my ex-girifriend and the 1997 explorer, I
accessed some of the Zanax to self-medicate my anxiety. That outside of the initial introduction
to Bowman in the elevator sometime in July of 2001, my brother and I were never together with
my father and Bowman. Nor were we ever involved in any suspictous or illegal activities.

That on only one occasion did I ever see my father in possession of a labeler and it was
expressly for making printed labels for organizing my father’s files. That I was also aware that
Bowman was storing his property at my sister’s storage unit so that his probation officer would
not see all of his property.

That my brother and I were compelled to store our property at my sister’s storage unit due to
space constraints in the studio apartment where my father, brother and I resided.

That during the summer of 2001, my father specifically reserved Saturdays, both day and
evening, for quality time for Logan and I.

That Saturday evenings involved skating, bowling, movies or Reno’s special events.

. | | V7.163



29) That in October of 2001, I specifically recall hearing a conversation on the telephone between
30) Bowman and my father- whereby my father insisted Bowman to remove his belongings from
31) my sister’s storage unit and, instead of gambling away his pay checks, to save for a motorcycle.
33) Where to fore, [ hereby request a prompt release of my property from our residence and my

34) sister’s storage unit.

35) '
36) (ftains e L /Z /éz«/

37) Travis Volpicelli Date
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AUSSIE SELF STORAGE
30 E. VICTORIAN AVENUE
SPARKS, NEVADA 82431-5167

Tenant Notes

Site: AS Date: 10/17/01 Page: 1
SPACE : Bl14 Size : 10X20 Entry . 08/06/01
Deposit: 50.00 Insurance: 50.00
Rent : $100.00 Premium : $0.00
ASHLEY SCHILLING
1060 VASSAR STREET Balance: $0.00 Paid-To : 11/01/01
RENO, NV 89502 Remarks: BXI ACOUNT

1 09/06/01 TENANT PAYED BXI 100.00 ON THE 31ST OF AUGUST IP GAVE CREDIT
AND WAVED LATE FEE IP

2 10/17/01 PAﬁdLE&PROBATION OFFICER CAME AT 6:38PM ON THUR. EVE., FOR

VOLPICELLI'S. ASHLEY SCHILLING HAS A UNIT WHERE THEY ARE

AUTHORIZED FOR ACCESS. OFFICER ASKED TO PARK CAR NEAR UNIT,
GETTING A WARRANT.
KP AUTHORIZED

T T T T T T e T e e T e e e e e e E E e e e M e e e Em E R M E R e = e = = - — — — = e == = — — e — = = — — —
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DECLARATION

I'hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the following statements are true to the best of

my knowledge and belief.
1. I am one of the principal owners of Aussie Self Storage, LLC,
2. That on the 11" day of September, 2205, I received a Subpoena Duces Tecum

demanding the production of the all records related to the rental of storage unit B-114
to Ferill J. Volpicelli.
3. That [ have examined the original of the records referred to in the Subpoena Duces
' Tecum, and have made a true and exact copy of them.
4, That the true and complete copy of the records subpoenaed 1s attached.
7’
i/ 4 /
" Tle, FrivosT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me

this 23™ day of September 2005.

Amm%okﬁ A

NOTARY PUBLIC

SUSAN G. DAVIS
Notary Public - State of Nevada
Appoiriment Hecorded i Washoa County

Nao: B9-37796:2 - Expires September 24, 2007
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AUSSIE SELF STORAGE, LLC OCCUPANT INFORMATION SHEET
30 E VICTORIAN AVE'SPARKS, NV 89431 {Occupant to fill out — PLEASE PRINT)
Namef&ﬁ&)gg% e T=3a TR AY 0 Space No. 22, \\*
Address: YOl © \op=Sox S5\ Contract No. __27 g 7

| City: YN * State: A_Y~J Zipy RSN,
Home ph.: (%) 2O IR Cel. Pager No. ( )
Drivers License No: &/¢ & 4 5 SS085 A Social Security No.: — = — ~ L
Drivers License expiration date 2 / a3 Birth Date: S\] R I R

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

mployers Name: Work ph.: 333\ B354
Address: e
City: : T . State: Zip:

EMERGENCY CONTACT ALTERNA'! I (Friend or relative at different adidress)
Name: Pd‘\L—k e C

Address: f()(,g) ) \/M'SP\'I\- ST City: ?_,SNZ)

State: \\\ J_ Zip: CULBL Home Ph, 32193FF  Workph. _ ——
PERSONS AUTHORIZED FOR ACCESS: YES NO

.nme Jfﬁ( e\ \l Dﬁcg\\ (/DL?LQKM Name O dfweo \/@'JLCE\UL
Name \ LU v&l_ﬁ(i'du. Name

R R AR RN AN R RN R R AR R R AR AR AR A AR R AR KRR AR AR AR R A A RN R AR AR AR RAR RN AR AN AR NN RN AR AN RN

I understand it is MY SOLE RESPONSIBILITY to keep all the above information current

with Aussie Self Storage, LLC. 1 understand any changes with the above information are
to be submitted in writing within (15) fifteen days, signed by the Occupant.

&m&n&cﬁ@lwﬁ z1lon
OCCUPAN IGNATUREO DA'TE

HOW DID YOU HERE ABOUT AUSSIE SELF STORAGE:
1, Drive by / Saw sign 2. Live in neighboerhood 3. Ycllow pages

5. Word of Mouth 625 6. Referral-Company or business 7. Other:

4. Newspaper Ad

V7.169



USSIE SELF STORAGE, L.L.C.
-7 . RENTAL AGREEMENT

L i

‘11qs zgrecmcm is executed on th;s day of = . i -20 @ } , ("“Commencement Date a by and between Aussie
Self Sfo;age hﬂtmaftqr called “Owner’.and "Cecupant”, for the purpose& Ieasmg or remiﬂgspace as specified above and with the express understanding that no
bailment or deposu of goods for safekeepmg is intended or created hereunder. GCCUPANT whose name is:

SPACE NO./ APPROX. SIZE: ﬁ / / L{ 4 C
. . a i
MONTHLY RENT: 1[00 = @XI

BUSINESS NAME

\ oo \)Qmﬁk | NEXT RENT DUE/AMT.: ?/l 500 =
STREET ADDRESS ) e .
_ e t_/;oofrﬂ?fak
ILING ADDRESS ‘ "= o . DL. NO./LD. NO. SOCIAL SECHR]T‘I’ NO.
en 2 Ao BASSY 329 0389 B €334
CITY o STESFE - ZIP CODE RESIDENCE PHONE BUSINESS PHONE
\1 C DATE OF BIRTH 5; ! 9;/7 eL
B 'fi o~ ) RENT scmgﬁla‘ _
PARTIALMONTH . - $ ,ﬂ'/ . . LATEFEE (5 days past due) $1000
MONTHLY RENT °$ g é_ié 7 . PRE-LIEN FEE (min. 14 days past due) $18.00 -
ADMINISTRATIVEFEE = 3 (S .0 0 RETURN CHECK CHARGE $25.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT $ @’ LIEN FEE (min. 28 days past due) $25.00
P.’AID RENT $ @, LIEN SALE FEE (min. 45 days + any auction fges) $25.00
INSURANCE (% ) 8 Q NOT LEAVING UNIT BROOM CLEAN $50 00
OTHER (SPECIFY) s 2 LOCKCUTREE - E s1000
SALES TAX $ ﬁ _ (MAKE CHECKS. PAYABLE 'ro AUSSIE. SELF smnAGE)
TOTAL DUE $. /07, é 7 . Methods Cash . Cheok’ Credu{:ard__,__

Receipt of the first monthly rent is hereby acknowlcdged Each. succeeding month's. rent is.due and payable on the 18T day of each
succeeding month until terminated by either OWNER or OCCUPANT in writing.. - . o .

CM.—I PREMISES: Owner hereby rents to Occupant, and Occupant rents from Qwner, on the termis and conditions herein set forth, the self storage space described above, herein called the "Premises”.
The Premises shall be used solely for the purpose of storage pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Rental Agreement and for no other purposes whatsosver,

P S £T .
w 2. TERM: The term of this tenancy shall commence as of the Commencement Date and continug until s :ﬁ;f.f i : 2061 . Intheevent

that Gccupant holds over the Prcmlses beyond smd term, such holdover shall be desmed a month-to month tenancy subjeft 1o afl the terms and conditions of this Rental Agreement,

Ok:i RENT: Occupant agrees to pay to Owner at 30 Victo e, Spa:ks. NV 93431, without deducsion,-prior-notice, demand or billing statemgat . the sum of money set forth in the Rent
Schedule above per wmonth t\c,gmmng on, the ﬁ A __day of____ I# o . ZUQJ -, and-continuing:on:the 1st day.of cach-and every month
theseafter until this Rental Agreemem tcnmnatcs If the_terms ‘of this Rental Agrecmentshall co nce o;her than on. lhe F:st of ¢ month, Oceupant shall owe 2 prorate portion of the first month's

rent. Occupant shall pay, in advance, at least ohe fult month's rent, With respect {0 any month-1o- month | tengncy, the monlhly rent may be adjusted by Crwmer effective the month following Owner's
thirty {30) day written notice to Oceupant specifying such adjustment. Upon vacating the premises, Occupant arees la give Aussie Self Storage (7) seven days notice prior to aciual vacele date and
leave the premises clean without waste or damage. NO REFUNDS' QOwner atso reserves the right to give Ocgupant (7) seven days nalice to vacate upon non-compliance-and/or. breach-of any
provision of the Rental Agreerhem or Rules and Regulations other than nop- paymenl of TEDt (Nevada Se}f Siq;age Lien Laws Apply).

VX . 4 LATE FEES, SERVICE CHARGES, DEPOSITS:--NO BILLINGS NOTICES ARE SENT! ]
a. Concurrently with the execution of this Rental Agreement, Occupant shalf pay to Owner a fee 2sspecified in Rent Schedule thove us & non-refundable new account administration fee.
b. All rent shall be paid in advance on the first day of each month and in the event Occupant shal fail Lo.pay the.sent by:the Sth day of the month, Occupant shall pay, in addilion te anv of the amounts



le by Owner, which insurancedoes not caver goods stored

ot s “fof-fhefl) value of Occupant's property stored

B the Parking Space, Oocupam agfezs@ceﬂpani -l pc;nonally assume a.li ik of 16ss, ) by b bnfg!aﬁy Wﬂﬂdﬂllﬁlﬂ'm vermin, Owner and

g ffiliates, authorized vepresentatives gnd gm]gl s 2)iwill not he responsible fm‘, and accupanthy reﬁy e Ty ﬁ‘)wnﬁgn’if Qwner's Agents from any

Ppesponsibility for, any loss, lability, ‘c]a‘im..gxp : 3 i :ptsot r]ﬂ,ﬁ,:g*f ation is i th ; fgt;g 4 ny- L 5 aris:ng from

1he active or passive sets, omission opnegligence of G : e Rklonsed | ; gh SV

Occupant understands thit Owner and Ofvner's Agénts arc nm Gt cui‘npm!y o ngdgen Hier hay ningpiaiand: Eaesisted Qccupg@t,&m wakigg any claim ndles

any insurance. policy. The provisions of this paragrapty Wil 6 At ittt ngﬁtsa;gf Onet and Owne's A g =

k for lhc INSUrance pian described n Ihc insurance brochun: made

?_J)( 7. NEVADA SELF STORAGE FACILITY LIEN LAW: In the event rent and other charges ibah: nénrffurg}u‘s pﬁ&mjpmﬂ*fur’a period uf fpurtesﬁ (14), Lonseoutive: days Oceupant’s right o
possersion may be tesminated by Owner upon wrilten netice apd Occupant's personal property i o on the Premisés may besishiedt to a claigt ofdien anﬁﬂfa? everibe spld ter satigfy fhe lien if the
rent and other tharges due temain unpaid for fourteen (14 consecutive days after date. of mailing notices

)_2: 8. RELEASE OF OWNER'S LIABILITY, INDEMNIFICATION: Owrer and Gwner's agents shall niot be fieble to Occupant for any damage to, or lags of, oy pzmona] property while at the
rented Premuses arising from any cawse whatsoever, including, but not limited 1o, burglary, fire, water damage, mysterious disappe.arance raderits, Acts of God, or the active or passive acts of
omissions or neglgence of Owner or Owner's agents, Owner, Owner's agents, and employees shall not be liable to Occupant for injury or deathoas a résult of Occugiany's use of this siorage space or
the Premses, even if such injury 1s caused (in whole or (n part) by the aclive or passive acts, omissions, or negligence of Owner, Owner's agents; of smployees. Occupant will indemmify, hold
harmless, and defend Owner from all claimg, demands, action or causes of action (including attorney's feesand costs) that are hereinafter brought by qmm«ansmg out of the Gcoupant's use of the
Premises, sncluding (without lirtation) claims for Owner's active negligence, Occupant agrees that Owner's andl Owner's Agents' total responsiﬁlllty -for any;Loss from any cavse whatso-
ever will not exceed a otal of $5,000.00,

¥

9. RIGHT TO ENTER: Occupant grants Owner, Owner's agents, or representatives of my government autharity including police and fire officials, access ta the Premises upon THREE (3) days
prior written notice Lo Occupant, In the event of an emergency, Owner Owner's agents, or representatives of any gavernmental nuthority shall-ave the rightto remove Occupant's Jock and enter the
Premises, without notice to Occupant, and Lake such action as may be necessary of appropriale 10 preserve the Premises, to comply with applicabie law, st enforce.any of Owner’s rights, If any
efault shall be made in any of the covenants herein contained or if Qccupant shall abandon the Premiscs, Owner may enter the Prerises and remove all propelty therefrom, in which event this
nta] Agreement shall terminate withous prejudice to Owner's right o recover rent due and unpaid through the date of such entry, damages in respect of any,dafailt under this Rental Agreement,
d such other amounts as may be recoverable pursuant fo law in the event of a breach of tus Rental Agreement or abandonment of the Premises by Oecupant prior i6 the expiration of the Rental
Agreement, Owner may, al 1ts option, determing not 10 lerminate this Rental Agreement (n which event the Rental Agreement shall continue 1n effect and Qwner may enforce all of its rights and
remedies under Lhis Rentat Agreement. ¥

)l" 10. INSPECTION AND SECURITY: Occupaiit bas been afforded an opporturity 1o inspect the Premises and the project property, and acknowledges and agrees that the Premises and the common
areas, including the safety and security thereof, are satisfaclory to Gecupant's intended uses of the Premises or the commen areas of the project. All storage unit sizes are approximate. Occupant shall
be entitled to access to the Premiscs and the common areas of the project only dunng such hours and on such days as are regularly posted at the project. Owned shall not be deemed to, either
expressly or implicitly, provide any seourity or protection o Occupant’s property. Any securdy devices which Owner may maintatn are for the proteetion of Owner's investment, including but not
limited te building and equipment. Owner my discontinue that use at any time without notice

11. WASTE, QUIET CONDUCT, MAINTENANCE: Occupant shall lake good care of the Premuses and repair any damage or waste, whether to the intenor andfor exlersor of the Premises,
necessitated or occasioned by the act or neglect of Occupant or any agent of Gecupant or other person for whose acts Occupant is responsible.

¥R

12. LOCKS: Qccupant shall not put more than one lock on his unit at any time. Occupant shall provide, at Occupant's own expense, a jock for the Premises which Occugant, in Occupant's sole
diseretion, deems sufficient 1o secure the Premises, Owier may, but is not required to lock the space 1f 1t 15 found open. Qwner has the right, as it deems recessary to remave such lock by cutting
or other means, lo gan entry to the Premises under Paragraph 9 above Owner shall not be held hable for replacernent of any fock that 1s damaged by forced entry by the Ow ner under provisions of
Paragraph ¢ above.

1~ 13. ENFORCEABILITY: If any part of this Rental A greemnent 15 held to be unenforceabic for any reason, all remaning parts of this Rental Agreement will nevertheless be valid and enferceable

.all circumnstances and Occupant hereby expressly agrees

'xg'_ 4. ACCEPTANCE OF PAYMENT OF RENT: In the cvent of a default by Occupant, Qccupant agrees that {a) the tender of the renta! by Occupant and the aceeptance thereofl by Owner, if not
the full smount due, or {b) the allowing of Occupant to remove his personal property from the Premises, after the delivery of a prelimunary lien notice ar during the pendency of an unfawful detainer
action, shall not constitute a wasver of the preliminary lien notice, the notice of termmation nar shall it reinstate the terms and provisions of this Rental Agreement

LB: 15, WAIVER: The waiver by exther party of any breach of any term, covenant o condition herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such lerm cavenant or condihion upon any
subsequent breach of the same term, covenant or condition, Any subsequent acceptance of perfarmance shali not be deemed 10 be a waiver of any preceding breach of any term, covenant or
condition of this Rental Agreement, other than the fanlure 1o perform the particular duties subsequently accepted, regardless of knowled ge of such preceding breach at the time of acceptance of such
performance,

4= 16, ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS: In the cvent any action be instituted, ar ather proceedings taken 1o enforce any covenant herein contained or to recover any rent due o 10 recover possession
of the Premises for any default or breach of Uus Rental Agreement, the prevailing party shali be entilled to recover from the other party reasenable attomeys' fees, costs and expenses at trial or on

appeal

‘,\_Q:‘ 17. RULES: Qwner shall have the right ta establish or change hours of operation and access or to promulgate rules and amendments, or additional rules and regulations for the safety, care and
cleanliiness of the Premises, or the preservation of goed erder of the facility. Occupant agrees 1o follow all of Owner’s rutes now in effect, ot that may be put into effect from time 10 time. A current
list of all rules and regulations will be posted tn the facility office. Rules and regulations are made a part of this Rental Agreement and Qccupant shall comply at all times with such rules and
regulations. Copies of the list an available 1o all Occupants,

F\_A&—a 1B, NOTICES: All notices required by law, et by this Renfal Agreement may be sent te Occupant at any of the addresses given by Occupant above, by first class mail, postage prepaid and shall be
deemed given when deposited in the U.S. Mail, Dccupant agrees that ary such notice is concusively presumed to have been received by Occupant FIVE (5) days afler mailing, unless returned to
Owner by the Postal Service. Any of the terms of this Rental Agreement may be changed hy Owner by giving written notice by maul, as provided in this paragraph, FIVE (3) days prior to the
expiration of any month of this tenancy

;\«E 19, NO ORAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS: This Rental Agreement contains the entire Rental Agreement between Owner and Occupant and no oral Rental Agreements shall be of any effect
whatsoever Occupant agrees that he is not relying, and will not rely, upon any oral representations made by Owner, or by any of Owrer's agents or employees purporting to modify or add to this
Rental Agreement in any way whatsoever Qccupant agrees that this Rental Agreement may be modified only &n writing, by Owner, (n order for such modificatipn to have amy ffget whatsoever.

,\Vr"\ 20. CHANGE OF OCCUPANT'S ADDRESS: Qccupant is responsible for notifymg Owner in writing of the change-of any of the addresses given by Occupant @wnershall not be presumed to
have received notice of any change of address unless given in writing by Occupant, and sent to Owner at Owner's address given ahove, first cless mail, postage prepatd In the event Oceupant shall
change Occupant's place of residence or business or alternate name and address as set forth mn this Rental Agmement. Occupant shall give Owmer writlen notice n\fl%uu}] c'?n*e within ten (10)
days of the change, specifying Occupants current residence and atternate name, address and telephone number:



)j’_ 15. WATYER: The waiver by either party of any brcac’y term, covenant or condition herein contained shall not be dee.n be a warver of such lerm covenant of condition upon any
subsequent breach of the same lerm, covenant or conditioll” Any subscquent acceptance of performance shall nol be deemed to be a waiver of any preced:ng breach of any term, covenant or

condition of this Rental Agreement, otker thar the failure to perform the particular duties subsequently accepted, regardless of knowledge of such preceding breach at the ume of aceeptance of such
performance.

3‘-& 16. ATTORNEYS FEES AND COSTS: In the evert any action be insututed, or ather proceedings taken Lo enforce any covenant hercin conlained or to recover any rent due of Lo recover possession
of the Premises fur any default or breach of this Rental Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from Lhe other party reasonable attorneys' fees, cosls and expenses at triaf or on

appeal.

}.ET 17, RULES: Owner shall have the night to estabiish or change hours of operation and access or to promulgate rules and amendments, or addisonal rules and regulations for Lhe safety, care and
cleanliness of the Premises, or the preservation of goad order of the facalily. Occupant aprees to follow all of Owner's rules now in effect, ar that may be put into cffect frnm (ime to bme A current

list of all rules and regulations will be posted in the facihty office. Rules and regulations are made a part of this Rental Agreement and Occupant shall comply at all times with such rules and
regulations, Copies of the list an avaiable 1o al! Occupants

3:_1'_1: 18. NOTICES: All notices required by law, or by this Renta} Agreement may be sent to Occupant at any of the addresses given by Occupant abave, by first class mail, postage prepaid and shall be
deemed given when deposited in the 'S hMail Occupant agrees that any such notice is cunelusively presumed Lo have been received by Occopant FIVE (5) days afler maiting, unless returned to

Ownez by the Postal Service Any of the lerms of this Rental Agreement may be changed by Owner by giving written notiee by mail, as provided in this paragraph, FIVE (5) days prior o the
expirauon of any month of this tenancy

™ ; . o

7 19, NO ORAL RENTAL AGREEMENTS: This Rental Agreement contains the entire Rental Agreement between Owner and Oceepant and no oral Rental Agreemenls shall be of any effect
whatsoeser Occupant agrees that he 1s not relyng, and will not rely, upon any oral representations made by Owner, of by any of Qwner's agents o1 employees purperting to modify of add to this
Rental Agreement in any way whatsoever. Occupant agress that this Rental Agreement may be modified oniy i writing, by Owaner, in nrder for such modificatiun to have any effect whatsoever

}ﬂ’_: 20. CHANGE OF OCCUPANT'S ADDRESS: Occupant 1s respomsible for notifying Owner in wrinng of the change of any of the addresses piven by Oceupant Orwner shall not be presamed 1o
ve recerved notice of any change of address unless given in writing by Occupant, and sent to Ow ner at Owner's address given above, first class ma, postage prepad. In the event Occupant shatl
Qnge Qccupant's place of residence or business or alternate name and address as set forth in this Rental Agreement, Occupant shall give Owaer writier natice of any such change within ten (10)

vs of the chanpe, speoifying Ocoupanits carreny reszdence and aliernate name, address 2nd wlephone number,

i
\)&‘21. ASSIGNMENT: Occupant shail pot assign or sublease the Premuses or any portion thereof. Owner has the nght tu assign this contract

m 22. WARRANTIES: Owner hereby disclaims any implied or express warraniies. guarantees or representabions of the nature, condition, safety. or secunity of the Premises, The Premuses are not
protected by cold weather or by hzar

)\9‘23 HOLD HARMLESS ACREEMEN-T’OL’C’D]ﬁamEﬁwrcenham'ite or an authonized per&nn.for access borraws or uses my equipment such as dollies, carts or hand trucks or keys for clevator(s).
he holds harmless Aussie Self Slorage, its Owner's and agents responsible for any 1nJury of damage caused by such use Any \.uch eqmprncnj ts considered property of Zussie Self Storage and may
only be used with permission AnssieSelf Sﬁomg,c and a deposit my be fequired upon Tequest for use oFEERd EquipHen

. 24, INCORPORATION OF PROYISIONS. Occupant acknowledges that he has read. is tamiliar with and agrees (o all of the provisions of thys Rentat Agreement, all pages and numbered items,
and Owner and Occupant agree that all such provisiens constitute a matenal part of this Rental Agreement and are hereby incorporated by reference Occupant agrees that he has received a copy of

this Rental Agreement and the Rules and Regulatiens

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto have execuled this Rental Agreement the day and year first above writlen

Q%\(\\ Lo O dm\in c;, Owner. AUSSIE Self

cupant. PrinAme
N N
¢ A o e}

Occupant Signa @

END OF RENIAL AGREEMENT (g 2 of 2)
- 3
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S§TH 2838 OPE 00000814 TEE 26 TR 01774

NOKIA CHARGR 0043168404315 9.9 I
COUNTER CARD 0410290020735 199 J
13 MONITOR (0769940305005  94.44 J &
SUBTOTAL 406,39
SALES TAX | 27,46
TOTAL 435,85
CASH TERD  434.00
CHANGE DUE 0.15
TC# 0000 2835 T4 G612 9341 9
10401401 13:03:01
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WAL-MART

AIHMANQSlIDHVFﬁ?ﬂ:EEiﬁUJAﬂ\\QSVMAL:A&AFTE

Alnsie:

WE SELL FOR LESS
HHNHGER MATTHEW CARTER
775 } 359 - 8200

ST% 2106 UPl 00002821 TE® 66 TR® 07826
LUGG CART  003905281895K 9.88 J

SUBTOTAL 9.38

TAX 1 7.250 % 0.72
. TOTAL 10.60

CASH TEND 20.00
CHANGE DUE g.40

¥ ITEMS SOLD 1

AT o

CHECKS HERE!
09/01/01 18 33:54

WAL*MART

ALWAYS LOW PRICES. ALWAYS WAL-MART,

-WE SELL
HHNﬂGER GERHLD LHLUNUE
1) 491 - 0744

STR 2242 UP# 00002941 TE® 04 TRE 06236

= HOVWINDVAC  007350202288K 288.00 J

“tx

SERGER 009861293254  263.83 J
S00MHZ PHONE 073507309116 29.97 J

SUBTOTAL  581.80

TAX 1 7,500 x 43.64
TOTAL  625.44

MCARD TEND 625,44

RCCOUNT $7541-09/03
APPROVAL 2025104
TRANS ID -
VALIDATION- -
PAYMENT SERVICE - N

CHANGE DUE 0.00

# ITEMS SOLD 3

BB l)llﬂ!ﬂﬂlm!mmmumﬂuﬁﬂ’ s

REBATE CHECK
08/20/01 13:24:1

BEANNCTAWENY AARV. -

¢ WALMAR
| '

7

¥E SELL FOR LESS
MANRGER SAMUEL KUPFER
¢ 775 ) 829 - 8088 ‘
i ST2 2189 OPE 00002377 TEE 92 TR 036
: KICROMAVE 007400063950 99.95
s REFRIGERATR 0583°§;}$3§§ , }gg.g;
i - 06880 “ 156,
| FREEZER 9 - SUBTUT?L 4zg.§g
JAW CLIPS 004313413991 2.
038137003475 .° 4.77
SKIN GARE " SUBTOTAL | 433‘32 :
: 7.250 x )
TRE T TOTAL  465.33
HCARD TEND 465,33

———— e -

ACCOUNT $7541-09/03
APPROVAL 2045166
TRANS ID -
P "ﬂLI":}Ig:R;mE N
’ PAYHE CHANGE DUE 0.00

# ITEMS SOLD 5

o A

SH YOUR TAX REBATE CHECKS HERE!
@ 01/31/01 18:46:26

#uxCUSTOMER COPYxux

WALMART

ALWAYS LOW PRICES. ALWAYS WAL-MART.

e

WE SELL FOR LESS
y HANAGER MATTHEW CARTER
H € 775 ) 359 - 8200
ST% 2106 oPg 00002941 TER 03 TR: 09685
MENS S0CKS 001309618061 3.98 J
900MHZ PHONE 073507809116 29.97 J
SUBTOTAL 33.95
TAX 1 7.250 % 2.46
TOTAL 36.41
CASH TEND 40.00
CHANGE DUE 3.59

# ITEMS SOLD 2

MWWWWWM

HECKS HERE
RID! S
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Incident Report | | | |
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vl | Seq yre[ Name

OFF |1 _I | /BROWN, MIKE

Narrative

DETAILS:
-On Wednesday, October 17, 2001, | was assisting other Detectives in the Repeat Offender gv

Program with a surveillance involving Defendant Ferrill VOLPICELLI. He was foliowed to the
Wal-Mart Store at 155 Damonte Ranch Parkway in Reno. | followed him inside th§ storeand > &

witnessed crimes occurring there. , i \2 et S
STEET el (e o e,,av“‘“f:uf’“qp"’/ e
.l\round 1700 hrs., VOLPICELLI picked up Defendant BOWMAN near the intersectionof ~ ' & &= 1“-‘)

Washington and Third St. in Reno. They then drove to the area of Vassar and Kietzke where Yéi;\‘!" PR

BOWMAN went to the office of Adult Parole and Probation. & ‘33“:

They then drove to Damonte Ranch Parkway and entered the parking lot of Wal-Mart. o N ‘Gﬁ’ ¥

VOLPICELLIthen got out of his vehicle and went into the store near the east side of the building «®

{grocery store entrance). Det. ARMITAGE and | followed him into the store. VOLPICELLIwent -

to the bicycie display rack and appearedto be tampering with one of the bicycles. He then went

to the electronics section of the store where he selected &\cordless telephone and placed into

the cart he had obtained when he entered the store. | then {ost sight of him when Det. _

ARMITAGE\?]Ias following him. ARMITAGE then told me that he had gone out of the store whllz\}

leaving the phone and cart behind. I8 Fore Bown

SR Qs e M S

| then returned to my vehicle and continued to monitor the activity of VOLPICELL!. He drove his

vehicle toward the front of the store and let BOWMAN out of the vehicle. BOWMAN went into
f“‘s‘for"‘é‘é‘ﬁHWé“s*fauaWé‘a by othier Detectives, = = :

OWMAN and VOLPICELLIwere arrested a short time later by RPD Officers KULL and YAWN.
They were fransported to the Reno Police Department and placed into interview rooms. -

At 6:30 pm, Det. LODGE and { began an interview with Def. BOWMAN. LODGE gave
BOWMAN his Miranda Rights and asked BOWMAN if he understood his rights. BOWMAN
stated that he understood and signed a waiver of his rights and agreed to give a statement
regarding the incident at Wat-Mart. \

BOWMAN stated that VOLPICELLIand he have been acquaintances since they met while both
were incarcerated at the Warm Springs Correctional Center. BOWMAN said that this was in
Novemberof 2000. BOWMAN said he has been in regutar contact with VOLPICELL  since he
was released in June of 2001.

BOWMAN said VOLPICELLIhad called him via cell phone and said they were going to buy

- some things at area stores. BOWMAN stated that VOLPICELLIwould pay him $100to $200 a

_night for buying things with cash that VOLPICELL! would provide. BOWMAN said that
VOLPICELLIwould ask him to buy specific items at certain stores. BOWMAN recalled buying a
home theater system at Wal-Mart, a rug at Lowe's, and a garbage disposal at Home Depot. |
asked about the bicycle that he had purchased at Wal-Mart. BOWMAN said that VOLPICELLI
had gone into the store to put a fraudulent bar code sticker on the bicycle. BOWMAN said he
TPrinted By Printed Al
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Tricident Report” -
RENO . ST

At 1610 hours, VOLPICELLI drove his vehicle to 3rd 74(! Washington, where he picked up
defendant Brett BOWMAN. They drove around town? and at 1640 hours, they arrived at the
Super Wal-Mart at 155 Damonte Ranch Parkway in Reno, Nevada. They parked the vehicle
and VOLPICELLIwalked towards the entrance of Wal-Mart. {See Detective ARMITAGE'S
follow-up reference the vehicle.) While BOWMAN stood at the vehicle smoking a cigarette,
VOLPICEL Ltwent inside Wal-Mart through the east entrance. Detectives ARMITAGE and i
BROWN followed VOLPICELLIin and monitored his activities. ¢ ¥ . VS
( k I3 \_;E' ﬂ;-t;:v..(-.&" 953‘: {\‘KL JQ ‘EB‘

VOLPICELLIgot a shopping cart and walked around We went over to the toy

department and looked at the bicycles that were on the display rack. VOLPICEL! lle over é(j%
a bike and began tampering with the tags on the bike~The detectives coyld not $6¢ exactly €— ¢
what he was doing. Once he finished, VOLPICELLI went o the electronics.departmentand oo
removed a cordless phone from a display. He put the phone in the cart and walked over to the qé_ ok
front of the store. He left the cart with the phone in it and went into the bathroom. When he 9
came out of the bathroom, he did not return to the shopping cart and left the store; returning to % a
his vehicle. {.:\ JS-@
s

Two minutes after VOLPICELLI left the store, BOWMAN went inside through the east entrance SN
at 1700 hours. Detective Sergeant DELLA and Federal P&P Officer HUNT went inside the store Q(-J&
through the west entrance to monitor BOWMAN'S activities. Once inside the store, they found
BOWMAN at the bike display. BOWMAN was having an employee remove the same bike from

the display that VOLPICELLI had been tampering with earlier. BOWMAN took the bike to

register #31, where store cashier Julia VOLLOR was working. She asked BOWMAN to put the

bike closer to her so she could scan the bar code. BOWMAN said, "I've already done that for

you. | took the tag off for you to make it easier.” VOLLOR scanned the bar code and the cost of

the bike with tax, came to a total of $74.36. BOWMAN gave her a $100 bill and she tendered
the change. BOWMAN got his receipt and exited the store.

. DELLA and HUNT approached VOLLOR and asked how much BOWMAN had paid for the bike.
She told them it was $74.36. DELLA had looked at the price of the bike at the display, and it
showed to be $249.66. (SEE EVIDENCE.)

Qutside, while BOWMAN was buying the bike, VOLPICELLI drove his vehicle through the lot
and then out onfo Virginia St., where he drove north, re-entered the parking Iot, and parked the
vehicle in a different space. w w vpi/ o

KT 0¥ e
BOWMAN walked the bike outside to the vehicle, put it in the back and they drove off. We
asked dispatch for marked units, to stop the defendants. Officers YAWN and KULL responded
and stopped the vehicle in the 9400 block of S. Virginia. The defendants were subsequently
arrested for parole violations and transported to the Reno Police Department for interviews.
Detectives LODGE and BROWN interviewed BOWMAN post-Miranda. (SEE THEIR
FOLLOW-UPS FOR DETAILS.)

During the interview, BOWMAN admitted that VOLPICELL| had changed the barcode on the
bike and then asked BOWMAN to go in the store and buy the bike for the fraudulent price. He
said that VOLPICELLIwas going to pay BOWMAN $100 to help VOLPICELLIcommit several of
these crimes during the day. At the conclusion of the interviews, both defendants were booked
into the Washoe County Jail by P&P Officers DIEK and ADRIAN for parole violations.

antedB% FPrinteq Al |
R2380/QUEST, STACY 10/18/2001 22:17:4Fage 6 of 7 |
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Incident Report ~ § :

On Wednesday, October 17 2001, | was assisting other Detectives in the Repeat Offender
Program with a surveillance involving Defendant Ferrill VOLPICELLI. This involved keeping him
and/or his vehicle under surveillance throughout the day, which included crimes committed at
the Shopko Store, 5150 Mae Anne Ave, Reno, at about 1425 hours. (Please see case number
01-216452) | followed him inside the store at that time and witnessed crimes occurring there.

Later in the day, near 1700 hours, Detective Mike BROWN and { followed him into the Super

Wal-Mart at 155 Damonte Ranch Parkway. By that time he had picked up Defendant

BOWMAN. VOLPICELLI entered the store alone, and Detective M. BROWN and | went inside

as well. VOLPICELLlentered on the grocery side of the store, retrieved a basket, and walked

west through the store at the front along the registers. He went through the toy aisles, then
ontinued west to the bicycles.

Once at the bicycles, he stopped and perused that section for a while. He specifically spent a
few minutes at the rack holding bicycles, near the north corner on the east side. He appearedto

reading the label, or price tag posted on the rack for the bicycleS When he was finished in
/tﬁgt area, he then walReg north through the store into the electronics section. He walked =~ 'S
v S

y &0 through the electronics section, then exited to the rear main aisle running east and west. He

had put a cordless telephone in the basket, and it was the only item in it. He turned south in an f(“' 4
aisle that feeds into the registers, and stopped partway and looked at some items in aivt
housewares. He then pushed the basket to the registers, and left the basket near one of them T<<¥, ¢
with the phone still in the basket. He walked through one of the fines and into the men's WKU‘L
restroom. He was in the restroom a few minutes, then came out and exited the store at the )¢ N\
merchandise doors.. He did not go%ggéinside, but Defendant BOWMAN did. -0
WVA®
N and KULL conducted a traffic stop as N
top occurred in the parking lot at 9490 S.

S,

At about 1725 hours we had Patrol Officers
VOLPICELLIand BOWMAN left the store, and th

—

N
YL

‘jrginia St. 1 was present for the stop, and conducteti{he inventory of the items in the vehicle. Qﬁ«\mﬁ_\é(

ease see the items listed on the Vehicle Report, and inthe Property folder of this report.

For further detail, please refer to Detective TEASLEY's repo

I‘Pﬁnled BY Print&d AT
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i PINK—Prison C" File - " BOARD OF PAROLE comﬂlssmi%ns WaratNo: o T+ |
m__u-nf_.p’mfm v File }D,_bi,_ O\
| Arrest:, . ID',“-‘; ﬂ‘

=043 3\ 0

SRR S .. CERTiFIQATION OF. AcTtau
TR I PAROLE VI@LATION HEAREN;GS

" o: THE WARDEN, NEVADA STATE PRISON'
Tha Ni\iada Board-of Parole: CDmmlSSIOI‘IEI’S Took- the fnilowmg action:

) ?1@.&.—:\\be&§?1\\ . usu; No.: &&a}%

v‘- T

.. Regquest forfor waiver of. Prellmiyeanng executed 'S/ unvwﬁoﬂ,, ................ Natice of nghts executed l/
L Hetamed counsal; C] Yes Ho . a ' Wawed counsel D Yes 54 ‘
Represented by: .. &)&X&k\hﬁ.ﬁl}u 4.4 Public’ Defender. . 1LY, m m_\l ...... -
- Subject appearad in person this date to answer charge _
cnnumms ' - Bpard Attion «~ " Aclon Teken

GUILTYNET GUILT) ’/’
GUILTYAGT GUILTY -
EITYNOT GUILTY :

; - . GUILTY/NGT GUILTY < GUILTY/NOT GUILTY
B GUILTY/NOT GUILTY  GUILTY/NOT GUILTY
GUILTY/NOT GUILTY  GUILTY/NOT GUILTY

s GUILTY/NOT GUILTY . GUILTY/NOT GUILTY. '
F[;m/nw prison ordered for reasons set forth in the retake warrant of which this' order Is a part. WARRANT SUSTAINED,

Parole revoked; 3. Review on...... ! . with no two months advance
[ Parole reinstated: RUAPP: '

[ Continued on parole with all pravious special conditions:
Dther action: ‘
[ The Board has determined that, you have absconded from parale suparvision:

[] Loss.of all flat time.......A .days, [ Loss of._.“_@‘.____.__________..days stat time. [ Loss of...@f....“........days under MPR.
Time on absconder status not cred- Previously parpled - under Mandatory
fted on sentence per NRS 213.160, Retease. {(Sfatutes of Mevada, 1987,

Sec. 4. ) ' Chapter 416, Sec. 2.) ‘
Evidence relied on: ‘ ‘

............ Plea of guilty {where applicable) \./ Report of Parole and Probation Department t - aq"ol
............ Judgmem of Conviction

\a/ Testimony of Wnnessesﬁq‘.g-\mf %Nﬁ'ﬁ%@-&\%@% m $.8. 19&»5‘“‘ QCDWW%Q %

Laborgtory Reports

, : ' . . i A)&Ufﬁiq CJ]

Reason Jor revocauon '
- The Board heard substantial ewdense ghwh was nresamed (] pm\re that you vmiated the ahove cundmons ot your parole agreement by

.......... xmq@(ym‘m oo le,&

) nf Pan ([g C%!wssmners

Nw aanard of Paru!e COmmlssiune:s .

[J Loss of stat/absc. time... {2 ..........

 Thisis to

%

.................
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James R. Brooke Accorney ot Law

3392 Lateside Coure » Remo, Nevada 89509
Phone: (702 826910 » Fae (702) 826-9H3 « C-CDai: JbLauyerGaot.com

October 8, 1998

Judge Margarct Springgate
P.0. Box 11130
Reno, NV 89520

RE:  State of Nevada vs. Ferrill J. Volpicelli
Dear Judge Springgatc:

Having been Ferri!l Volpicelli's family law attorney for the past year and a half, |
represented him throughout a rather complex, and, &t times, bitter divorce. What .
impressed me most has always been Ferrill's genuine love, affection and concern for his
three children. Having met his children personally, [ can easily see haw strongly they
care for him and are in nced of his care and attention. Since his incarceration, we have
talked at lcast once a weck and his primary concern hes always been for his children’s
welfare. Accordingly, he has made financtal arrangements, some through my office, for
their support and well-being.

Although I don't represent him in this recent criminal matier, I believe he is
sincere in his contrition for past errors. The acts before you now were desperatce, but ill-
conceived attempts by a father frantic to help his family. I finnly believe he is an
excelient candidate for probation, especially after he finishes his cutrent federal sentence.
His children peed his suppont, paternal guidance and physical presence. He has learned
his {esson and is anxious to start from the botiom 10 put his life in order and be a caring
father for his children. It is my opinion that any further incarceration after completion of
his present federal sentence would be counter-productive insofar as the children arc
concerncd.

Thank you for your consideration.

b

Very truly yours,
‘./ ™
Japes R. Brooke

JRB:bh

Exhibit
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James R. Brooke Attorney at Law
4790 Caughlin Pkwy #408 ¢ Reno, Nevada 89509 ¢ Phone: 775-825-1123
e-Mail: JBLawyer@aol.com Fax: 775-826-9110

Nevada State Bar No. 21 ,
November 28, 2000

Nevada Parole Board
1445 Hot Springs Road, Ste 108B
Carson City, NV 89706

Re: Ferrill Volpicelli #60076 @WSCC/Parole Hearing
Dear Sirs:

I represent Ferrill Volpicelli, inmate #60076. His parole hearing is scheduled for
late January, 2001,

1 have been Mr. Volpicelli’s family law attorney for the past several years. 1 have
been in close touch with Mr. Volpicelli, on a weekly basis, both telephonically and
through the mail, since his incarceration. He has kept me aware of his rehabilitation and I
am of the firm opinion he has full realization of the consequences of his criminal activity.
He is very aware of what poor choices led to his imprisonment.

While in prison, he remained a supporting parent to his children and his child
support obligation is presently current. I personally know of his continuing love,
affection and concern for his children. T am sure his visitation record is available to you.
He would like to return to Reno and continue to support his children. He has held
licenses, in good standing, in the real estate and insurance brokerage businesses. He
anticipates employment with Sigstad & Company in Reno to reactivate his insurance
license and ultimately affiliate with a mortgage broker. In both employments, he is
subject to state regulations.

Needless to say, his incarceration has been an eye-opening experience. He has a
sound parole plan and has the support of his family and friends. He has been diligent in
working towards his objectives. Please give Mr. Volpicelli the utmost consideration
regarding parole eligibility for May, 2001.

Very truly yours,

es R. Brooke

JRB:bb
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LAW OFFICES OF

ROBERT P. FAHRENDORF

338 CALIFORNIA AVENUE
P.0. BOX 3677
RENOQ, NV 88505

(702) 348.7775
BAX (702) 348-0540

Marech 27, 1397

T "Honorable Howard D. McKibben
. 4C0 §. Virginia Strest
Reng, BV 859509

RE: R H EL
Honorable Judge McKibben:

I am writing you in regard to Ferrill Volpicelli, who I
have know for approximately eight years. During that time, I have
had the opportunity to see Ferrill- interact with the community and = .
his family, specifically, his wife Lori and their children Ashley,
Chanel, Travis and Logan. :

I have seen Ferrill donate time to the community, helping
out with Little League baseball and youth basketball. He has
always been generous with his time in helping the youth of this
community. In addition, 1 have been to his home and know the love
] . he has for has wife and children.

Ferrill has made a mistake and has acknowledged that he
was wrong in his actions. He has expressed remorse to me and
realizee that he mast be punished.

I am hopeful that this letter will help describe Ferrill
as the man that 1 have known. He is a good man who is not making
excuses for his offenses. 1Instead, he is accepting responsibility
and apologizing. I believe that there is hope for such a man,
Therefore, any consideration in regard to his qentencing would be
appreciated by his family and those who know him. :

If you have any gquestions or would like any further
information, please feel free Lo contact me at your convenience.

erely,

Gak

ROBERT P. FAHR

’

ORF, ESQ.
RPF:rlg
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E J. VOLPICELER M.D.

INTERNAL MEDICINE 5025 SCOTT STREET
TORRANCE. CA 90503

30541211
October 10, 1998

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I write this letter on behalf of my son, Ferrill, who is presently
incarcerated. I sincerely hope that consideration will be given to
him for all of the changes that have come about since his incarceration.

I have noticed a remarkable change overall in his disposition, attitugde
and introspection. I believe for the first time that he now realizes
the terrible price he is paying for his misdeeds, and how it has
affected him, and even more so his family and children.

Fortunately, Ferrill was intelligent enough to realize hs needed help,
not just incarceration. I would say that he has learned much from the
seminars and lectures he attended, and he is now examining himself
deeply, and is coming to face the stark reality of the problem and mess
that he created. his time in the facility is nothing by comparison

to what he must face when he returns home. He will have to surmount
great obstacles, because wherever he applies for employment his past
will be noted, and this fact alone will make it unduly difficult to
cope with. He seems to be thinking of all these factors even now,

and is seeking legitimate ideas to build a new future for himself,

and he mentions frequently to be with his chikdren again, and to
share his life with them.

Ferrill is a very intelligent person and véey capable, and now, this
time.he will build a more secure foundation and join and engage in
society the way he should have in the first place.

There is absolutely no doubt that he regrets his past, but it is not
too late for him to plan a new and more secure future when he again
is allowed to'return to society.

It is my sincere hope that due consideration will be accorded hi®
and trust him for a final chance for a new and better future. He
needs that chance, and he needs the trust of the officials where he
is presently incarcerated.

To dé otherwise is to basically condemn him to hopelessness, and that
will accomplish little or nothing.

The family acknowledges what he has done (all too well), but we all
still feel that he is a good person basically, and can make good in
. society if only given the chance, and the respect that he needs to
finish bringing him back to the fold.

F. J. Volpicelli

Exhibit



March 25, 1997

To Whom it May Concern:

I have worked for Ferrill Volpicelli since October 1994, when he purchased
an espresso cart business called C.C. & Co. I performed the bookkeeping
duties from October 1994 through April 1996. I became the manager and
continued my bookkeeping from April 1996 to the present.

I have had only a business relationship with Ferrill. But I have worked very
closely with him and believe I can speak about his character with some
degree of knowledge.

I have found Ferrill to be very compassionate when his first manager was
having personal problems both financially and emotionally Ferrill was there
to lend a helping hand. He give him money to assist in his legal battle as
well as a truck to get around town. He paid him excessively for the duties
he performed but felt that it was the least he could do given the problems
this man seemed to have. Unfortunately, this manager took advantage of
Ferrill by mismanaging his business and losing money each month. Either
because of thief or just poor management it really doesn’t matter, Ferrill
looked the other way for a long time, but finally had to remove this man
from managing. I could never really understand why he would be so
generous with someone who was taking advantage of him, but he often
tried to explain and as best as I can understand he felt badly for him. He
seemed to believe that this man had it so bad and that was what was causing
the mismanagement. How could he possibly put this man out of a job
when he had a child to support.

This is how Ferrill treated all the people who worked for him. Regardless
of the problem they could come to him and he’d always extend a helping
financial hand. More than once the money advanced was never returned.
But I never heard him complain. He believed that their problems must be
the cause of their behavior. At Christmas time even when his business was
doing very poorly he bought gift certificates for the employees. He is
always there to pick someone up during a snow storm or when their car
was broke down.

V7.186
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It appeared to me that he treated his family with this same attitude.
Regardless of what problems they might be having he always was there to
take care of them. They seemed to have a good refationship, traveling
together often, eating out and just doing family things. I have never
socialized with them, but often they would stop in at my yogurt shop and
visit. All seem quite well and they looked like a happy famly.

Approximately three weeks ago everything changed. There seems to be a
major family disjunction. This disjunction has hampered the operation at
the espresso cart and caused many stressful moments for the employees as

. well as myself. Do to these problems it has been requested that I give my
opinton of Ferrill.

Therefore, to summarize I can only say that it has been a pleasure working
for Ferrill. He is extremely kind and generous. I can only speak from my
first hand experience and what I have seen.

A ST T G, e L= e
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March 24, 1997

Stacy Ballard
2655 Camelot Way
Reno, Nv. 89509
323-7668

To whom it may concern,

1 am writing this letter on the behalf of Ferrill Volpicelli. We have been next door neighbors

Jor over three years. We have had a very friendly relationship with Ferrill and his entire

Samily, Ferrill has always proven himself to be a great neighbor and father, he is constantly
doing things for his children as well as other neighborhood kids. He often drives them to
various places, special kids events, and movies. Last week he took our six year old and his son_

to the kids fair at the Convention Center for the afternoon. Ferrill can always be trusted to
take care of the children without any worries.

1t is difficult to know what to tell you about Ferrill and the type of family man he is. He has
many fine characteristics as a neighbor and a family friend. Our whole family is deeply
saddened by this situation, since it not only affects Ferrill, but four young children and his
wife.

We sincerely hope this letter will in some manner make a difference to the court, and that the
court will look favorably on Ferrill and his family.

@mﬁm@

The Ballard Family.
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March 16, 1997

Re: Ferill Volpicelli

. To Whom It May Concern,

I have been an acquaintance of Ferrill for approximately the past 5 years and a friend for
approximately the past 2 years. We met by going to the same gym, the Reno Athletic
Club. As far as I am concerned Ferrill has always been a fine upstanding member of our
community.

In the past six months, I have become some what aware of his current problems with the
IRS. He has employed Keystone Realty Better Homes & Gardens services in order to
make sure that the financial institutions, that he has his obligations with, get paid the
money they are owed. In the spirit of good will, Ferrill is doing the responsible thing with
no monetary gain.

I look forward to continuing both a personal and working relationship with the
. Volpicelli’s for a long time to come.

Singcerely,

&

/

Carl Jorgense
Keystone Realty

Better Homes & gardens

“ : tly Owned and Qperated” LS
Each Firm Independently V7 .19%=t, M o~
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Qctobrer 10, 1998

To Whom It May Concern,

Thas letter is wrtten on behalf of my brother, FersillJ Yoipicelll, and of equal importance
for lus four young children who reside in Reno, Nevada. As you may already know,
Fornill has been incarcerated a1 the Federal Corrections Institute in Safford , Anzooa since

1.' Jamuary, [998.

What you mght not realize, however, is the tutal destruction and devastation his
internment has caused on his young children His eldest son, Travis, bas hed recurrent
problems with school truancy, whide his sixteen year old duughter, Chanel, stays out wmtil
all hours of the night. Hjs two other children are so confused and depressed that they
worn't interact with their peers and heve lost all interest in any type of social nteraction.

Femill has availed himself of many of the courses and "self-help” classes offered during
his confinement. He is very proud and excited about the new parenting and living akilis he
has learned during his incarceration 1 can definitely see and here a change for the positive
during my telephone calls and personal correspondence with Femil; however, he too is
worried and anguished over his children’s future.

Although Ferrill’s siblings and parents have tried to be give emotional and financal
. wupport to their meces, nephews and grandchildren, his kids have been reluctant and
withdrawn and truly need Persill at home o5 nearby to help with their day to day living

conditions.

Ferrill has been repentant and remorsefui for hug ill deeds and should be given any
potential leniency snd/or early probation options that are available. I would ke tc make &
final humble appeal on Ferrill’s behalf and tor the fiiure sake of my nephews and nieces.
Please do not hesitate to contact me for any additioral inforraation 1 may provide to

expedite Ferill’s timely retun to society.

£

Respeotfully,

Mark Volpiceili, M.D

Exhibit -
Dasnet [ Bress, ¥ D MaRE VOLACRO MO HENRYE LENARTZ M.O
N CSTROSTRERT SUPTL 100 MOUNTUN VIEw CALIFORNIA D904 TrLginng #50-967-2585  FAX 650-961-631"  WW.Lasik302€.C0M
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TESTIMONY OF GOV. BOB MILLER TO ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY
COMMITTEE ON COMPREIENSIVE CRIMINAL CODE REFORM. AD 317
MARCH 28, 1995

Chairman Anderson, Chairman Humke, and members of the Commitles., Thank you_for
this opporiunily lo address one of the most imporant issues of the session.

I want 10 begin this moming by recognizing the diligent and responsible cfforts that have
been put forth by so many members of the Nevada Legislature in the quest for comprehensive
reform of our criminal codes. .

Members of the Judiciary Commitices of both houses have been hard at work grappling with
criminal reform since Lz first days of the session, I belicve the numerous and lengthy hearings
that have becn held to date were highly productive. Many questions have been raised, and many
questicns have been answered as you have labored 1o develop the conceptual framework upon
which 1o build concrete legislation, This effor is most laudabl2, all the more
because it represents a sincere bi-partisan effort 10 serve the nreds of our constituents,

I have looked forward to this day, when hearings would begin on the comprehensive
legislation 1 have proposed to atlack the problem of violent crime. [ have been involved in
dialogue with all of you on this issue. And going back for wetl over a year, 1 have gathered the
strong  opinions of people from throughout our communilies.. Jaw enforement
professionals...victims of crime... civic leaders.., and the general public.

The lime has come to take acrion. As ['ve emphasized so often, we must take action to be
both tough--and smart--on crime. AB 317 is the end product of that philosophy. 1commend you
fot giving this proposed legisaltion a full and in-dpeth hearing, beginning today.

First, let me @ik about *tough.™ Defore the 1995 session adjoumns, I want to sign a bill that
sends the strongest message we can to violent criminals, | want them off our streets. ... locked
away for longer terms...in many cascs, life without parole--cver--is ywhat justice Aemands.

That's why AB 317 beefs up Nevada's habitiual eriminal statute in a very tough way. My
proposal--and I'm 100 percent cominitied to it-—-fequires proseewiors o invoke the habitwal
criminal stalute whencver an offender is tried for a third violent crime.  That means the
proscuction must sec™ 2 life senience.  If it's with parole, a conviclion means al jeast 20 years
in_prison, My proposal eliminales plea bargaining for repeat violent offenders.

It means, for cxample, that a third armed robbery, or a third assaull, means a life senlence.
Nalura]ly. a violent offender can get a life sentence for a first offense for many crimes, but this
reform climinates the revolving door for all types of vielent offenders.

This is getting tough on ¢rime.

/ EXHIBIT
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Ferrill J. Volpicelli, #79565 F”_ED
Lovelock Correctional Center p
; __aeuz, Post Office Box 359 2 _ .
| 5_—?‘%;[ Lovelock, Nevada 89419 2003N0Y -9 PM 3: 17
fffébng R
‘ =y, Petitioner, In Proper Person ONALD A. L IN.UR.
i ::::S.Ja
i BY L
=S IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATEUGF NEVADA
EE 3 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
EE ey ~-00000--

CRO3P 1263
\Oistriet Court

POST:

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI,

Case NO. CRQ3PT1263

Petitioner,

VS.
Dept. No. 10

LENARD VARE, (Warden),

Respondent.

/

EX-PARTE MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL

COMES NOW, Petitioner, Ferrill J. Volpicelli, in his proper

person, and submits the instant EX-PARTE MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT

OF COUNSEL in the above entitled action on his Petition for

Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) on file herein.

This Motion is made and based upon the provisions of NRS
34.750, all papers and pleadings.on file herein as well as
the following Argument and Points and Authorities.

BRIEF STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Petitioner is incarcerated in the Nevada Department of
Corrections ("NDOC") pursuant to a lengthy jury trial wherein

Petitioner was adjudicated guilty of multiple felony counts of

V7.199
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burglary (felonies)}. Petitioner was eventually sentenced under
the provisions of the habitual criminal enhancement statute,
wherein Petitioner received in excess 6f nine (9) life sentences,.
Petitioner must serve a minimum of twenty (20) years before
becoming eligible for parole éursuant to the Judgment of Convic-
tion entered by this court.

Petitiqner ultimatelf filed a timely Notice of Appeal to
the Nevada Supreme Court. The Nevada Supreme Court ultimately
affirmed Petitioner's conviction.

Petitioner has now submitted a Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction), timely filed, wherein he alleges
. multiple constitutional errors of trial and appellate counsel.

Due to the complexity of the case, and the voluminous
discovery in this action, Petitioner requests this Honorable
Court to appoint counsel to assist Petitioner in the instant
post-conviction proceediﬁgs.

" POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Although it is well established that, absent a statutory
mandate, a defendant does not have a constitutional right to
counsel under the Sixth Amendment in post-conviction proceedings,

Coleman v. Thompson, 501 U.S. 722, 725, 111 S.Ct. 2546, 2552

(1991}, the Nevada Supreme Court addressed the issue in

McKague v. Warden, 112 Nev. 159, 912 P.2d 255, 257-58 (1996).

The Nevada Supreme Court held that with the exception of NRS
34.820(1)(a) (appointment of counsel when a defendant is under a

death sentence), one does not have ", . . any constitutional or

V7.200




statutory right to counsel at all . . ." in post-conviction
proceedings,

However, in support of the instant pleading, petitioner cites
NRS 34.645, which provides a format that petition for counsel
must adhere to. The third instruction of this stattue requires
an Affidavit in support in order to havé an attorney appointed.
(Petitioner has provided the required affidavit accompanying
his Motion for Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis, on file
herein). NRS 34,650 allows the District Court discretion to
appoint counsel if certain criteria are met, which provides in
pertinent part:

a petition may allege that the Defendant is unable

to pay the costs of the proceedings or employ counsel.

If the court is satisfied with the allegation of

indigency as being true, and the petition is not dismissed

summarily, the court may appoint counsel to represent

the petitioner. In making its determinatiqn, the court

may consider, among other things, the severity of the

consequences facing the petitioner, and whether

(a) The Issues are difficult;

(b) The Petitioner is unable to comprehend the proceedlngs,

or

{c) Counsel is necessary to proceed with dlscovery
NRS 34.750 (1) states that the petitioner must first show that
his petition will not be summarily dismissed. Petitioner's Petit-
ion is right on point, in that ﬁe raises several claims of
ineffective assistance of trial and appellate counsel.

Counsel's failure to litigate the issues found in this
case subjected petitioner to ineffective assistance of counsel
throughout the judicial proceedings in this action.

The issues presented before this court are complex, Petitioner

is unlettered in the science of law, does not comprehend the

V7.201
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instant proceedings, is being assisted by ofher incarcerated
_ inmates to research and prepare the instant post-conviction
pleadings. Counsel would absolutely be necessary to proceed
with discovery, as the case file is very limited. However, a
complete review of the entire record may warrant the filing
of a supplemental petition by competent counsel.

Ordinarily, claims like the ones presented herein would
probably require that this court enter an ORDER mandating an
'evidentiary hearing on the questions of facts regarding
counsels' explanation for why the multiple defenses were omitted.
Indeed, this court is fully aware of the Nevada Supreme Court's
jurisprudence regarding the need for an evidentiary hearing
when petitioners' allega a colorable claim of ineffective assis-

tance of counsel. See e.g. Bolden v, State, 99 Nev. 181 (1983);

and Gibbons v, State, 97 Nev, 520 (1981). Petitioner's claims

have viable merits.

In visiting United States v. Curtis, 742 F,2d 1070 (1984},

the court stated that certain constitutional rights are so
fundamental that they are deemed personal to a defendant, and
he alone may decide whether these rights will be exercised or
waived. Trial counsel failed to put forth evidence as requested
by Petitioner that would have affected the outcome of the
verdict.

In the instant case, a denial of counsel for this Petit-
ioner would rise to the level of a clear "equal protection

violation™ of the law. Griffin v, Illinois, 351 U.S., 12 @ 17

(1956). The Fourteenth Amendment weighs the interests of rich

and poor criminals in equal scale, and its hand extends as far

4 V7.202



to each.

Where the complexities of a case, and a petitioner's
‘ability to comprehend the proceedings, are such that a denial
of counsel would amount to a denial of due process, this is
especially true when a petitioner has such limited education
and is incapable of presenting his cliams in such a way that

the court can afford him a fair hearing. See Brown v. United

States, 621 F.2d 54 (9th Cir. 1980) and Hawkins v. Bennett,

423 F,2d4 948 (1970).

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing argument and the accompanying
proof of petitioner’s indigency, this Honorable Court should
find that Petitioner has met his burden in justifying the -
éppointment of counsel to represent him on his Petition for
ﬁrit of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) on file herein. Thus,
Petitioner respectfully requests that this court issue an
ORDER appointing counsel,

WHEREFORE, petitioner prays that this Honorable Court

grant the relief sought herein.

DATED THIS EM DAY OF OCTOBER, 2005,

Respectfully Submij

Petitioner, In Proper Person
Lovelock Correctional Center
Post Office Box 359
Lovelock, Nevada 89419
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AN 8:
IN THE SECOND JUDICIAI: DISTRICT COURT GF THE ﬁﬁﬁﬁib 0o

TEVAPA-

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOEBY

i

FERRILl, J. VOLPICELlLI,
Petitioner,

V8. Case No: CRP0O3-1263

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Dept No: 10
Respondent,

MOTION FOR ORDER TQ COMPEL

COMES NOW, the Petitioner, FERRI1I, J. VOLPICELlI, in his proper

person and as countenanced in Haipnes v. Kerner, 404 US 519, 92
BCt 594; 596 (1972),(Under said case, pleadings flled by pro se
litigants are held to less stringent standards than those.filed-
bf practicing attorneys), and respectfully moves this Honorable
Court for an ORDER to -Compel Reno City Attorney, Karen Swaney
Fraley Esq., legal advisor to the Reno Police Department, to
forward to the Petitioner, at his current place of configemeﬁt
above-noted, All. documentation relevant to the property seized
from Co-defendant Brett A. Bowman by RPD, in or akout October
of 2001, at his #332 apartment/residence (695 W. 3rd St. Reno
Nevada 89503) in case RPD¥# 01-21634.

This MOTION is made and predicated upon all papers, documents,

an@ pleadings on file in sald case, as well as any argument at

any hearing this COurt may deem necessary.

V7.204



STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION
This Court has JURISDICTION in this matter, as a remittitur has

issued in the MNevada Supreme COurt's review of this case on

August 1, 2005. See Nevada Supreme Court Case No. 43203.

ARGUMENT
15848¢3)
Petitioner would direct the Court's attention to NRS X%8%%, which

states substantially as followus:

That the Court has the power to COMPElL, OBEDIENCE to its ORDER;
and, NRS 22.010(3) provides that 'refusal to abide by a lawful
order issued by the COurt is CONTEMPT.' HUMANA, INC. V. EIGHTH
JUDICIAL, COURT, CLARK COUNTY, 110 Nev 121, 867 P2d 1147.

Petitioner has diligently pursued receipt of the foregoing
referenced evidence/documentation; all to no avail. Siad
documentation requested in the 15 December, 2005 Subpoema
DUces Tecum is critical to thé Petitioner's preparation of his

Writ of Habeas-  Corpus (post-conviction).

COMCLUSION
WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully moves this Court for relief,
-with an ORDER compelling Ms. Fraley to immediately forward coples

of the requested evidence in the Subpoena Duces Tecum.

Respectfully submitted this 2 ' CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

260 Bnrsuant to MRCP 5(b), 1
certify that Ferrill Jer
volpicelli, on this day

of Januvary, 2006, personally
deposited for mailing, postage
prepaid, a true copy of the
Motion To Compel to Reno City

Attorney Karen Swaney Fraley.

day of January.,

olerdp

Petitioner, In Propria Persona
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Ferrill J. Volp‘lli, NDOC# 79565 . .
c/o Lovelock Correctional Center

1200 Prison Road POB 359

..Lovelock, Nevada 89419-0359

Petitioner, In Propria Persona

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI,

Petitioner, Case No. CR03-1263

V. Dept. X

STATE OF NEVADA,.
Respondent,

Nt Nt S g st g wge

SUBPOENA '"DUCES TECUM" NRCP 45(b)

The State of Nevada Sends Greetings To:

City Attorney

Karen Swaney Fraley Esq.
WE COMMAND YOU, that all and singular business aside, you submit
immediately, to the inmate above-named (Petitioner), at his
respective address, ANY AND ALL documentation relevant to the
property seized from Brett &, Bowman'(Codefendant) by RPD, in
or about October of 2001, at his #332 apartment/residence {695
W. 3rd St., Reno, Nevada 89503, in case # RPD 01-21634.
The above-referenced documentation is to be sent in a sealed
envelope or box, addressed and delivered as noted herein, and
marked “LEGAL DOCUMENTS, "™ Within ten {10) working days of the

date of service of this Suboena.

If you fail to forward the reguested documentation, you will be
deemed guilty of CONTEMPT OF COURT , and liable to pay all losses
and damages caused by your failure, and in addition, forfeit
$100.00 (One Hundred Dollars). o '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and affixed the seal of
the above-entitled Court, thisjfii&ay of December, 2005.

\County Clerk

- A )

Deputy Clerk

Ronald Lonati
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FERRILL J WOLPICELLI

District Court
Washoe County

POST -

Ferrill J. Volp 111 ORF

79565 @ 1.CC ’ .
POB 35

Lovelock, Nevada 89419

s

FILED

ZUHBJANBl M 8: 00

Petitioner, In Propria Persona

FERRIll, J. VOL.PICELILIXL,
Petitioner,
Cage MNo: CRP03-1263
vs.
. Dept Mo: 10
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent,

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION -
Petitioner,.  FERRI1I: J. VOﬁPICELLI, .in his proper person,
hereby moves the Court for a submission of the Writ of Habeas
Corpus (pbst—conviction), and accompanying pleadings, filed on
9 November, 2005; so that the Court can ORDER the State of

Nevada to respond to Petitioner's pleadings.

Respectfully submitted on thisgggé day of January, 2006.

rrXil . Volpicelli

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
C§§ oner, In Propria Persona

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I
certify that Ferrill J,
Veolpicelli, on this day

of January, 2006, personally

; : deposited for mailing, postage
| " prepald, a true copy of the

1picelli
Propria Persona
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O Ferrill J. Volp'lli

i ’ 79565 @ 1.CC .
4 POB 359
l.ovelock, Nevada 89419

Petlitioner, In Propria Fersona
' FILED

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL, DISTRICT COURT OF THE Sﬁmggﬁﬁgquﬁﬁ A

200

3860
1AME”

IN ANRD FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOERpNALD
FERRIII, J. VOlPICELLI,

DC-9500025217-029

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI 2 Pages
091/3172006 02 56 PM

Petitioner, } BY
. Case No.
Vs.
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Dept. No. 10

Respondent,
/

SECOND REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

Washoe County

CRO3P1263

. POST
District Court

Petitioner, Ferrill J. Volpicelli, in his proper person, moves

the Court for a SECOND Request For Submission of the Motion For

Order To Compel, filed September 12, 2005.

Inasmuch as Mr. Van Ry Esqg. has not responded to the Court's

ORDER To Compel, dated 12 December, 2005, Petitioner respectfully
requests the Court grant Petitioner relief with an Order compelling
Mr. Van Ry to return, or replace, the vinyl folders (valued @

$20.00) which were sent to his office on 4 May, 2004: as i
evidenced by the attached receipt.

Fetitioner also requests ORDER compell Mr. Van Ry to provide

Petitioner with an Affidavit which addresses the matter outlined

in #3 of said Motion To Compel.

2006 CERTIFICATE OF Service

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), 1I
Ferrill J. Volpicelli, on
this_J&" "day of January,
2006, personally deposited
for mailing, postage prepaid,
a true copy of this pleading
to WCDA T. McCarthy/van Ry.

Petitioner, In Propria Persona
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EEE%E Petitioner, In Propria Persona
2us IN THE SECOND JUDICIAI, DISTRICT COURT OF THE STA
>

LR

FERRILL J.
ur b

FERRIII, J. VOLPICELLI,

>
3%
m5© 3 .
gy Petitioner,
-t Q
89 hus vs. Case No CR03-1263
oon3C
' Dept No: 10
THE STATE OF NEVADA, : ‘
- Respondent,

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

Petitioner, FERRIII, J. VOLPICELLI; in his proper person, hereby

moves the Court for a submission of the Motion To Compel NDOC
Director Wharton to comply with the Subpoena Duces Tecum; dated

and mailed on the 13th day of December, 2005.

N

Respectfully submitted on thisgéz day of February, 2006

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I
certify ti

t Ferrill J. Volpicelli,
on thfs___day of February, 2006,
personally deposited for mailiﬁg
postage prepald, a true copy of
this pleading to the State
Attorney General'‘s office.
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Reno City Attorney
KAREN S. FRALEY
Deputy City Attorney
P.O. Box 1900

Reno, NV 89505
(775) 334-2421

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA = *

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLL, )
" Petitioner, ; Case No. CR03-P1263
vs. ) Dept. No. 10
STATE OF NEVADA ; |
Respondent. %

OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR ORDER TO COMPEL AND
MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

COMI::S NOW the City of Reno, by and through its attorneys, PATRICIA A. LYNCH,
Reno City Attorney, and KAREN S. FRALEY, Deputy City Attorney, in oppoéition to
Petitioner’s Motion for Order to Compel a response to the Subpoena Duces Tecum mailedto the
City of Reno Polige_ Department on Decembt.ar 23, 2005. The City of Reno also moves the Court
to Quasl; the same Subpoena Duces Tecum under NRCP Rule.45(c)(3 WA)iv). -
This Motion is based upon the Points and Authorities below.
DATED this 17" day of February, 2006.

PATRICIA A. LYNCH"
Reno City Attorney

BY/ftZ/L(,,( ,/7,/{441 .
KAREN S. FRALEY ¢
Deputy City Attorney
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L BRIEF STATEMENT OF FACTS

Ferrill Volpicelli was arrested by the Reno Police Department on October 17, 2001 and
ultimately charged with eight counts of burglary, one count of conspiracy to commit crimes
against property, and one count of unlawful possession making, forgery or counterfeiting of
inventory pricing labels. Detectives investigating his crimes obtained and served several search
warrants and a substantial amount of property was seized and placed int;) Evidence at the Reno
Police Department. Mr. Volpicelli was tried and convicted on November 14, 2003. On April 1,
2004, he was designated a habitual criminal and sentenced to nine life terms, seven to run
concurrently and two to run consecutively.

On June 29, 2005, the Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the judgr:nent of conviction and
issued a Remittitur to the District Court on August 1, 2005. The City has been advised that the
Petitioner has filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, upon which there has been no ruling.

Notwithstanding the absence of any pending case or legal authoﬁty, Petitioner saw fit to
mail a Subpoena Duces Tecum to the Deputy City Attorney assigned as ‘Legal Advisor to the
Reno Police Department, received on or about December 27, 2005, demanding production of
“ANY AND ALL documentation relevant to the property seized from Brett A. Bowman
(Codefendant) by RPD, in or about October of 2001, at his #332 apartment/residence (695 W. 31
St., Reno, Nevada 89503, in case # RPD 01-21634.” A copy of the Subpoena Duces Tecum is
attached here to as Exhibit A.

Petitioner then filed the instant Motion for Order to Compel.

i

11/

2
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II. THERE IS NO RIGHT TO DISCOVERY AFTER AFFIR]\IATION OF
CONVICTION AND REMITTITUR.

The Petitioner appears to have a misunderstanding as to the procedural rules that attach at

this stage. Having filed a Motion for Order to Compel, received by the City on or about January

30, 2006, he seems to be laboring under the misapprehension that the affirmation of his

convictions and the issuance of the Remittitur to the District Court reopens.the'criminal case for
purposes of discovery. He argues that this Court has jurisdiction and that “Siad [sic]
documentation requested in the 15 December, 2005 Subpoena Duces Tecum is critical to the

Petitioner’s preparation of his Writ of Habeas Corpus (post-conviction).” A copy of the Motion

is attached here to as Exhibit B.

In fact, until and unless the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus is granted, Petitioner has

no right to discovery. For discovery purposes, NRS 34.780 applies the Nevada Rules of Civil

| Procedure to proceedings once the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus has been granted. Even’

then, there are restrictions placed upon a party to that proceeding. NRS 34.780(2) requires that a
writ must have been granted, a date set for hearing, and leave of court be granted before a party
may seek discovery under the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure.

None of those prerequisites have been met in this case. The Petitioner has no legal

authority to subpoena any records from the Reno Police Department, nor does the City have any

obligation to respond in any fashion. The City respectfully requests the Court quash the
Subpoena Duces Tecum
IIL. A RESPONSE TO AN INVALID SUBPOENA CANNOT BE COMPELLED.

If, as the City argues above, Petitioner has no right to serve a subpoena duces tecurn when

V7.213
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there is no pending case, then Petitioner’s Motion for Order to Compel is also invalid. The City
cannot be compelled to do that which it has no legal obligation to do. The City respectfully
requests the Court deny the Motion for Order to Compel.

IV, THERE ARE NO RENO POLICE DEPARTMENT RECORDS RESPONSIVE TO
THE SUBPOENA.

Should the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus be granted and ﬁe prerequisites of NRS :
34.780(2) met, with Petitioner receiving leave of Court to seek discovery, the City wishes to_
represent at this time that there are no Reno Police Department records responsive to the
Subpoena Dﬁces Tecum. The RPD case number pr(;Vi_déd, 01-21634, is a traffic stop not related ‘
to.either defendant in this series of cases. Further, the City wishés to represent at this time that,
while a search was made of Mr. Bowman’s residence, it was a consensual search and no
evidence or property of any kind was seized. The City will, of course, provide evidentiary
support for each of th(l)se representations upon direction from the Court.

V. CONCLUSION

The Citﬂr’s experience with the Petitioner in both the criminal and domestic matters' since
November, 2003 has been very extensive, including correspondence,. records requests, property
release requests, squoenaes duces tecum, and motions of variqus types including a Motion for
an Order to Show Cause Why the City Should Not be Held in Contempt in the domestic case,
where the decision was in fayor of the City, and the present Motion fof Order to Compel in the
criminal case.

-
Iy

! Petitioner also has a domestic case, Volpicelli v. Inman, et al, CV03-03582, which was dismissed, a decision under
appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court. In several instances, Petitioner has subpoenaed records for that case that he
also subpoenaed or requested for the criminal case.
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The City is in the unfortunate position of having to respond to every document sent to it -
by the Petitioner, whether or not there is iegal authority for the document. Once again, without - |
legal authority, the Petitioner has frivolously wasted both the City’s and the:Court’s time. .

The C;itjr respectfully requests the Court deny Petitioner’s Motion for Order to Compel
and Quash the Subpoena Duces Tecum.

DATED this 17" day of February, 2006.

PATRICIA A. LYNCH
Reno City Attormey

/ﬁa//bem/

KAIEN S. FRALEY

Deputy City Attorney

Nevada Bar #3825

P.O. Box 1900

Reno, NV 89505

(775) 334-2421

Attomeys for the City of Reno

-5-

V7.215




[a—y

[T ] [ ] [N [ ] N 28] [ ] [u— _— — — — [ — b [, —
o0 -] [ Y Lh L LD N o L] D 0 ~J [# % Lh 4 LV | S B [

N e S B W b

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), | certify that | am an employee of the RENO CITY

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, and that on this date, I am serving the foregoing document(s) on the

party(s) set forth below by:

X

Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for collection
and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno, Nevada, postage prepaid,
following ordinary business practices.

Personal delivery.

Facsimile (FAX).

Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

Reno/Carson Messenger Service.

addressed as follows:

Ferrill Volipicelli; #79565
Lovelock Correctional Center
P.O. Box Box 359

Lovelock, NV 89419

Terrence McCarthy
Deputy District Attorney
P.O. Box 30083 |

Reno, NV 89520

DATED this 17" day of February 2006.

/ , MS
ployee of the Reno City Attorney

V7.216




WAL L
Shaz Ajuncy) 2oyseM
W PL-L1 900Z/LL/20 14nod 319TJ4151Q
sa8eg 7z 17713014704 © 1IdY3d 150d
LEQ—L | ZSZ00R66-20 E9SZ| dEQHD

HUHETTE AR

EXHIBIT |

V7.217



", Ferrili J. Volpici, NDOCH 79565 ‘
c/o Lovelock Corre onal Center A

1200 Prison Road PCB 359

Lovelock, Nevada 89419-0359

Petitioner, In Propria Persona

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL COQURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI,
Petitioner, Case No. CR03-1263

Dept., X

V.

STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent,

SUBPOENA "DUCES TECUM" NRCP 45(b)

The State of Nevada Sends Greetings To:

City Attorney

Karen Swaney Fraley Esqg.
WE COMMAND YOU, that all and singular business aside, you submit
immediately, to the inmate above-named (Petitioner), .at his
respective address, ANY AND ALL documentétion relevant to the
property seized from Brett A. Bowman {(Codefendant) by RPD, in
or about October of 2001, at his #332 apartment/residence (695
W. 3rd St., Reno, Nevada 89503, in case # RPD 01-21634.
The above-referenced documentation is to be sent in a sealed
envelope or box, addressed and delivered as noted herein,. and
marked "LEGAL DOCUMENTS," Within ten (10) working days of the

date of service of this Supoena.

If you -fail to forward the requested documentation, you will be
deemed guilty of CONTEMPT OF COURT , énd'liable to pay all losses
and damages caused by your failure, and in addition, forfeit
$100.00 (One Hundred Dollars)..

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my harnd and affixed the seal 'of
the above-entitled Court, thislfii&ay of December, 2005.

\County Clerk

Ronald Longti

Deputy Clerk

V72489 }14U455
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79565 @ I1CC

FOB 359
lovelock,; Ny posic

FERRILL J. vorefuia. ' z

_Fetitioner. In Proria Persons

IN THE SBECOMD JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUMNTY OF WASHOE

FERRILI, J. VQLPICEILL,

‘Petitioner,
VE. - . Cape. Nior CRPO3-1263
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Dept Mo: 10
Respondent,,

MOTION FOR ORDER TO COMFEL

COMES. NOW, the Petitioner, FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI, in hia proper
person and gs countenanced in huines v. Kerner, 404 US 519, 92
5Ct 5%4, 59§ (1972}, (Under sald case, pleadings flled by ﬁto se
litigants are held to lese stringent standards tnan those filed
by precticing attptneys), z2na respectfnlly moves this Honorable
Court for an ORDER t¢ Compel Renc City Attorney, KareHASUQuay
Fraley Eeqg., legal advisor to the Reno Police Department, to
forward to.tne Petitioner, at his current place of confinement
Iabova—noted, All. documentation relevant to the property séi#ed
from Co-~defendant Brett A. Bowman by RPD, in or alLout Gotober
of 2001, at his #332 apartment/residence (655 W. 3rd St. Reno
Nevada 89503) in case RPD# 01-21634.

This MOTION is made and predicated upon all papere, documeht#:
and pleadings on file in sald case, as vell as any argument at

any hearing this COurt may deem necessary.

V7.220




. ' " *STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION
This Court hags JURISDICTION in this matter, as a remittitur has

{ssued in the Nevada Supreme COurt's review of thie case on

August 1, 2005. See He#adi'Supreme Court Case No. 43203,

ARGUMENT. -
1 3
Petitioner would direct the Court's attentlion to MRS xtﬁiﬁ! zhich

states substantially as follove:

That the Court has the pover to COMPElL, OBEDIENCE to its ORDER;
and, NRE 2z.010(3) provides that 'refusal to abide by a lawful
order ‘tasued by the COurt j= CONTEMPT.’ BUMANA, INC. V. EIGHTH
JUDICGIAL COURT, CLARK COUNTY, 110 ¥Nev 121, 867 P24 1147. ‘

Patltiéﬁer has diligently pluresued receipt of the fcregcihg
referenced evidence/documentation; all -to-no avail. ?s;hd;--"“
documentation regunested in the 15 December, 2005 Suhpdeiaf
Diices Tecum ie critical to the Petitioner's preparation of his

Writ of Habeas Corpus {(post-conviction).

CONCLUSION _
WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully moves ithis Court for rellef,
with an ORDER compelling Ms. Fraley tc immediately forvard coples

qgéghglgpqpqsged'gxgqenpe:1gﬂzhe5$u§poenaTDuges%jgcgmg

Respectfully submitted thiglS | CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

day of January, 2006. / ' Purzuant to MNRCP S5(b), I
certify that Ferrill
Volpicelll, on thlaézf: day

. et Imnuary, 2008, personally .

" deposited for malling, postage

N S .. . prspaid, & true copy cf the
Mobtion To Coumpel to Reno Ciey
. Attorney Karen Svaney Fraley.

Petitioner, In Préﬁrfa Persona

V7.221
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"FERRILL J. voLPICEL. .
79565 LCC POB 359 OR‘ ‘
Lovelock, Nevada 89419 2o

Petitioner, In Propria Persona

1930
1AM

0025217-033

IR~

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

DC-890
FERRILL 4 VOLPIGELLI 4 Pages

Distriet Court
Washoe County

s

03/06/26G66 D5 19 PM

‘FERRiLL J. VOLPICELLI,

_ Case No., CR03-P1263
Petitioner,

CRE3P1263
POST-

vs. Dept. No. 1C

STATE OF NEVADA,

LETTER BRIEF .
Respondent, ‘

Honorable Steve Elliot
POB 30083
Reno, Nevada 89520-3(083

As Presiding Judge

" Please accept this letter-brief in lieu of a more formal brief
lrelevant to the pending matters in this case. ‘
Currently, there are three (3) Motions To Compel involving the
Petitioner's quest for evidence relative to the recently filed
Wwrit of Habeas Corpus (post-conviction).
Firstly, the issues regarding trial counsel Brad Van Ry involve
the Petitioner's request for the return of his vinyl folders.
Said property was commingled with Mr. Van Ry's case file and never
returned to Petitioner. In addition, there is the request for an
Affidavit from Mr. Van Ry relative to his receipt of the controverted
excupatory evidence (ie. the complete transcribed transcripts involving
taped conversations between investigators of the RPD and the
Defendants at WCSO circa 10/01-202), from the State and/or his review

- of the tapes in their entirety prior to trial.

{

V7.222



Since November of 2005, the Court Has been in receipt of said Writ
wherein many of the Grounds proffered involve the ineffective
assistance of counsel. The aforereferenced RPD transcripts buttress
the claims of ineffective assistance of counsel and/or the possibility
of the State prosecutors withholding exculpatory evidence. Without
Mr. Van Ry's Affidavit as an accompanying exhibit with the Writ,

the Court may rule in favor of the STate's likely reguest for a
dismissal due to the lack of support.

Next, the issue regarding the Motion To Compel NDOC Director Whorton
involves the Petitioner's diligent pursuit of taped telephone
conversations between Mr., Kevin Sigstad and the Petitioner. The
discussions involve various. issues relavent to the seized property
and return thereof, as well as evidence in support of Petitioner's
employment with Mr. Sigstad while Petitioner was on parole in 2001.
Again, this evidence supports many of the claims Petitioner cites

in his pending Writ. .

The final matter involves a Motion To Compel Reno City Deputy
Attorney Ms. Fralef to provide documentation of a search and/or
seizure concerning the RPD case which culminated in the prosecution
of the instant case.' Although the Petitioner mistranscribed the

RPD case number, Ms. Fraley is very familiar with RPD case number
01-216321 AS the Petitioner has filed numerous pleadings over thel
past few years relative to the seizure and confiscation of Petitioner's
family's property by the RPD and certain family members”at the time
of Petitioner's arrest. Although Ms. Fraley refers to the pleadings
as irivolous, Petitioner was compelled to file the Motions due to
the excessive delays and lack of cooperation by those individuals
involved.

The documentation sought from the RPD,‘via the City of Reno:.Attorney,
is’ discovery evidence which should havq been provided to the defense
pribr to trial and pursuant to Judge Hardesty's order for reciprocal

discovery in 2003. This evidence relates to co-defendant Bowman's

V7.223
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searched property in RPD case 01-216321 at Bowman's apartment,
Incidentally, it was harmless error to cite case 01-21634 and Ms.
Fraley is well aware of the correct case number as she has received
correspondence over the past few years concerning matters pertaining
to Petitioner's quest for accountability and return of his family's
seized property. The documentation of the poperty searched and
eventually released to Bowman's agent related directly to issues
outlined in the now pending Writ. This includes, but is not limited
to, the inconsistent and/or perjured relevant testimony at trial

as to promises made to Bowman by the prosecution, the nexus between
the property at his apartment and the storage unit, as well as the
fraud perpetrated to the jury in conveying minimal involvement of
Bowman. And again, without such evidence to accompany the Writ
which the COurt will initially review to determine if an evidentiary
hearing is warranted, the COurt may dismiss the related Grounds

as unsubstantiated.

Now the City Attorney argues in her Opposition to the Motion To Copel
that the applicable NRCP and NRS do not allow for such discovery at
this juncture of the post conviction proceedings. This may be so,

but the Petitioner counters with the fact that this evidence should

have been in the possession of the defense years ago. So in this

regard, the State should be compelled to immediately release that
evidence which is not new discovery. Otherwise, to deny said evidence
further only constitutes additional due process violations. Should
not the State, County and City be held accountable to the applicable
NRCP and NRS in this case?

It is no small wonder why so many incarcerated pro se litigants are
compelled to inundate the Courts with such pleadings; thereby
consumming Court resources.

The Petitioner trusts that this COQurt will review all the pleadings

pending in this case and render rulings consistent with eguitable

Justice under both the Nevada and United States Constitutio

Respectfully Submitted,

ctL BN A
on this day of February, 20063 ’?E%ffff/g}ﬂwﬁLtfffLLI
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRC? 5(b), I certify that I am an incarcerated inmate
at LCC, Lovelbck, Nevada, and that on tﬁis date, I did place this
Letter-Brief in the Law Library drop-off. Saidtcopies of the Letter-
- Brief are true copies and sealed for,mailing in the United Stétes

Mail, postage pre-paid and addressed to the following individuals:

Karen S. Fraley Esq.
Terrance McCarthy Esqg.
Bradley Van Ry Esq.

STate of Nevada Attorney General

1
Dated this ;%é day of February, 2006
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PATRICIA A.LYNCH

Reno City Attorney - L: L
KAREN S. FRALEY AR 21 P |
Deputy City Attomey RONALD A LONGTIL JR.
P.O. Box 1900

Reno, NV 89505 BY.!
(775) 334-2421

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

FERRILL J. VOLIPCELLLI,

Petitioner,

Vs, CASENO.. CR03-P1263
STATE OF NEVADA " DEPT.NO. 10
Respondent.

/

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION

It is requested that the City of Reno’s RESPONSE TO PETITIONER’S “LETTER

BRIEF’ FILED IN REPLY TO THE CITY OF RENO’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR

ORDER TO COMPEL AND MOTIONT TO QUASH SUBPOENA DUCES be submitted to the

Court for decision. The m:ldersigned attomey signifies that a copy of this request has been
mailed to all counsel of record.
DATED this 21st day of March, 2006.

PATRICIA A. LYNCH
Reno City Attomey

By: M gé_._/
Karen S. Fraley
Deputy City Attomey

V7.226




{

a..»‘«\ Rl .. ®
e ORIBINAL ) e

2 ||Reno City Attorney ‘
KAREN 8. FRALEY L

3 Deputy City Attorney , MAR 21 2006
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IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

DC-9900025217-034

FERRILL J. VOLPICELLI
03/21/2006 04:28 PM

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

| FERRILL J. VOLPICELLL

District Court
Wazhoe County

o

)
)
Petitioner, ) Case No. CR03-P1263
Vs. ) Dept. No. 10
)
)
)
).

o Wy
] p—

STATE OF NEVADA,

—
LF S

ot —
o =

{ RESPONSE TO PETITIONER’S “LETTER BRIEF” FILED IN REPLY TO THE CITY
OF RENO’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR ORDER TO COMPEL AND MOTION
TO QUASH/SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

— —i
-~ h

|
|
|
} Respondent,
|
|
|
|

COMES NOW the City of René), by and through its attorneys, PATRICIA A. LYNCH,

—
=]

{Reno City Attorney, and KAREN S. FRALEY, Deputy City Attorney, in Response to

—
Lol

Petitioner’s “Letter Brief” Filed in Repiy to the City of Reno’s Opposition to Motion for Order to

[N ] [
— <

Compel and Motion to Quash Subpoen:a Duces Tecum.

[
(]

The City will not address the fifst two issues specified by Petitioner in his “Letter Brief”,

]
L

as they do not relate to the Subpoena Duces Tecum served upon the Reno Police Department,

ba
s

which is the subject of his Motion for Order to Compel.

b [
=) n

L Petitioner Has Already Received All Records Regarding Search Warrants Served
and Evidence Seized in RPD Case No. 01-216321. '

3]
]

In his “Letter Brief”, Petitioner, states that “Ms. Fraley is very familiar with RPD case

~J
o
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number 01-216321 As [sic] the Petitioner has ﬁled numerous pleadings over the past few years
[emphasis added] relative to the seizure; and confiscation of Petitioner’s family’s property i)y the
RPD and certain family members at the time of Petitioner’s arrest.” Letter Bﬁéf, p- 2.
Petitioner is correct. He has filed numerous pleadings over the past few years, to the extent that
“pleadings” refers to correspondence réquesting records, subpoenaes duces tecum, and various
Motions thereto related. He has done so in two different cases: the criminal matter, the
convictions for which were recently affirmed by the Nevada Supreme Court, and a domestic

matter entitled Ferrill Volpicelli vs. Lori Inman et al, Case No. CV-03-03582. Often he has

1 subpoenaed the same records in each case.

On January 6, 2004, the City pfpvided Petitioner with réturns for the search warrants
served in RPD Case No. 216321-01, reL;ords for which he had mailed a subpoena. See Exhibit
A. Inresponse, Petitioner corresponded with the City on January 9, 2004, indicating he had

|
received the information subpoenaed. 'See Exhibit B. He did raise an issue regarding a cell
phone he expected to find listed as seiéed, as well as some other non-search warrant issues.
However, he did not raise an issue conpeming the absence of any information related to his
allegation that the Reno Police DepMent obtained a search warrant for Co-Defendant
Bowman’s residence, searched it and sleizecl property which he appears to allege actually
belonged to him. Letter Brief, pp. 2-3. Certainly, if he believed the City had vﬁthheld
documents in response to his subpoena, that would have been the time to raise the issue.

On October 22, 2004, the City provided the Petitioner with an inventory list for RPD

Case No. 01-216321 at his request. The list provided the name of the owner of the property and

! Petitioner characterizes the incorrect case number as “harmless error”, as indeed it is, although it was necessary for
the City to access the case number to ensure it wasn’t a related case. It was also necessary to clarify that issue in the
City’s Opposition,

2
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its status. See Exhibit C. Again, Petitioner did not inquire as to any property he believed had
been seized from Co-Defendant Bowmz!m’s residence pursuant to a Search Warrant.

In September 2005, Petitioner aéain mailed subpoenaes duces tecum to the Reno Police
Department in the case of Volpicelli v. inman, Case No. CV03-35822, one directed to Detective
Reed Thomas, assigned to the Repeat Offender Program, and one directed to the Reno Police
Department. The subpoena addressed tb Detective Thomas is virtually identical to the subpoena
at issue in the instant matter, including the incorrect case number. See Exhibit D. The subpoena
directed to the City is attached as Exhibit E. The City’s initial response is attached hereto as
Exhibit F. The follow-up response, dated October 19, 2005, is attached as Exhibit G.

The preceding narrative and the exhibits show that the Petitioner has already received all
information available regarding search warrants, property in evidence and its disposition. As the
City indicated in its Opposition to Moti‘on for Order to Compel and Motion to Quash Subpoena
Duces Tecum, Mr. Bowman’s residence was searched, with his consent, and no property relevant
to the case was located or seized. The City will once again represent that it stan;is ready to
provide evidentiary support for those répresentations upon direction from the Court.

The Police Department cannot 1')rovidé Petitioner with search warrants that were not
1ssued or inventories of property not sejized. He has repeatedly been provided with
comprehensive lists of the property that the Reno Police Department did seize ﬁnd has been
given information regarding the disposition of the property, often confirming his own requests.

\\

W\

 The City was unaware at the time that, in Pet:iticmer’s case against Ms. Inman, CV03-03532, Summary Judgment
had been granted to the defendant, Petitioner’s Motion for Reconsideration had been denied, and his appeal to the -
Nevada Supreme Court had been received and:assigned Case No. 45999,
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IL Petitioner’s Allegations of Prosecutorial or Law Enforcement Miscoﬁduct‘Are_
Irrelevant to the Issue before the Court. ‘ '
Petitioner’s “Letter Brief” contains allegations regarding the conduct of the prosecutor

and the investigating officer(s) and implies that the City has now joined the “conspiracy” to

deprive him of due process. In the words of the Petitioner, “[nJow the City Attorney argues in
her Opposition to the Motion to Copel [sic] that the applicable NRCP and NRS do not allow for
such discovery at this juncture of the post conviction proceedings. This may be so, but the

Petitioner counters with the fact that this evidence should have been in the possession of tﬁe

defense years ago.” Letter Brief, p. 3 femphasis in original]. His argument appears to be that he

doesn’t have to adhere to the applicable law because, he alleges, evidence was improperly
withheld years ago.
Even if true, Petitioner’s unsubstantiated allegations do not provide license to disregard

the law. Nor do they give him license to misuse process of court, forcing the City into the

J| position of responding to fugitive documents and inappropriate or frivolous motions in order to

ensure that silence is not interpreted as disrespect toward the Court.
III.  Conclusion.

The documentation sought by the Petitioner is to “evidence relat[ing] to co-defendant
Bowman'’s search property in RPD case 01-216321 at Bowman’s apartment.” -Letter Brief, pp.
2-3. The simple response is that there is no such evidence. What he seeks does not exist and
repeated attempts to subpoena such records, both in the instant matter and the domestic case, will
not make it so.

The City respectfully requests the Court QuAﬁQﬂle Subpoena Duces Tecum and Deny

Petitioner’s Motion for an Order to Compel. The City further respectfully requests that
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Petitioner be admonished as to the proper procedures to be followed at this juncture. If and when
Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus is granted, the City will cooperate to the fullest
extent with any requests, direction or orders issuing from the Court.

DATED this 21* day of March, 2006.

PATRICIA A. LYNCH
Reno City Attorney

BY /
N S. FRALEY
Deputy City Attorney
Nevada Bar #3825
P.O. Box 1900
Reno, NV 89505
(775) 334-2421
Attorneys for the City of Reno
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the RENO CITY

ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, and that on this date, 1 am serving the foregoing-document(s) on the

party(s) set forth below by:

X

Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for collection
and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno, Nevada, postage prepéid,
following ordinary business practices.

Personal delivery.

Facsimile (FAX).

Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

Reno/Carson Messenger Service.

addressed as follows:

Femill Volipicelli, #79565
Lovelock Correctional Center
P.O. Box Box 359

Lovelock, NV 89419

Terrence McCarthy
Deputy District Attorney
P.O. Box 30083

Reno, NV 89520

DATED this 21st day of March 2006.

. Atherton, MSM
ployee of the Reno City Attorney
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RANDALL EDWARDS
Chief Deputy, Civil Division

Legal Researcher, LISA RILEY
Faralegal, LINDA FOX FELKER

Ferrill Volpicelli
#79565

O . ..

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
PATRICIA A.LYNCH

January 6, 2004

KATHRINE 1. BERNING
Chief Deputy, Criminal Division

ivil Divisi eputi Criminal Division Deputies
H

gﬁgﬁiﬂlguﬂm ROSALBA 1. ARANGO

" TRACY CHASE LYNN BRANZELL

DONALD L. CHRISTENSEN CAROLYN CRAMER

‘MARILYN CRAIG LEANNE KENDALL

KAREN SWANEY FRALEY PAMELA G. ROBERTS

MICHAEL K. HALLEY HENRY SOTELO

SUSAN BALL ROTHE Victim Advocat

JONATHAN SHIPMAN ictim Advocales .

- CREIG SKAU LORI FRALICK

TERI GALVIN

SUZANNE RAMOS

Northern Nevada Correctional Center
Box 7000
Carson City, NV 89702

Dear Mr. Volpicelli:

In accordance with the subpoena duces tecum addressed to the Reno Police Department, | have
enclosed copies of the Search Warrants'issued in October 2001 and the returns for each md:catmg
the property seized in compliance with the warrants.

in‘other correSpondence you addressed to DDA Riggs and me, you indicated competing claims for
the property seized in accordance with those search warrants. Please provide me with a specific
list of the property you are claimlng is subject to claims by your children.

Finally, you inctuded a copy of a letter from James R. Brooke, Esq. to DDA Kiristin Erickson in which
Mr. Brooke requested the reiease of certain property. As that letter was dated June, 2002, we
require-an updated designation of the appropriate person to whom property should be released in
the event that the Reno Police Department determines that some property in its custody should be
returned to you. Please confirm Mr. Brooke as your designee or provide me with the identity and
telephone number of another designee.

Sincerely,
. PATRICIA A. LYNCH, CITY ATTORNEY

lsdscsey oty

Karen Swaney Fraley

Deputy City Attorney

Legal Advisor — Reno Police Department
(775) 334-2421

cc. DDA Tammy Riggs (w/o enclosure)
Detective Reed Thomas (w/o enclosure)

P.O. Box 1900, Reno, NV 89505 * 490 S: Center St.,, Rm. 204 * Telephone: (775) 334-2050 * Fax: (775) 334-2420
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SEARCH WARRANT. |
/

'DUPLICATE ORIGINAL

. SEARCH WARRANT
'THE STATE OF NEVADA, TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE COUNTY, OF ‘
WASHOE:

Proof by Affidavit having been made this date before
vy Qet. Roed 5. of the L. Folrce Leome

me .‘ » Washoe County, Nevada, that there is

- probable cause to believe that the cn/(s) of / 5{{_/23 ﬂ/L\/

M) OOTRIN W E muw ey [ Jrgkery ay’
Fnlse [Tee fenses  mny)  Crmmd] Cavermy Sy
felony violations of anabs-' (5148 é 305 M& faas— 36@.
has/have been committed by é//{ // MQ/,&/ Ce /{ J
and that evidence of the crime(s). SE£L /;W(/'/”’U
Pocvim EWT EWTITLEY  "ATIACH ~
MenT A’ -

is/are presently located, concealed and/or hidden on or within
(__) a residence and its surrounding premises and curtilage

including sheds, outbuildings and areas dppurtenant thereto,

\V7.235
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described as

in Washoe County, Nevada;

{ } a vehicle, déécribed as

which is presently located at

in Waﬁhoe County, Nevada;

(‘l/) a container, described asa ﬂ SHFEET 7 /UFWS' lf'
BOY BEarR w6 Numistret 00 .
wells e go )3#:4//(

which is/are esently/focated at
L{Q() OI é/yvfa ﬂph/() in Washoe County, Nevada.
YOU ARE THEREFORE DIRECTED to make a complete search within

the exterior boundaries of the locaticn and items described
above, including any containers therein, whether locked or

unlocked, which could reasonably contain the evidenge go be
-

searched for, and if the evidence  is found,. to _sed 2=, 'rtta‘ke iﬂ
written inventory of the same, and bring the =h
before me at the above Court.

()

Serve this Warrant between the hofe 780 a.

-

and 7:00 p.m.

{ r)/ Good cause appearing, aerﬁelthis___Warra_x_;g at any

time.

DATED this 271"‘2 day of lQC‘I[ﬂlgv' r 200} .

DATE: /15)'-“//j7 -~ {f
TIME: :§7jl/?§'
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This Search Warrant having been issued based upon an
oral statement given under oath,. this duplicated original Warrant

is hereby endorsed this day of , 20

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

V7.237
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RETURN
I HEREBY CERTIFY and return that I received the annexed
Search Warrant on the /7ﬂ day of O'L““Lﬁ ' 200 :

that I executed the mame by making said sear:h of the premues

commonly designated as g g% 32::4- Lar @3’g_l [oenled
B LJCIC{_F.rqa - 490 ol S e, eno ,

Washoe County, Nevada,. that upon said search 7 seized the

following item(s) : {a 'Aﬁfﬁchmcwﬁ.

asnd

PrEd 81 1M (g

described in the annexed Search Warrant.

DATED this /9% day of Detodev , 200/ .

Peace Officer

V7.238
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to wit; cash register receipts, cash register receipt tape,
refund slips or other documents or paper reflecting transactions
with retail stores, cash, unopened merchandise, label makers,
urPC/bar code stickers that are blank or filled out, ad

circlers, public and personal telephone directories, computer
records, disks, software and/or computer generated records,
including, but‘not limited to: computers, keyboards, central
processing units, external drives and/or external storage, tape,
and or disk, terminals and/or video display units and/or other

receiving devices and peripheral equipment.such as, but not limited

to, printers,-automatic dialers, modems, acoustic couplers,journal
diaries, correspondence, memoranda, computer software, programs
and source dogumentation, logs, operating instructions, flaw.-
charts, diagrams, historical data, all or of the above ‘whather
found on paper, in handwritten, typewritten, photocopied: or"
printed form, or stored on computer printouts, magnetic¢ tapes, -

- cassettes; disks, diskettes, hard drives,or any other medium,

lists of computer words or passwords or codes, any bank,

financial services or checking account records and identifications
in the name of Ferrill Volpicelli or-identified aliases including,
but not limited to, checkbooks, cancelled checks, checking
instruments, credit cards and statements; income tax and property
tax records, any utility bills or receipts, rent receipts, ‘
or addressed envelopes and keys and other articles of personal
property tending to establish the identy of the persons in control

of the residence, safety deposit box and storage unit described
in this search warrant. . -

ATTACHMENT "A"

yy.€4 81 10 10
a3ni4d
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